Memorandum

SUNTRUST

Date: February 3, 2014

To: McKnight Brain Research Foundation Trustees
Henry H. Raattama, Jr. Legal Counsel

From: Melanie Cianciotto

Subject: MBRF Meeting: February 12, 2014 (Orlando, FL)

Enclosed you will find the meeting package for the February Trustees meeting to be held in
Orlando, FL. Included in this package for your review are the following items: the agenda,
final draft of the minutes for the October 23, 2013 board meeting, final draft of the minutes
for the November 15, 2013 conference call, minimum distribution calculation and other

supporting material for the agenda items.

The meeting on February 12th will start at 8:00 a.m. in the Park Building, 250 S. Orange

Avenue, 3™ floor (formerly known as the SunRoom).

Reservations have been made at the Grand Bohemian Hotel. Concierge level has been
guaranteed for your reservations so that you may have breakfast at your leisure. Following are

room confirmation numbers:

Dr. J. Lee Dockery

Dr. Michael Dockery

Dr. Nina Ellenbogen Raim
Dr. Gene Ryerson

Dr. Robert Wah

Mr. Hank Raattama

Look forward to seeing you all in Orlando!

MC/nd

cc: Mike Hill

Enclosures

84328582
84328582
84332083
84331492
84332050
84334470




MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION

February 12, 2014
AGENDA
Tuesday, February 12, 2014
8:00 AM. - 8:30 A M. 1. Call to Order Melanie Cianciotto
8:30 AM.-9:30 AM. 2. Investment Review Michael Hill
9:30 AM ~ 3:00 P.M. 3. Approval of Minutes Melanie Cianciotto

Board Meeting October 23, 2013
Conference Call November 15, 2013

4. Minimum Distribution Calculation
5. Travel Award Program-Update

6. Electronic Records

7. Upcoming Dates & Events

% Inter-Institutional Meeting
Gainesville, FL April 23-25,2014

% Board Meeting
July 20142

% Board Meeting
October 20147

% Society for Neuroscience, Annual Meeting
November 15-19, 2014

Washington, DC

Will MBRF host Poster/Reception????

8. Institute of Medicine (JOM) Cognitive Aging Study

9. University of Miami Proposal

10. Annual Reports

A. University of Alabama at Birmingham Trustees
B. University of Arizona Trustees
C. University of Florida Trustees
D. University of Miami Trustees

11. University of Arizona Gift Agreement Update

12. Adjournment




~PHOS jueg "PHOS DAL

oo ISnIuNs@oLoIoUE| D) SluBB woo'ISnUNS@IiH SN

G8¥y-LEC-LOV EYZs-87.L-GlL9

sonoelg Aleoeds SJUSIMOPUT PUB SUCREPLINO o084 Aljeinedg SJUSWIMOPUT PUE SUCHEPLNO
U] ‘syuey Isnipung "OUj ‘syueg Isnijung

U3pisaly S0IA ISiId Jopoaliqy Buibeueyy

ojjoIoURID) SIUBIBN © HIH L 1eeUOIN

€102 ‘1€ Jequisoa Buipuz pouad

uoepuNo4 Yyoieasay uiedg JUBIUMIN "4 UA|BA]

LLOVH g ALY AINTIWMOAN ] ANV SNOLLVANNO J




ip

HAIIOVH A ALIVIDFAE ¢

JHINMOUNT NV SNOLIVANDOS

uoHEpUNO 4 Yoseasay uielg JUBIUMOW 4 uAjeAZ]

Xipuaddy <«

MBINSY Oljojliod  «
MBIAIBAQ JILUOUODT <«
Y

Alewiwng aAlN2ax3

sju9lu09 jo sjgel




uoljepunod yoiessey uielg JBILMON ‘o uhieag

Alewiwing aAIIN29Xg

d0LLOVHd ALTVIOAdS SINTWMOUNT UNVY SNOLLVAND 0]




%@QMQE@ uoljepunod yosessay uielg WBIUMOW - UAjOA]
»

2

: ‘eLoz Aine
O se sisAjeue Januol) usioiye pue suondwnssy 1oxep [euden 1Snijung uo paseq % |-/ St uinjai psjoadxe uozuoy Jjeak-gl 8yl ‘suoingulsip
jenuue pue ‘(|daxg Ag painsesiu SB) uonelul ‘sesuadxe JUNCOoR OjUl Se)E} PUB 9%/°8 SI Uohepuno4 ay) Joj aanosiqo uinjal ejo) Jebie) eyy -

uoIeo0j|Y J9SSY Ad1j0d pue SaA1323[qO oljojiod

‘puoheq Agissod pue G0z Clul Pioy UO S8l WIS}-UoYS dosy 0] aAiasey [eiapa4 ay) 1o}

pue uoneyul mo] JuswAojdwie Ul Juawaacidll panuiuod aledionue spj “soljocjuod SWooUl PaXi Ul UOHEDHSISAIP JPalD pue uoljeinp pausyoys

uiejuiBly "9 ¢ aA0ge Yymoib dao 1oadxe am se uoneoojie Alinbe 0] seig g uleluley ‘Mo sieadde Ysi UOISS8081 puk ‘ajelajedok 0] 19S ale
sBuiuies Ayubis siojeoipul Buipes| ‘Awoucds [eqolb Jaleq e 8s pinoys 10z se saoud Jeybiy Ajsieiapoul JoAR) [[iIS Sanijigeqold ‘MOO1LNO B

, "e10z Buunp 94z'¢ pasuinial yoiym Abieus woly
sweo suieb Ajuo ay] "9%G 8- UMOP Xepu| AlIpowwios SaN-ra a4yl Uim JesA oy} 1o sesso; dieys pejsod saijipowlwio) “siswlopsd 1sabuoss
ay} a1om se|bsjens perejes-Ainbg Jeah auj 10} % 6 01 xapu| ajisodwo) pawbiapn pun4d jH4H oyl Buisooq Buodis €10z ysiuy spuny abpeH 2

o, peuleb piA ubiH ‘€10z mc_._:.v %20 g~ Pauloap ‘sieah g g "xoidde jo Ajunjew abeisae ue sey yoiym xapu| ajebaibby gn sAeoieg
“Jeah sy} pua 0} %0's Sem pisih Aunseal] gn Jesk-01 syl Alunjew Jeak auo e puokaq SJUSWISaAUl SLWOoLI-PaXy 1SOW 1o} spisiA peseaioul
uswsounouue Buuade) pa4 peredionue-6uo; sy} pue Elep JILIoU0DS aAlsod Se Jjequiesa Ul quiio Apes]s JIsY] penunuoo sejel isalsiuj ®

"yBiy pioosi e jos sjuswAed puspiAlp pue 00z 20Uls [9A9)] 1ssiealb
8y} payoeal syoeqgiAng aseys slesodion ‘L0z Ui spuny papes) abueyoxa pue spunj jemnui Auinba ojul uoifjig 00 Ueu) 210w painod SI01SeAU] =

'8661 9ouls uibiew jsepim sy}

Aq sn ey Buibbe - 9,9'z- UMOp €10z paysiuy siexiew Buibisws ‘Jo A Jeak ey} Jo} %0z ey} aiow pauieb ‘uedep pue Auewisg) Aq paleis|oq

‘siexiew [euojjeulaiu; padojeaaq "ybiy swi jje ue Je sesh sy Buipus pue ‘9 ze Buluied ‘266] 8ouls uinial [enuue 3saq s paisod 00S 4'9S
8y} se ‘[euoneuisiul psuiouadino sY001S SN YO Ul %G 0L 88041 005 488 S} Sk Jeah ay} Jo ssuenb jeuy sy ui Aljel £10 JIeuU} papUSIXe SHO0IS w

‘pepisans — sisuo |eoueuy uesdoing Buiobuo ayy pue ‘BuiyD Ul UMOPMO|S diBYS B ‘SIBaj UOISSadal SN SB Uyons — SUofenjea 1oyew passaidep
Aisnoeud pey jey} suseouoo Buuabul syl jo jejeasg "sseuysiBBns tewwns ayy Bumojjo) Buily penuiguo? ‘wswiojdwa o) paje|al asoy}
Auenoed ‘ejep ojwouose g ISOW "£3D se mouy wesboisd Buikng puoq ey} sonpai 0] aAlesey |eleps4 ey pejjedwioo ejep Bulusyibuaisg =

{107 ‘1€ Joquiaos( ybnoiy}) Juswiluo AU JONIBH

Aewiwing aAlINoaxg

IWWHJ ALIVIDAAS




UOREPUNOL UoJeasay utelg WBIMOW "4 uAjens

ISRINAS

"Xepu| JUsWsels
£0110d JUSWISBAU| BU} JO} %Z0 L SNSIOA Y% PG/ Sem oljojlod 8u} Joj uinjal [ejo) 8y} ‘€10z L€ Jequisoeq Buipus pouad sjepenb syjio4 s

2OUBULIONDd O1]0J1i0d

'04,0° /L SBM SJUSWIISSAL SARBUID)E
0] UoHEo0jjE SY) PUE %86 Sem (Uses Buipnioul) awooul paxy 0} UOREJOJE 8} ‘%z ¢/ sem uopesojje Aynbe ojqnd su) ‘pus Jeyenb josy =

‘(Aynbe s1eald O} uoedoje %6 Z B Bulpnioul) s1osse sAljeuIs)e
o0} uoneoojje 1eb.ie} 9,9'gL B pue (yseds Buipnjour) swooui paxy o} 1ebiel %y L L e ‘Aunbe ajjand o} 18buel 9,070/ B Sey uollepuno sy 8

Uoi1e20}ly jes8sy

(penupuos) KleWIWING DAIINDOX T

A0L10VH4 ALTVIDIAS SEINFWMOON] ONY SNOLLVUNNO |




uonepUNo 4 Yyoieasay uieig WBILMOW - uAjong

MBIAIBAQ 2IWIOUODT

*Qmmuﬁx% ALIVIDa4s MOUNT ONY SNOTIVAONDOY




uonEpuUNO - Yoleasoy uielg WBIUMOW "4 ukjeas

‘uogeuLIOjU] JuBLIOdU JOj SBPIIS BINSOJISI( 89S 8SBS|d 'S}NSed 8.njny Jo sajueiens e jou si soueloLad jSed

£10¢ Joj %, Buiseaiou; ‘Jesh sy} pue yluow sy} Joj souewiIouadino s pauleluiew Jojoes piaiA ybiy sy Jepenb
yunoj ay) Joj suieb psejsod siojpes awooui paxy Ainsesl] SM-Uou Jofew sy} JO JSOW ‘peieyns suinjes Jequieosyg Sy —

yiuow Joud sy %S/ Z Wolj %S Je Jequiede( Buipus ‘Juswisounouue Jade) s,ped ey} Buimojjos
oso04 Ainseal] gn JesA-g| Mewysusq sy} uo peIk syl ‘Jequiese( Ul AjjSSpOoW UMOP SieMm SUINjal Xepul suwodul pexid -

suieb sopenb yiinoj jussep pejsod sjexsell SWOdUI PaXL) ‘SUINaI JaqUIsde( pausiie]l Juswssunouue pa4 syl ybnoyy =

Jaqwanop ybnoj e wioly paisnooal osie (S1|3Y) oielss jeal ‘aanebau Busq woly suinial jesh [jnj pue Jalenb yunoj aAes 0}
ybBnous jou sem ey} Ing ‘Jequisss Buunp Ajjsepolu sanipowwiod pajsoog seold sjejew jeuisnpul pue ABisus Ui punogely —

€i0e
Jo} 9%Q'Z UMOP paysiuy pue ‘Yuow aajebeu SANDSSU0D PUODSS JiBy) ‘Jequiess( Ul %G L |19} siediew BuiBiewsg -

. sjelisnpu) pue ‘sies yjesy ‘Areucnsiosip
Jawnsuod Aq %0 uey} siow jo suieb Buipnou; ‘sasesioul JiBip-sjgnop pajsod $10j08s 00S Jd9S SU} JO US) |8 ‘€10z U]

€10z 40} %0z uey} siow pauiel osje~34v3 [DSIN PUe MOV 10SIN-se0ipul Ainbe [eqojb Jolew Jeyjo
8y} (/661 20UlS uinjal jenuue 1seq s pejsod Q0SS dBS SU) Se ‘Jequuesed Ul SHO0IS jeuoijeussiul pauopsdino syools s —

pai sy} ui paysiuly syeysew Buibiowe 1ng Jeak ayj 10 Buolis pue sy201s [eqoib padjsy ejep o1ouosd 18BUOKS =

Arenuep ui BujuuiBaq ‘uollfig 014 Jo B30} B J0 ‘Yjuow B uoijjig Ge$
0} sejnoss payoeg-sbelow pue uoliq op$ o) seseysind puoqg Ainsesil SN AJUIUOW S JBMO| [jIM pa4 oy} ‘AjBuipiosoy —

wesBoud BuiAng-puoq ey yoeq Buiayoles Jels 0} UoISIoap s,pe- sy} Juswes padjey osje uonenys 196png [elepal au) Yim
Aprepo 'sseuysiBbnis Jewiwins sy} Buimoljoy Buiwuy panuiuos Juswihojdwe o} pejejes esoy) Auenoed ‘ejep olouose N —

£30 st umowy] weibouid Buikng-puoq ay3 aonpa. 0} aAlesay [eiopad ay) pajjedwod ejep Bulusyibussys

MBIAIBAQ JUBWIISOAL|




uoljepuno4 yaleasay uielg WBIUMOW 4 UAjoA
%@Q&%@ punod y = | g WYDIUMOW "4 UAIBAT
s

% ‘uonewoul yuepiodul 10§ SapPIfS 8NSOjISI(] 89S aSed|d 'SINsaJ ainjny jo ssjueienb e jou si soueuiiopad jsed
g

198j0R- :80IN0S BIR(] SIBJOP SN Ul SUINBI 1Y

“Jeak
oy} 40} ureb jjews e paleuew pue saqudAON Ybnoj
B WO paianodal (s1i3M) ojeise |eay -sanebou
Buiaq wios) suinjas Jeal Ajn} pue Jsyenb yunoj
aaes 03 ybnoua j0u sem jeyj Ing ‘Jequiadsq Buunp
Apsepow xepuj fjipowwiod sAN-ra 9yl psisooq
soaud sjeiaw jeuisnpul pue ABisus uj punogal y =

"€ 1L.0Z pue yjuouwi sy} 10} asuewiomadino
s} poujeluiew J10328s pjoIk ybBiy oyl -ispenb
yunoy ayl 40} suieB psjsod si0}09s swiosul paxy
Ainseai] sn-uou Jofew syl Jo }soW ‘JIOACIION
"A[IS8poll UAMOP AJUO 918M SUINIBI XaPU| JaqUIDda(
‘Yyuow Joud a8y} 9,6/°Z7 WO %pO'S e Jaquiass(
Buipuo “usweounouue psd 3yl Buimojjo} asol

Ainsesi] gn fesh-gL Yiewiydousq ayj uo pRIASYL =

'€10¢ 10§ %9°C UMOP paysiul pue jaquuadsg
ul 9%6°} (19} syoNJew Buibiaws Ing ‘Jesk ay} 10} %0z
uey) aiow pauteb sadipuj I4v3 DS Pue JMOV
I9SIN 941 "2661 92uUlS winjal jenuue }saq si pajsod
00S d'8S 9y} Se “Jaquiade( Ul S)HD0}S jeuceuISIUl , :
pauuopadino syo0ls §n ‘deak oyy Joy Buoss . El0T e ._on_Ewomm Buipus spoliad
pus $2031s [eqolb padisy ejep siuouoss Jobuong = , , - *Esuoﬁ ,_muob,-

suinjey JoMJeN €10z Jequisdaq




UOEPUNC A YoIeasoy utelg WBIUMON "o ukjeag

ISAUINAS
H@‘ ‘vonewIoul Juspodull 404 SBPIS BINSOJISI( 98S OSBBjd "SHNS8J aunni Jo svjueliend e Jou S1 esUBULIOLSd jSB
‘4
Jeshk @ ue Yuous
oAl sAejoleg pue JejsBuiuiopy 20inos ele( 'xapu| djeiodion opein WP W
ususaAl] §n shAejoseg pue xapu) puog S1BY Poxid4 SN SAejoieg ‘Xepuj puog suoinisu) jejoueul sAepleg ‘xepuj By} Joj m;mmm 8} paufejuiewl
: 5 d A . BeiB66

Ainsesii gn leek g pue o Jaylemjjeg sAeppieg ‘xepul pioiA ybiH sieiodion gn sAeoleg ‘xepu| puod sjebaibby 103995 pjoI Iy sm_: ayy

shejoieg ‘xopu] ©Ig PUOAR MO ‘Xepu] puog jediounyy sAepieq (Ssoipul MOjo} BUy Ag pejussesdas sl sunjey

‘os|y “Jouenb yunoy sy 10§

4 wu o N suieB poysod $i03199% AWOU}
o W W . > m W » ” paxy Ainsesd | Sn-uou jofews
m 8 = g 2 3 kS W £ BY3} JO ISOUW ‘Ppasajns suinyal
g mu S m“wa ma = = o a Ioquiaoad SiIUM “Jequiessq
< a @ a e @ = o ° o u1 A|JSOPOW UMOP Bi0M
. SuJN}al Xapuj slWooU} Paxid

hs & b %01~ .
;x;..v,dwméw%%knw , $@%@wﬁs - x%.m- “Jeak ||} 9Y) 10§ %9°g pauljoep

B AN o v S o 2 b A - .xvo P ‘

%E 0 o ISABMOY ‘slexsewt BuiBiswg
%L - %01 'sieah g uj uinjai jenuue
o0z }saq s} paysod 00§ 489S
2y} pue ‘IsqISda(] Ul SH20}S
%0¢ jeuoneuIsyU] pauLiousdino
- %0% saninba gn '600g eouls ujeb
| 005 jenuue }$9¢ S} 0] Xapu| PHOAA
Anunod iy 1DSIN 8y Buiysnd
C QlLA® aoms ‘Jaquiasaq Ui %/’ | UO poXIE)
£10Z sequiasaq ybnoiyy S}jiell [egojL) "930U SAISOd
L suin}ay 19vdep Jofely ) | 2 Uo £10Z Paso|d seninbg

ysiuy Buouis e yjim ieaf jessb paddes jaiew yo03s jeqojs

MBIAIBAQ JOMJBN




-

ol

Biaquioolg :@0Inos ejeq

/
€Loc LL0¢ 6002 L00¢ G0oc €00¢
_ : _ . . : _ . : . ov$
- Gv$
0S$
ge$ S
g
09 &
-
@
G9$
0.$
€102 4aqwaAoN ybnoayy - G/$
(412 Buipnjoxa) spoorg) jeyden
9sSUaja(J-UON 10} siapiO maN AjYIUuo
J

uonEpuUNnoC.4 Yyosessey uieig WBILMOW -4 UAjeAg

‘uoneULIOjU JueLIOdW] J0O) SBPIIS 8INSO[ISI(] 995 8SBB|d 'S}NSel ainjnj Jo sajurient e Jou si sousuLIoued jSBd

WETIHETYT Y

yBnoiy; syep-oi-ieak

%¢ y dn ‘€L0Z 4104 uoljjiq
65.$ 1y siapio spoob jeydes
9100 ‘19A0BIOI "ZE6 L d2UIS
aseaioul Ajypuows 1sabie)

a3 Buysjew ‘IS WSAON

uf uoljjiq 2'69% 8sol—yeldiie
Buipnjoxs spoob jeudes
asusjep-uou se Ajjeisiyo
UMOUY-—SI3pI0 spoob
reudes 2109 MU ‘SSOBYJSUON
"10Z Ul %0°2L Agjuniys
aARY Si8pJ0 JUSWIUIDACH
paejoI-aSUajop ‘SlIYMUBI
"ajep o} seak %6°SZ
posealsul sey Yaiym ‘Yyeislie
jeissawiwod Apejnonied
‘pejejai-uoneuodsuel)

usaq sey ¢L0e

Buynp ymolb ayj jo yony
"ajep 0} Jeak 9,¢ g dn asom
puUR ISCUWIDAON Ui %6°C 9S04
S19p.10 Spoob ajgrinp MapN

siapio spoob sjqeinp Joj puimjie} spircid Jeidlle [eioJaWwwo)

MBIAIBAQ DILIOUODT




b UOIBpUNOC YyoJeasay uieig JyBudop "4 uAjeag

‘UOIBULIOJUI JUBLIOCU J0] SOPIJS BINSOJISIC] 09S OSBB)g "SYNSes einjny jo ajurient e jou s eouewLoyad jSed

1equiede( ui dn payoan

nealng snsua 'S :e0unos eyeq
oiell 10hng aanosedsosd

4 N se Bunsisiad ybhuans
€0z zloz 10z 010z 600z 800 00T  eip o3 syutod Jojeoipul

Buipes) e ‘sioulIayLIN

» *04,9Z Alieau paieos siies

gce @ = ‘o

@ m junpnui sjiym "9%0¢ uey;
pu..v. s adouwi pedwinf spun Ajuiey

0S¥ .AW W ajBuis se ynos pue 3SOMpI

- 8y U] Joy3ESM PlILl O}

GIS 28 SHUBY} JOGUISAON Ul S[DA3]

WW uoissasai-aid 0} pabins

00/ = 3. syuie}s map "pouiad swes

m o 8y} 490 9,9°0} pouleb aoud

2 uepOW 3Y) SIYM “JOGLUSACN

98 & yBnoayy obe sesh e

. WO} %9'9] 9S04 Sajes awoy

- 096 MO “JoguisAoN YybBnoays

sajeg sWIOH MaN "N - ~ Jsnqou sujews. eyep Buisnoy

~ : \ MBU JO PUdl} JUS3I BY |

}snqod sujewas AJIAl3oe sWioy MaN

PaNURUOD ‘MBIAIBAQD JIWIOUODT




e UolEpUNO - Yyoseassy ueig YBIUMOW " c>_m>m

i ISAINOS  yopewsogur juepioduij 10§ SBpPIfS 2INSOJISI(] 99S 8SLA|4 'S}NS8J 8iNny Jo s8jUBIENS B JoU SI 8ouBLLIOLSd JSBd
19810e4 20INn0Ss ele(

~N
j €ioc Lo 600C L00C G002 £00e 1002
: : : : %0

) 4

¥10Z Bulinp 9suenssi jo [9A8] YBiy panuiuod e io} A e
s| uone)dadxs ino ‘sianssi ajelodiod spelb JuswsaAU-uUOU |

pue juswisoaul Ag asuenssi Jgop jo Jeah plodss e JBYY =

- %Zl

%91

‘YIMmouB o1uIouos9 Woly Jisuadg o) peydadxs ale jel)

$10}99s 0} JUyBIaMIaA0 Uk pue Si10}29S PanjeAlapun Uo SNJ0j - %0c

B ‘uoljoejes AJINoas jenpiAipu] Jo uoneuiquwod e aziseydwo , (%) seunseai) Jeno pesids pjoiA UBIH )
-
pue 10323s }ipaid sy} o} ybiomiaao ue Jojaid app “soijojuiod Xopu|
Sjelodior epelo) uswisaAu] SN SAEPIET PUB Xapu| puog sley paxi4 SHIN sAepleg ‘xapu|
%.._._._SwNE ._Qu,._cr_m C—NHC_NE 3:5 m&wwm_o ..—.&WWN C_r_u._; puog suopnisy; [epueuld shejoleg ‘xepuj Ainsesll gn Jeak gg pue ol Jeulemileg shejpleg
i L i L Ll ‘xepuj pleiA UBiH ejesodioD g sAepseg ‘xepuj puog eiebsibby sAejieg ‘xepuj Dig
ﬁ@-h_m .—@>_—U __0; >Nu.w S ._Ou_.m0>:_ —vC@EEOO@ ¥i ‘Ou. QSE_HCOU ¢>> - . PHOAA _v_o. ‘xaput puog lediouniy sAejoieg seoipur Bumoijo) syl Aq pejussaidal ale suimey
4 c c = N
/2] w M M, =
"€10Z 10} g @ & 3§ € 5 § &
- el w2 - o
%L Buisealou) ‘Jead ay) pue yjuow ay} io} asueuniopuadino m m m_ g w m m =
s} peulejuiew Jojdes ppik  ybiy eyyL ieuenb w I A 0
yunoy ay) Joj suieb pejsod siojoes awoosul paxi Ainsesd) %Sl
) O, -
Sn-uou Jofew ayj Jo }sow ‘patdlns suinjal Jaquiadad SjIIUM = %0k
%G~
%0
‘Ajysapoui UMop Ajuo aiam suiniad Xapuil swoosul A wm
- 0
poxy Joquwiedag -yuow Joud 8y} %GL'Z woly %p0'e e %01
Jaquisdaq Buipus ‘Juswesunouue Jade} s,pad ayy Buimojjoy Aiiw  Qi08
: £10z Jequisdag ybnoayy
asoJ Ainsead] SN Jeah-gL yewyouaq oy} uo pPRIk 9yl = SUINISY J0300G ORI WI0DU| paxid )
\-

MBIAJIBAQ JOMJBl\ puog ojgexe]




e uo[epuno 4 Yoiessay uieig JuBIUMOW 4 UAjeAT

ISMIINNS
y ‘uopewLIoful JurLiodul 10] SBPIS 9INSOJISI(] 89S 8SBO|d 'SHNSal 8inny JO sejueient e jou si eoueuLiolad jsed
nesing sNSUSs ‘S ‘eouBUIS OllgNd sBugey Yond 1esi0e4 120INos Bled

. . "8jgexe] ale sjuslISsAl] Jdwaxs xe} \ (ABIM) SNUSABY] XE. SLIOOU] [ENPINPU] eeseumn ™
- uo pautes suieb jendes “suogesodiod pue sienpiapul Jo) (LINY) Xel Wi
SAjRUISHE [Iopd) pue soXe} sjels o} welgns ag Aew awooul jo uopiod v (yo) sonuahay Xe| |ejo | smmem
uepoduwi Ajjeisadss siainjonays Ajinjew
oljojiod snyy ‘sepunjew jduwisxs-xe} Jabuo] uj snjea 98s , 002$
am ‘uoneinp ssuoys Apybis e soae) am ybBnoy | snusaal xe) : ovzs -
swoosul pue Ausdoisd Buisesiour o} syueyy ‘sspijedidiunu : 0928
Auew pue ssjels }SOW JO SUOIIIPUOI [eldueUY [eiouab ay) ul 0zes
sjusudAoIdUl 89S 0} INUIIUOD BAA " L0Z 10) S}l swWoaUl 09c8
pexii syl ulym siojoss Buijesdde siow syl jo suo aq o) 00vs -
pesiod aie ‘Ayjenb ypeio parocidwi pue Ajddns by ‘spieif L (suoni) senueasy syl ; )

eAllelad sAnoRilje >n_ pspie nw—uﬁcﬂ _NQ_O_CSE SADIIBC BAA =
*SLUOOU] JUBULASSALY 18U JO 2uiooU) 58045 paisnipe Payipoll JO JaMo] BU} UO %8S
10 X2} SWooU| JUBLSaALl JoU snid %G 6E 10 1edN0RIq Xe) [Rispe) [euiBiew doy ey st %b ey

"©10Z Jagwase(q jo pus ayj je Ajunjews P <
Jejiunis e yum Ainsesly e jo 9,zg Ajejewixoidde pepjsih Runep
puoqg jediiunw y-ajdull Jesh-gL ¥V "%E JesU PeisAol Xapul SIBSA 07
puoq jedpiunw (O9) uonebigo jeisusb lesh-g| ouliousb
a3y} uo pBIk sy} ‘pus-iesh 1y -suedislunod sjgexe} Jisuj
01 paiedwiod sanoeipe Apanejes sjedisiunw s spieif ul
aseatoul syl “[jom Apiey dn pjey spuoq jediojunw ‘synejep , WM
ajyosd-yBiy jeiorss pue smojIno puny jenynui Aaesy ‘sajel , %EG , ) oMo
jsaseul Buisu Ajgejou jsow—gLoz Buunp sejpiny sbie| S X2L %v'ey © PIRIAIUSIEANDT SjgexELE | o )
jeioAss usAlD “Jesh oy} J0) 9%g'Z psuUldsp pue Jsquedeq et PRIAMLSE XELa - %8
10} %ge0 peddis xepuj puog jedioiunyy sAejoieg oyl =

sigeA 01 SIBOA G SIBOA 7

s | %0
%90 HV0 - %l
- %z
- 9%¢

€107 ‘1§ Joquiase(q Jo sk SPioiA sAneieduioy
spuog [edipunyy suonebigo jeieuss vy
o /

MBIAIBAQ Jodely puog 1dwexg-xe]




143

uonepunoc yoiessay uiesg WBIUMOW 4 UAjeAg

‘uofjeuLIoju JueLIOdU] 10 SOPI|S 8INSOJISI( 89S BSB3|d "S)NSaJ anjnj Jo asjueienb e jou si soueuLousd jSed

ARISBUILLIOK

:82IN0S BIB(] "SSIOUSLIND [B20] PUB SIBHOP SN Ui X8pul Aljuncd padojaasp 34y [DSIN ‘'SeIouaino [ES0] pue SIejjop
SN ul xapuj jesuepy Bulbiaws [DSIN ‘Xapuj 300IS 00S 'S [sevipul Buimoy

0} 8y} Aq pejussaidas ale suiney

alom=

QiAm

%V'e
%0°E |

%9 ¢
%8l |

%¥Ce
%S 01|

%E L

£L07 190uiansg :m:o,.E i
suinysy Jevely Ainb3g jeuoneulsiu] g SN

l/

(N3 1DSIN) 18007 1 Ju] Bawg

(N3 1DSIN) asn 1u) Biw3z
(34v3) 1eoo7 3] padojers(
(34v3) asn 1uj paedojereq

(00S d%S) SN

(IMOV 1DSIN) [eqo|D

J

“SjeLsSnpul
pue ‘aled yjesy ‘Aieuoiaiosip
lauwinsuod Ag %0

uey} ssow jo suieb Bujpnjoul
‘Jeak |jnj oy} 10} SOSEBIIDUI
uBip-sgqnop paisod si0}09s

00§ d'8S U3} jje “19A03I0N

| "13quI9s9(] Ul pauLioyadino
$10}29S SANISUDS
Ajjespuuouoas ‘g ays uj

‘8661 @ouis uibiew }sspim ay)
Aq sn ay) Buibbey jja) s)exew
Buibiows Jo A "Jeak oy} Joy
9,0z uey} aiow pauieh ‘uedep
pue Aueuuas Aq paislsjoq
‘sjevdew jeUORUISIUI
padojsaaq "ybiy swi-jje ue je
Jeah oy} pepus pue /g6l 22uls
uinjal jenuue }saq s} paysod
00G d'8S °U} se ‘jeuoijeutajul
pawiouadino s)201s g "1eah
ayj jo yyuow jeuyj ayy ut Ajjes
€10T 119y} popusixa s}20}8

ajou aAnIsod e uo Jeah }snqoJ ysiuy sjosew Ajinbg

MBIAIBAQ 19Jejp Auinbg




a uofjepuno - yosessoy uiesg biuyow "4 ulleag

‘uoneuLIojul Juepiodwl J0) SOPIIS BINSOISI(] 89S 8SBO|d "S)NSal ainjnj Jo sspueiend e jou s eoueuLIouad JSed

ybiy piooe4 e j9s syusuwifed
pusplaip pue L00g 82Uls

JaquieaoN UBnoayl elep 413 — sejewnse [D] ‘1esioe4 :80inos ejeg
|oAd] }s0)ealb ay) payoesi

(" h syoeqhng aseys sjesodios
€102 zLoz 10T 0102 6002 8002 .00z 2002 - ss ‘19A0BIOW] "£10Z Ul SPUNy

(09) pepei} sbueyosxs pue spunj

02) (9) - (09)8 , fenynw A3inbe ojuy uoijjig

_ - , “ ‘ ; o 00£$ ueyj siow painod
o . . . 0gs SI0}SSAUI ‘POSpU| "PUBLLISP

LG 19 dn jusd wolj pspiyjsusg

L 051$ $Y20)S ‘SiolUIBYLIN

"popisgns—sisiio

07z ezz | 0SZ$ jerouruly uesdoing BujoBuo

. 8y} puUe ‘eUlys Ul UMOPMOIS
90¢ 0ses dieys e ‘sies} UOISSdIBI
SN se yons—suonenjea
19)ew passaidep Ajsnojasid
pey jey} suiesuod Bunsbuij
«(Pepnjouj s413 B spung jenjnjy ‘suoijjigs) ay3 jo [elanss "suoijejoadxe
smoOlju| 38N pund Ajinb3g  SI0}SOAUI ]SO PIPSSIXD

£10Z Jo suinjas Buosys sy

Jaybiy joview aalp padjsy puewsp dn jusd pue ssulela2UN pasNpPay

panunuod ‘malalenQ joxde Alinbg




o UOIIRPUNO ] Yyoseasay urelg JubiuMop "J uAea

‘uonew.oguy yueioduil 10} SBPIIS 9INSOJISI(] 89S 8SBB|J "S}Nsal 8injny Jo sajurienb e Jou si souewoued jSed

-1eaf sy} 1oy} %87 uey} siow
paddosp Ys1ym ‘Xapuj pjon

‘Je1sBuiLiopy 90nos eleq "ainynouby pue ABisuz ‘sjelepy snoloald ‘SieIsiN [euIsnpu) xepuj Aypowiuc) SEn ra

By} JO SOXaPUI-gNg J010eg BUIMO|jo) 8y} pue Xapu| AIpPoWWOoD SEN-IC Se21PUl MO0} aUl Ag pajussaidal ase suinay | sagn-ra su; >n Uwv_.\_m__r_m_:
- : ~ ‘L0z Buunp pabunid sjejow
V Xapuj Snoidvid “1eak ayj 1o} suieb
Apowiwod Slejon pabeurwi—-ABIous—s10309S INO}
sdan-ra ainynoLby ABisuzg sjejej snowald  [euisnpuj e au} 10 50 AJUO 304 “1oMEND
%8 08" Mom- YuNo} 3y} 40} suanjai sAlsod
7 . pojsod sjuswbas Ajpowiwiod
- %S " lofew ayj JO INO} BY} JO OML
- %0¢-
%9 EL- L og1- “Rjoanoadsal
‘0/,6"6 PUB %"} umop ‘aarjebau
- %01 Bureq woly suin}al jeak
" %S | 1inj pue Jepenb yunoj aAes 0}
e %0 . ybBnous jou seM Jey} ‘ISASMOH
L oG "Joq W99 10§ %Z'| 9504
L o0l | xopuj Ajpowwod SEN-rA 2U3
, se Jaquasaq Bulinp Apsspow
alAw  Qlo= SBI}IPOUIWIOD Pa}SO0Y
€10z 19qwadeq ybnoay | soaoud sjejow jeuysnpul
L suiN}oy J0}20g pue Xapuj Ajpowiunion J pue AB1ous uj punogsl y

aAnebou aJom suinyal £1.0Z pue Jalenb yunoj Jng ‘Jequisdssq ul uieb sepipowwio)
MBIAIBAQ 1oMJejy Alipowiwon




L

523 Jaysiy aBipyo uarfo pup spunf ypn3nu sp spuswWaInbas AioIpNEss suIbs ay 03 122{gns
J0U 3D ‘UOIIDULIOfU] XD SupINqLIISIP Ui SAD)3P BADY ‘S34M10NJ3s Xp3 Xajdiwod aajoAul Apw spunf 35paly "si03sanuf 03 UofzpbuLIoful
uoizpmpA Jo supiid stporiad apinoid 03 paimnbal jou 3ip pup ‘pinbijjt g UDd ‘SSO} JuUBWIISAAUY fo YSi4 ay3 espasoul Abwi 3py3
583130D4d JuUBLLISIAUL BALIDINNSdS pUD BUIBDIAAS) Ui 38DEUS Apw spunf a8pap "PIAJOAUL SYSLI DHLOUOD3 343 ID3G UD3 OYM SIOISBALY

pa3vdiisiydos Jof papusiul 3.4p spunf aBpapi "Sjuald Jjp J0f 2jqDINS aq J0u ADW PUD SYSLL JDIIUDISGNS SSAJOAUY Bulsaaul punf a8payy
1981084 ‘Udiessay puny obpey :2ainog Bleq

\ﬁo.mm %00¢ %082 %00Z %0GL %00L %0E %00 %06 N
o 4
hee 00§ d%S

0, -

%0 wvcom a1ebesbby sAepieg

1 %10

%0'6 paiisien spund jo pund

%C L

onjes ealjele
%Gzl [BA SAlieioY

N
. PSIISISAI(] DIBWSISAG (0I0BIN

V %97l abipap Aunba

aysodwon pajybieps pungy

aiA= dLO®

€102 1equisdeg :m:@.:ﬁ.

suin}ay pund ebpeH [M4H aAneiedwon
: J

UOIBpUNO A Y2ieosay uleig ybiuyon " uAjoag

‘uopewLIoju] JuelIodWl 0§ SOPIS 8INSOJISI( 09S 9SBd|d S)NSel einjny Jo ssjuesent e jou sj soueuLIoed JSed

-jeaf ayj pue Jjouenb yunoy
3y} yjoq 10} jods doj ayj se
apjueLl 9} pauielas seibsjens
abpsy Aunbg siswsopsd
1ssbBuous eys aiom ‘sybiy

. Sulij-jje apell jey] sadipul
Aunbe ispeoiq SY] O} JEUNS

. ‘ssibeyesys pajejas-Aunba

"sujeb pazisino

paonpoid 1ey) Sa3ipuUl
Ayinbe peoiq auy Ag €102

0} Jels 1Sk) 9Y] SLUODIBA0
0] 9j0j JSABU BIOM SPUNy
abBpay ‘JoAdmOH "9,e°6 0} uled
€10z oy} Bunsooq ysnbny
pue aunp uj s}nsai aanebau
BWIODIBAC padiay 1y
jequuisde( 1o} %z’ L bsuleb
xopuj syusoduosy pobiopn
pund [¥dH aup se ‘Ajjes
Yluow-inoy e uo £L0g ysiuy
0} 9j0e siom spunj abpsy

Yjuouw yjunoj o} pepusixe Ajjes se Buosys gLz Yysiuy spunj abpey
MBIAIBAQD JUBLUISBAU] SBAljeUIB]Y




8l

uonepuno yoieasay uleig WBIUMOW 4 UAjOAT

%@Qé%@.:ocm&..&& Juepodwy 10j Sepifs 8insOfIsI(] 89S 9SBB|d "S}NsaJ ainjnj jo esjuesent e jou S| soueuLIOLBd JSed
uonisod SNoIARId =

"X8puj puog s1ebaibby sAeipieg %06 ‘Xapu| PHOM AUNOD iy IDSIN %06 = Yewuouag
"%02-0 40 8BUBI B UIIM SR Sl8 PUB MIBLIYOUSG-JO-INC a1k Suopeoolie onsiunyoddp JUBIoM YIBWYoUSq WO UCHBIASP %1 | JOAO = WBRMIBPUN/ISAQD WBIem MIBWYSUS] JO %0 | UILIM = [RINSN SOION

w_NCO.uNm H.CQE..—W¢>€_ : usm_wém>o _N&:._QZ “—SU_NE&_U_\_D
-sisAjeuE [B21UYDS) pUE SOLIJAW UOHEN|eA ‘S10Je2IpUI SSOA)S [BIDUBUI ‘SO|GRLIBA D1UWIOU023 [8qo)b JO EmEmwwwmm
[ejuswepuny pue aApReluenb ayy Aq pauuiojul ale suoiuido JnQ "UOZIIOY SWI} [BD1}0E)} INO J9A0 salbajells
pue sasse|o JoSSe JO SSaudAlldeIIe aAejal oy} BuipieBal yoopno sisnijung juasaidas suoljisod asayj

Loz Arenuep Arewwing Abajensg




6 uonepuno yoiessay urelg WBIUMOW 4 UARAT

ISMIINNS

‘uopelwLIoul HEW.EOQE.Q 40) SBPIIS @INSOJISI(] 908 8SEBf "S}Nsed aimny jo m.&:@mzm g jou si mo:msxoth 1SEd
“Xapui ue uf Aposuip jseaul 0} ejgissod Jou st i

198108 9UN0S B1B]

woosie]

gl

sojdeig SUOD IS SuUoD

HMOID @00 anjep YIMoID 0D anep
alA ) aLo

Suiniod (510110535 ot 335

(€9°0) 020 L g 620 i epuy Wniss sinjosay X 1edols) i ueBio dr
100 (€20) 86 2876 990 (z0°0) XBpUf SBIUNOSS POSSANSIC XY 4H pabpait (ASN) 1I9OM dnoibiio
(89°¢) (V1] Bryy . eLn 280~ (6000) : L OIsE X (csn) [gom dnalbrio
€87 e v.'8 vLg 4> oLl spung Jo pung fydH sRise PBIA UBIH TViog
$0°¢ G6}) yk 4 8V Lot : xeplf eBbei Kb XMy Joysa i syeiodion "SR TINYIoE

puog jediouniy shejoreg

€L 220 [7%°] [74°) €£'T 950 Xapu) pund eBpsH [BgoID X IH
e aiA dLo diA ) 3dupunioped pung 5Bpoy

(A0 melemisg Aingeall &' shepeg
{UA 2) sieyemiipg Ansesl] ‘S shejoeg
“peyUrruolBlL) selnseail ‘S TINVIog
JSISEN B:mmm._._. ‘S TNEIOS

PRI 8 NO8) elelpeuLsil sABloIRE
aefaibfy shejoeg

Xopul AlpOWIOD SEN-NT

xepul AnbI LENVYN 3SLd

shigA 000Z liessny

UMOoID 000 liossny

-000Z fessny

0.2l 989l o9l zLel [21% XA 3040

€ligeie | elBel9 eljoele elitelel | ELNERE

08'620% QLeeSL dleEiL nouEe
2818 £2°.6 95°96 £e°20L

Z5L 2= o' o'l 9oL (31$) d&D
2098 PE86° eLee oopleor o Lbgor : G (S uBk

8L oe'L gel 8e'L f=ou (3/¢) oinz anjeA ded pi llessny

eLiccE | EiSEe o emzls | eilogle | Blerer Emery 0 ‘s9iguang Y ded P liessny
deOpiiN essny

6LT 8¢ ore ®e T gge 9EE L deiee ) eiRiodion N vIoE BNIBA 000) liessny
1o £96 959 ¥2'9 196 o [9g Jeiseyy PIRIA UBIH TiNvIos WIMOID 000} liossnind
T 0z 16z 80'€ o 8LE T GlE puog [Bdipiuniy sAgjaleg 0001 llossi
24 191 €12 8z feo¥4 g9 odays 34 2-0L 001 bepsen
oLt =i e ee B> vO'E : Ainseel). ‘§'NJIA0L 008 488
9z0 ¥Z0 €0 €80 880 8€'0 Anseeil 'SNIAZ eBeseny feusnpul ssuor mog
920 igeo ve ¥20 810 8L'0 IO ¢ = (sdd) peauds 0L GrL) o e(1eU) A8N 1B BiBleul= DS
10 8z'0 20 gz'0 4} §20 WO € - HOEI vSN (86°0) (1ou) 107 s1exey Bubews IDS
010 oL oLo 170 [ol%%s) oLa G e uedep joiueg el Dt (el asn' 34V I0SW
0s0 050 © 080 050 080 05'0 : oley puebug jo sueg 6e'L (18u) 107 34v3 10SW
G20 820 0 g0 e g20 ; - eley ueg jeiuey ussdaing o i (1) PHOA IDSIN
Gz0 G20 $20 SZ0 sz0 SZ0 o8y spund ped 'S €L} (30U) IMOV 1DSIN

_ GhBoie cbel  SLOEE Ehigil

_ CHERE (el soien

 [%) soueuuioad xepuy

€10z 48quedeg ybnouay | Aiewwing ssueuLiolad




-

VIDAIS SINTNMOANY GNV S

ANGNDOT

0z

uoflepuno yoieosoy ulelg WBIUMON 4 UAjAZ

MBIASY O1|0J}i0d




ve UOHEPUNO A Yoseassy uielg WBIUMOI - UAjenD

‘wsisha souBLLLIOUD SlBY 18I [80IN0g

€L02D7  E£L0EDE  £L0ZDZ  £L0ZT DI zroz Loz 010z . 6002 2002 2002 9002 §00Z o
000'000'07$-

¥66'125'L28" _ 000°000°0€$-
— os'zey'sed- 092'95¢'52$" 19Z'0v1'sz$- 080'1¥8'¥2%-

209'290'22%

914'699'61¢-

000'000'0Z$-

$98'95V'g 19

0LZ'185 4 1%

¥

198'902'v¢-

TEELE ovoszas 000°'000'0}$-

avvayrzg) | OOTOVES L 00VISESS oyponiay

vigeso' s 004 ¥90'1$- 86bL12¢ el es1e

0%

000'000°0L$

000°000°02$

T

000'000'0£$

o8 P.,gu.mmw 1z F”mmw.,wmw 000'000'0V$

180'55¥' Lv$ slroseEye  SHHLYS

- ‘e L12'126'ev8
I ]

000'000°05$

202'596' /%%

L
099'115'¢4$

sSUOINGIASIA SARRINUIND Y sesusdxy pue sueIO anieA el B0l W

cee'rroass | 904055058 000°000'09$

suonnquysiq pue senjep Jodeyy [esnoysiy - ooooooss

d0110VEd ALTVIDAdS SINTWMOUNT ANV SNOLLY AN




%Z 0 geretis

%80 2682078

(%10} %G £86'70L°ZS

(%00 %9'G 799'00L'2$

(%0°0) SYE62L'2S
s

(%o} : 5hg'BERS
L(os0i0)

Loy o : 18296018
(%00) D% 2826618

(%1 0) , : £zP'6£078

%k 0 j 6121618

%oy 3600 10gLoLES
i 1
%ZO L WZE %Y 919'729'1$
WEE %00 £ Ghe06YLS
(%ee) o wze
i

520'882'8%
058818
85v'296'28
8£2'946'1%
192062'2%
Lez'ees've

UOIIRIONY. TUOEIONY

N Joud unot:o JoMien eng

£102 'L€ 19giedeg Jo sy

H2110Vd 4 ALTVIOAdS

Jnoglen buidg

fendes jieH
A

L :
saniunpoddo Hipaio ssnoyybiy
payisienl] asnoyybr
Hougybuor jeqoin asnompybiy

i

sjey Buneoky Joluss eoue) uojey
pUog PISIk UBIH Xxogl saleys!

e¥ien buldojenaq ioueyusddo
, BNieA BULUBSHY

. feuonewsiu) Ya1e9ssY SHIN

. des ews ‘_m_QEmOMM
MOIS) 000Z 19SSy leys!
yimoigy desy jieis oosany

. :

%S pienbuen

1 1@ ypooueH uyor

anfe/\ 0001 [lossny sateyst
RMoIE) R pUspinid biogleH
WMoy 000t Hassny saleygt
ymoIs) degy MOY L

sjossy

UC[EPUNO Yoleasay urig WBIUMOW ‘4 uAjeng

%8 §¥
den obuie

OlOOd %

uonisodwion o1jojLiod




£e uolepuno| Yyoseasay uielg WBIUMOW "4 ukjeas

Pozienuue sie Jeaf auo uef] Jo1eaib SUINY "PYJOU SSIMAIBYI0 SSBjUn $89) JO ssoib e Suimnpsy
HOSIADY 8By ISHH [Bounos
%8G '8 = SOSUBUXT %L + UOHNGUISIT %S + %G T JO UORBHUI |daxig ies ¢ sbeseny  (p)
%28 = SOSUSAXT %1 + UOUNQISIA %S + %Z T 4O UOHRYU] |daXa Jes ¢ obeiony  (g)
%G8 = %GZ (£L0Z A 101 IJQHE) uoneyul ‘Y ) sesuadxs ‘%g suonngusia  (2)
‘Sifig-L AeQ L6 %L pue Aipowwod SEN rd %S0 * xepuj epebeibby shejoreq %z 0L ‘spund

40 pund H-AH %9°GL ‘Stoey Buibiowd JOSN %SG ‘FJVT IOSIN %S '8 ‘000Z Ifessny %9'9 ‘0eD PIN [1oSSNY %9 ‘V0S'9S %6'Sy 4o Sisisuod jabie Jeyuold Jusioa L0z (1)

SeLEL %04 L
(¥} %088 &) @\QDN,w
- %980l

SIBBA § sies ¢

Y01 L2 Y%QT Lt %TG'9 By siejoseq %6¢ 1 0008 oSS0y %50
(z)%08°8 . wipuiydueg Aound Buipueds
%TY'TT WHEITL %202 (1) J8BIE L BRUCLY BT £ 10T

i ll

CL0Z ‘1L 18quwanag jo sy

MIDVHI A1V

aoUBWIOMD JUBLIJSBAL]




¥z
UOIIBPUNO Yoieesay uielg JyBIuMow "4 uAjeag

10SINDY 838y JSii- % JeJSBUILLIOW :821N0S

x& S (%90°¢) , §8 2) £E l %E8’L ‘ : ﬂmfms_ ac_QmEm IOSIN

34v3 ;_Ows_

%op'ee

%¥L S€

%8rEe %6E 61

sieod § sieok ¢ « SUIUOIN 9 isuenp , L , - sjossy
49MOLL

€107 ‘L Joqweo9( Jo SY




%E8' Y

%20°8

%LEVL

sieoA g

%cr'C

SIPOA £

%¥L8

(%00°%)

(

(

%86

i

%0’

8)

2)

g uonepunod yoiessay utelg WBILMOW "o UAAZ

J0SIADY ©jB) JSHi- % JRISBUILION 82108

%0Z'G %6V’ ‘ aysodwed : 404 {d4H

(%60°1) ‘ 19OM D
(%96°1) (%¥5°1)
(%¥1°0)

%0.L'}

suiuom o . dsuenp | joquikg , ; sjossyY
b aewon

£10Z ‘L€ 19qwadaq 4o sy

aouewWIOLIDd JobrURY

OLLVANC




9C

uoclepuno yoieasay utelg WBILMOW o UAPAT

ueo jueg ueo7] pabesons assing Ipa4D
ueo pabesers] assing Jpay , __ueojueg D« - - 4 BuiEoL) 90U/ UOJES

€6 16 6. €6 (SN UON 1gOM O
gl | 88 _oor | 001 Dm: coz _m®>> o puog [eqoio XdBd puog 2007 Buis OO

puog {290j gOL N , [EQOIS) Uoloidwe

e1ebeibby gn jexnden shepoieg
1SU| LM@Y (8101 OONId
_(BEXH Sd=RI0D

BpPR.ID) JUALISOAL) SjBIpaULLIBIY]
JUSLI}SOAUS S)BIDSULIDIY

uney $s045 - ( s)oviep Buibioug) NS IDSIN

ﬂ@:ms_ mc_m,_mEm
sAjeye A Buid BAS(] Jalusy cmaao

e 161 1 /2L | ¥§ aiop dep-efiie] jeuoneuseiy winigy Ss0J9 - 44 IS
Z 1111 Voe Eamm $S0I0) - IV IOGIN . 100 ded-sbie] jeuotjeuseiy| YUYV enfeA | uesily
den-abie jeuoneusy ,

TYNOILVN:E INI dVD mwmﬁ_

anjeA deD- __me wimay [ejo] - anfeA 0002 __mmm:m

LS 1 PC 198 | ¥E enjep dep-sbiey uiniay [ejol - enjeA 0001 [lessny
anjep den-sbien anjeA 9sid %o0oueH uyor
y-obie

leztlcliv ] gz | ai0) dep-abie uiney [ejol - 005 d2s
6 Ak xapup mco;:Emc :mzmcmP

Y moJo den-abie
' HLLMOMD dV5 39uV T

siewysusg S iobeyen sgjsbuiuioyy = JoNoHL

Sliusoiad seisbuiiion

€102 ‘1€ 19quiadaq jo sy
sisAjeuy dnoug) Joad




L UolBpUNO | Yoieesay ulelg BIUMOW "4 ufjaazy

SRS (N0 T 00 AR Jou RO D ROIIISN] 60l YR 10 B

BTERUnET 5 HIeGousy
HORSEIG  HBGRIOTY IS Heneadiny TEL SR BTo T

TRy ey f R ; i 2 SHIE T ISRU0 I JuBIy v
FINOn R DannaINY. ARFeu AT ia el dsucigaIE Tloz

1024804 [EaStd taient pug
£10 dopient Jepdoien Hy
Siskiedy uonngingy soue

INFIWMOUNT NV SNOLLVANNO]

s




8e uoIBpUNO{ Yyoleasey urelg JyBiudow 4 UAleal

Xipuaddy

F0LLOVHEd ALTVIODIdS SINAIWMOONT ANV SNOLIVANDO T




LY avt (" an e
H"éii‘ {”"3}3’? I'TAL HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLO Q3 2013 Quarteriy Leatter

November 26, 2013

HCP PRIVATE EQUITY FUND V SUMMARY"

Capital Committed to the Fund $69.9 million } Capital Called $25.2 million
Percentage of Capital Called 40% i Reported Value (NAV)? $23.2 million
Number of Managers 22 : Cumulative Distributions $0.7 million
Number of Funds 23 E Total Value (Reported + Distributions)? $23.9 million
Vintage Year 2010-2011 E Internal Rate-of Return (IRRP® NM

! Multiple of Called Capital NM

Portfolio Allocation as of September30, 2013+

Emerging Markets US & Global Mid-
Venture Capital Large Buyout /
8% _ Growth

US & Global Small-
Mid Buyout /
Growth
10%

Non-US {Developed)
Mid-Large Buyout /
Growth
8%

! Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Performance shown is current only through the date shown aund does not reflect subsequent
developenients in the global markets. Performance returns are based partially on returns reported by portfolio funds, which Hall Capital Partners
has not independently verified. Performance is specific to the onshore vehicle of the Fund and is net of fees and expenses, including management
fees and incentive allocations to underlying managers and to Hall Capital Partners. Differences in performance between onshore and offshore
funds may occur as a result of operating expense variances. Performance among investors in a particular vehicle may also vary depending on size
of investments and corresponding management fee percentages to Hall Capital Partners,

Estimated based on 100% of managers reporting. There can be no assurances that the estimated reported value, total value, and investment
multiple can be realized upon liquidation of the Fund.

Not meaningful. In our view, private equity vintage year funds formed since 2010 are too young to have produced meaningful returns.
4 Percentages may not add up to one hundred percent (100%) due to rounding of decimals. Percentages are rounded to the nearest tenth of one
percent.

Private and Confidential San Francisco | New York www.hallcapital.com

29




Hgii QA?ET‘AL HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC , Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

PORTFOLIO HIGHLIGHTS

The HCP Private Equity Fund V (“Fund V” or the “Fund™) is a 2010 vintage fund with $69.9 million in
commitments. The Fund is approximately 40% called, and has distributed approximately $1.4 million (or
2.0% of commitments) as of September 30, 2013. During the third quarter, the Fund called $2.8 million
(or 4.0% of commitments) and distributed $0.7 million (or 1.0% of commitments). As of June 30, 2013,
the Fund had generated a 1.0x net multiple and a -4.1% net IRR. Total current value (current NAV and
distributions) increased quarter-over-quarter in Q2.

The Fund and its underlying funds are very early in their respective life cycles. As a result, new and
follow-on investment activity across the Fund’s buyout/growth and venture capital segments are expected
to be quite robust over the coming quarters.

New deal activity was robust during the quarter, especially in the venture segment. A few of the pubhcly
disclosed investments made during the third quarter included:

«  General Catalyst VI participated in an $80 million Series D round of financing in Trio Lee Partners
“Clarabridge”, a provider of intelligent Customer Experience Management (CEM) solutions for the
world’s top brands.

« Khosla IV made an investment in Academia.edu, a platform for academics to share research papers.
» Thoma Brave X completed its purchase of Digital Insight, a digital banking platform.

o Thrive III participated in a $20 million Series A round of financing in Urban Compass, a technology
that helps people find a place to live.

Given that the Fund and its underlying funds are quite immature, there were virtually no material liquidity
events during the quarter.

Private and Confidential Page 2

30




HArr CAPITAL

FARTNERS LLC

HCP Private Equity Fund V
Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

Fund Name
US and Global Mid-Large Buyohtfﬁréwth :
Bain Capital Bain Capital Fund X| 2013 3,600,000 5.6
Warburg Pincus Warburg Pincus Private Equity XI® 2012 $5,000,000 7.8
US and Global $mall-Mid Buyout/Growth : 10.0
Berkshire Partners Berkshire Fund VIl 2011 $4,440,000 6.9
Thoma Bravo Thoma Bravo Fund X 2011 l $2,000,000 . 3.1
Non-US {Developed) Mid-Large Buyout/Growth g 8.2
BC Partners | BC European Capital IX o1 | es273ses | 82
Emerging Markets Buyout/Growth ‘ 17.4
CDH Investments CDH China Fund V¢ 2013 $1,500,000 23
New Horizon Capital New Horizon Capital IV 2011 $5,000,000 7.8
Patria Investimentos Patria Brazilian Private Equity Fund IV 2011 $1,666,666 26
Primavera Capital Primavera Capital Fund 2010 $3,000,000 4.7
Distressed/Special Situations’ 21.6
Ares Management Ares Corporate Opportunities Fund IV 2012 $4,000,000 6.2
Centerbridge Partners Centerbridge Capital Partners || 2010 $4,000,000 6.2
Littlejohn & Co. Littlejohn Fund IV 2010 $2,500,000 3.9
Oakiree Capital Management Oaktree European Principal Fund Il 2011 $3,335,000 5.2
US and Global Venture Capital 216
Baseline Ventures Baseline Core Fund 2011 | $2500,000 39

Baseline Increased Exposure Fund
Freestyle Capital Management Freestyle Capital 2011 $1,500,000 2.3
General Catalyst Partners General Cataylst Group Vi 2011 $2,000,000 3.1
Greycroft Managers Greycroft Pértners il 2012 $1,000,000 1.6
Khosla Ventures Khosla Ventures IV + Seed B 2011 $1,835,000 29
Thrive Capital Partners Thrive Capital Partners 1l 2011 $1,500,000 23
Thrive Capital Partners Thrive Capital Partners Ill 2011 $1,000,000 1.6
Vivo Ventares Vivo Ventures Fund ViI 2011 $2,500,000 39
Emerging Markets Venture Capital 7.8
Qiming Venture Capital Group Qiming Venture Partners 11| 2011 $2,500,000 39
SAIF Partners India SAIF Partners India IV Limited 2011 $2,500,000 39

$64,150,234  100.0
£5,764,766

5 : . .
Percentages may not add up to one hundred percent (100%) due to rounding of decimals. They are rounded to the nearest tenth of one percent.
8 Investrment was made through a special purpose vehicle formed and managed by Hall Capital Partners specifically to invest in the underlying

portfolio fund

" Funds in this category have broad, flexible mandates and often have meaningful exposure to buyout/growth investments.
¥ Reserved for currency fluctuations and estimated fees and expenses. $2,562,674 of the reserves had already been called for fees and expenses as

of 06/30/13. $3,202,092 remains.

Private and Confidentisl

31

Page 3




ng{i" Qﬁ?igﬁi HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

PRIVATE EQUITY MARKET OVERVIEW

A combination of factors, including a moderately improving US economy, accessible and accommodating
capital markets, and large pools of dry powder, have driven solid private equity investment activity over
the past several quarters. At the same time, private equity firms continue to be under pressure to monetize
aging portfolios of assets purchased during the peak of the market. Against this backdrop, private equity
managers have largely been focused on prioritizing the most attractive investment opportunities within
the context of slow to moderate growth, as well as identifying portfolio companies that are best positioned
for exit. Across our portfolio, managers have taken advantage of robust valuations in public and private
markets to realize investments, while also remaining disciplined in putting dry powder to work.

While US, European and select emerging market economies continue to face headwinds, we believe the
most capable investors ultimately evaluate investment decisions within the context of the markets in
which they operate. In making new investments, our managers have identified both companies that have
the potential to generate sustainable top line growth as well as attractively priced assets that are less
sought after and viewed as less attractive in today’s market. Additionally, a key focus for many of our
managers for 2013 has been identifying portfolio companies that have matured under their ownership and
are at an appropriate point for exit. This focus continued to manifest in the third quarter. As one of our
global private equity managers noted, the current environment is “more of a sellers” market than a buyers’
market” given valuation expectations. '

Global Exit Volumes’
140
120
100
80
60
40 -
20

0

$ billion
# of deals

g § billion ' s

Following the second strongest quarter for private equity exits since 2006, global exit volume declined in
the third quarter with 289 exits valued at $63 billion compared to 344 exits valued at an aggregate of $94
billion in the second quarter. Overall, the number of exits continued its positive trajectory since the
financial crisis. Sponsor share of M&A activity rose to a pre-crisis level of more than 25%, underpinning
the importance and prevalence of sponsors in the M&A market. While European exit activity continues to
be dominated by secondary buyouts, the market in the U.S. is more balanced between primaries,
secondaries, and take-privates of public companies.

Managers also remain focused on generating realizations by not only selling fully valued businesses, but
capitalizing on the strength of the credit markets to refinance and take dividends when appropriate as
well. Indeed, the number of years between an LBO transaction and a dividend recap decreased to 3 years
in the first half of 2013, versus an average range of 3.3 — 3.8 years over the last three years. In addition,

? Preqin, Ernst & Young

Private and Confidential | Page 4

32




Hatp CariTaL
H’! \LL UAPITAL HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

£ L3

sponsored dividends have raised over $44 billion in 2013, up from the approximately $25 billion raised
over the same period in 2012.

Strong investor demand and post-IPO performance have driven robust private equity backed public
issuance over 2013. On average, private equity backed IPOs executed since the beginning of 2013
delivered a 12.7% first day increase from their offer price and closed at the end of Q3 an average of
18.1% above their offer price. A healthy IPO market is good for private equity managers both because it
provides a viable avenue for exit, as well as liquidity for reinvestment and overall confidence in the
market. The number of private-equity backed exits via IPO declined to 32 in the third quarter versus 78 in
Q2. While overall IPO activity declined, venture-backed IPO activity gained momentum in the third
quarter with 26 deals raising $2.7 billion, a more than 10% increase in dollars and deal flow over the
second quarter. In aggregate, the second and third quarters were the first consecutive quarters to see 20 or
more venture-backed IPOs since the fourth quarter of 2004.

Although corporate investors have healthy cash balances and are in need of growth in the current
environment, corporate M&A activity has remained fairly stagnant and consistent with historical
averages. There have been various explanations provided for this trend, including macroeconomic
uncertainty and a general lack of confidence among CEOs and directors. More than one manager has
noted that public company CEOs may also feel the challenge of boards unwilling to risk a bad deal in the
current environment, especially as activist investor activity increases. Our managers remain cautiously
optimistic that corporate M&A activity will increase as confidence in the US and global economies

continues to recover.

Emerging markets have witnessed a decline in exit activity over 2013 due to growing uncertainty
regarding the sustainability of growth rates and lackluster public market performance in these economies.
Indeed, emerging market M&A activity has declined approximately 90% versus 2012, The decline in
acquisition activity and disappointing public market performance have led to a decline in valuations in
emerging markets, which has created attractive opportunities for managers with the ability to view
companies within the context of their local markets. In Brazil, a market that has witnessed periods of
frothy valuations driven by competition, managers are seeing an approximate 20% decline in valuations
as many of the global managers have refocused their efforts on the US and Europe and local managers
have become more disciplined in putting capital to work.

Global New Deal Activity"
1000

800
- 600
400
200

$ billion

- NN W
O Ul O U O
S S S 6D
# of Deals

U1
(@]

o

0 )
1 preqin, s&p LCD

Private and Confidential Page 5

23




HALL QA?E?AL HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

Private equity backed buyout activity decreased in the third quarter compared to the same period in 2012.
A total of 666 deals were announced at an aggregate value of $60 billion, versus 654 deals valued at $67
billion a year prior. Activity remains well below the pre-global financial peak of $595 billion for the 2007
calendar year, but is on pace to achieve the highest annual level of the past five years. Notably, almost
half the deals were leveraged buyouts, accounting for 2/3 of the aggregate value. While the majority of

“ deals continue to occur in North America, Asian private equity activity has shown signs of improvement
throughout 2013. Indeed, buyout deal activity in Asia increased to $7.1 billion in Q3 2013, versus just
$2.5 billion the previous quarter.

Across the portfolio, our managers have placed an even greater emphasis on proactive and proprietary
sourcing, both for initial investments as well as add-on acquisitions for existing portfolio companies.
Add-on investments allow firms to increase the scale and capabilities of a platform investment while in
some instances improving their effective buy-in multiple. Indeed, add-on acquisitions represented 33% of
Q3 private equity deals and 21% of total deal value, versus just 9% of deal value the previous quarter.

Venture investment activity increased slightly in the third quarter, but the overall downward trend in
annual investment activity continued. Approximately $20.7 billion was invested across 2,867 companies
in the first nine months of 2013, which (when annualized) would lag the $27.1 billion invested across
3,826 companies in 2012 and the $29.6 billion invested across 3,991 companies in 2011. We view this
trend as a positive, in that it is a signal of the rationalization that is occurring across the venture market as
underperforming firms find fundraising more difficult and emerging managers raise smaller funds focused
on earlier stage and more capital efficient opportunities.

The software sector received the highest level of venture funding, surpassing $3 billion for the first time
since 2001. We have noted this gradual shift in our venture portfolio, as early stage managers evolve their
focus beyond the consumer sector and focus more on enterprise solutions. In speaking with managers, this
evolution appears to have largely resulted from increased valuations for consumer opportunities as well as
the significant decrease in the capital required to start a software company due to clond computing and
other capital efficient innovations.

Valuation and Leverage''

mmmms Purchase Price Multiples  —=pee Dbt Multiples

¥

Ll

D
Gix
T A
5.0
4.0x
30k g
20x

frie

g

HseprcD

Private and Confidential Page 6

34




: , | *\ “%'g%kii- -
%‘Eﬁg’ii é“j}l}“’ LAL HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

Average purchase multiples have been fairly consistent for global private equity investments over the past
few years. We believe the stability of the averages masks the idiosyncrasies occurring within segments of
the market. At the risk of further oversimplifying, we have noted two camps of investors both within our
portfolio and the broader market. One camp consists of managers that are willing to pay market dictated
prices for well-managed, high quality companies with the potential to continue their strong trajectories.
Valuations for these more “straightforward” transactions tend to be in the double digits, most commonly
between 9x — 13x EBITDA. While paying robust valuations leaves less room for error, our managers have
selectively targeted opportunities where the strength of the business and its growth trajectory have
provided comfort that attractive returns can be achieved. In the other camp are managers that are more
focused on finding more complex, and thereby less competitive situations. These managers tend to have
the necessary teams and integrated capabilities to execute such complex situations, and ultimately add
operational value. Our managers are executing these “complex” transactions at valuations within a range
of 5~ 8x EBITDA.

Transaction sizes have also increased, with approximately 90% of transactions being categorized as LBOs
in the first half of 2013, versus less than 60% in 2007. Valuations for LBOs in particular have recently
ticked up due to continued robust levels of dry powder in the market and an increasing availability of
debt. At the same time, the equity contribution in large buyout transactions has dropped from 47% in
2009 to 33% in the first half of 2013 (which is more in line with pre-crisis levels), driven largely by
available and accommodating credit markets. In contrast, the decline for small and middle market buyouts
has been less drastic (46% to 42%) over the same period.

As we noted in last quarter’s letter, credit market conditions have exceeded expectations thus far in 2013,
with year to date issuance volumes eclipsing the strong issuance levels of 2012 and yields falling to
record lows. Debt multiples have remained steady, though loan issuance for both LBO transactions and
other sponsor activity (refinancing, dividend recaps, etc.) increased materially. Institutional buyers in
search of yield have absorbed record bond and leverage loan issuance, including the re-emergence of
covenant-lite deals, which have now surpassed the prior full-year record of $97 billion set in 2007. While
some of our managers are proceeding more cautiously than others, overall there is a sentiment that we are
currently in the middle of a favorable credit cycle - assuming defaults follow previous trends of 4-6 years
of stable and low defaults before a major correction.

HCP PRIVATE EQUITY FUND Vi

In October, we held a final close on $9 million in commitments for HCP Private Equlty Fund VI, bringing
the aggregate commitments to approximately $86.5 million.

As always, please feel free to contact us with any questions or concerns. We are pleased to inform you
that two new contacts have joined the firm and are also available to answer questions regarding the
Private Equity funds. Alison Bowe Diessner leads our Investor Relations group and is available for
matters related to your fund investment strategy, market updates, and performance. She can be reached at
(415) 217-2494 or abowediessner@hallcapital.com. Additionally, Kelly Johnson has joined our Pooled
Vehicies Administration team. Please contact her regarding administrative issues related to the funds,
such as investor portal support, changes to authorized signatories, or redemption requests. Kelly can be
reached at (415) 217-2465 or kjohnson@hallcapital.com.

Private and Confidential Page 7

35




HA}"L QA?ETAL | HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

Sincerely,

Hall Capital Partners LLC
General Partner

X,w%

Kathryn A. Hall Jessica E. Reed Saouaf
Chief Executive Officer and Director of Research
Co-Chief Investment Officer Head of Private Equity
Private and Confidential Page 8

36




- — )
s/ 21 7, R

Eﬁii LAPITAL HCP Private Equity Fund V

PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

MARKET OVERVIEW
Quarter Ended September 30, 2013

Quarter in Review

We’ve been thinking about © BenchmarkPerformance
the word “stimulus” lately.
While it’s a common word,

 Retums Ending 95002013

.y .
1t's W,O,rth Iookl-ng at the S&P 500 52% 19.8% 19.3% 16.3% 100%  7.6%
deﬁ@tmn: a thing that rouses MSCI AC Worid Index 80% 145% 178% 102% T7%  7.9%
activity or energy in someone MSCI EAFE 1186% 16.1% 238% 85% 64%  80%
or something; a spur or MSCI Emerging Markets 58% (43%) 1.0% (0.3%) 7.2% 128%
incentive. It’s certainly a good | Fixedincome

description of what the Fed ML 3-month T-Bills 00% 04% 01% 01%  02%  17%
has been providing! The near- Barclays Long Term Treasury indext” (2.2%) (7.8%) (84%) 62% 7.6%  6.1%
zero interest rates and the Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 06% (19%) (1.7%) 29% 54%  46%
active buying of massive m‘l‘gr\“::: Master Il 23% 38% 71% 88% 134%  8.7%
amounts O_f yanous types of HFRI Fund Weighted Composite index 2.2% 55% 7.0% 3.9% 5.0% 59%
debt securities have c}rwen a &P GSCl Index® 48% (09%) ([41%) 36% (85%) 18%
great deal of energy into Dow Jones - UBS Commodity Index? 21%  (86%) (14.4%) (3.2%) (5.3%) 2.1%
many markets for risk assets Gold Spot Price 84% (20.8%) (25.1%) 05% 87% 132%
and have attempted to spur * Average Annualized Total Returns

basic economic activity. But, ®Underlying securities must have a maturity of 10 years or more

to draw a parallel from the @The S&P GSCl index has approximately twice the w eight in energy as the Dow Jones-UBS Commodity Index

medic al WOI‘I d many sy stems Sources: Bloomberg, Pertrac indices
2

adapt to a stimulus and it becomes the norm; we habituate to the stimulus. When that norm becomes a
requirement for basic functioning, it crosses over and becomes another interesting word, “addiction:” the
condition of being dependent on a particular substance, and being unable to stop taking it without
incurring adverse effects. When viewed through this lens, many markets for risk assets have become, to
varying degrees, addicted to this “particular substance” and are afraid of the adverse effects of stopping.
Let’s review...

Reduced concern over the Federal Reserve’s eventual end to quantitative easing and signs of global
economic strength combined to support rising equity markets, globally. Developed markets rallied in the
quarter, with the S&P 500 Index up 5.2% and the MSCI EAFE Index up 11.6%. In a change from the first
half of the year, emerging markets also performed well, with two exceptions, India and Indonesia, which
declined as their respective currencies depreciated meaningfully in the quarter.

Fixed income index returns were mixed in the quarter. Long-dated treasury yields, as measured by the 30-
year US Treasury, increased 19 basis points, resulting in negative returns. The impact is magnified when
an asset has a long duration. The Barclays Long Term Treasury Index illustrates this effect as it fell 2.2%
on a relatively small increase in yields. On the other hand, short and medium-term bonds benefited from a
small decline in short-term rates resulting in slight gains for investors. The high-yield sector generated
modest returns primarily from the yield it produces and also from tightening credit spreads.

For much of the quarter, the subject du jour was speculation and anticipation of how, when, and how
quickly the Fed might taper its stimulus. After Fed Chairman Bernanke hinted in June that the first stage

of reducing quantitative easing (QE) was likely to begin this year, many market pundits and investors
inferred that this would almost a certainty be at September’s FOMC meeting. This was not to be,

Private and Confidential ‘ Page 9

a7




HALEL QA?ETAL HCP Private Equity Fund V

PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

however, as the Fed chose to maintain the pace of current monthly asset purchases. This was due to three
reasons: 1) recent economic data was weaker than expected, 2) the Fed felt the bond market (with its
ripple effect on many interest rates) had over-reacted to the expected taper and the resultant higher rates
were having their own dampening effect, and 3) the negative economic effects of political dysfunction
over a potential government shutdown and debt ceiling debate were a credible risk. Ten-year US Treasury
yields, which had widened by 36 basis points in the quarter preceding the Fed meeting, compressed nearly
20 basis points in the week following the meeting’s announcement. At quarter end, the 10-year US
Treasury had a yield of 2.64%, still near historical lows.

Are Equity Valuations Stretched?

Much of the “energy” from the stimulus has been
channeled into equity markets. With the S&P
500 Index up almost 20% year-to-date, and about
57% over the last three years, valuations and the
attractiveness of the opportunity set are on our
mind (and those of our managers). P/E multiple
expansion was the primary driver of returns this
year, as forward P/Es have risen approximately
12% since the start of the year. At the end of the
quarter, the 1-year forward P/E of the S&P 500
Index was 14.6x, 14% above its 35-year average.
While this does not appear out of line versus
history, investors are, in short, willing to pay
more for a unit of earnings. Stimulus rouses o
activity.

S&P 500 Forward P/E

30x -

20x Eleich

14.6x

+7 Standard Daviation

.

5x
1977 1981 1985 1989 1993 1997 2001 2005 2009 2013

Equity returns are ultimately a function of many factors including: underlying fundamental performance,
capital allocation decisions by company management (including return of capital), and multiple expansion
or compression. With US equity valuations currently above their long-term averages, the former two
drivers take on increased importance. It has been widely reported that corporate margins are at record
levels, leaving many to worry about the sustainability of earnings growth from margin improvement. We
agree that index-level margins appear high, making this path toward earnings growth more challenging.
However, we have built portfolios by investing with managers that focus on individual companies, not the
index. Most of our managers continue to believe they can identify companies capable of building value
through several avenues. Despite the negatives of continuing macro uncertainty, political stalemates, and
geopolitical tensions, there are companies that are creating revenue and/or profit growth in a number of
ways — organic volume growth, price increases, geographic expansion, and secular changes that can come
from disruptive technologies or innovative business models. Some companies are expanding margins
through operating leverage and increasing operating efficiencies. Acquisitions are offering the
opportunity for companies to enhance their strategic positioning or alter their strategic course. Finally,
corporate dispositions or spin-offs provide the opportunity to generate cash by selling non-core businesses
that may not be accretive to the business or whose value is otherwise overlooked by investors — all
potentially delivering value to stockholders.

While other central banks have provided their own versions of stimulus, our homegrown version has been
some of the strongest and certainly the longest prescribed medicine (near-zero rates began in December
2008!). Consequently, it has had a more local impact. One notable dynamic in global equity markets this
year has been the divergence between US and non-US (and emerging markets) equity returns. During the
third quarter, emerging market equities and non-US stocks outperformed the S&P 500 Index helping to

Private and Confidential Page 10

38




HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

close this performance gap. However, on a year-to-date basis, US equities have meaningfully surpassed
non-US returns. This outperformance is most dramatic when compared to emerging markets. At the end
of the third quarter, the S&P 500 Index had generated a total return of +19.8% while the MSCI Emerging
Markets Index was down 4.3% — a difference of approximately 24 percentage points.

We have advocated global equity exposure in client portfolios with meaningful allocations to emerging
markets. In 2013, this has hurt performance relative to an all-US stock portfolio, prompting the question:
does global equity exposure (and emerging markets in particular) still make sense? We believe the answer
is “yes,” based on a couple of observations. First, while US equities have performed better than non-US
stocks in 2013, viewed over longer time periods, non-US stocks (and emerging markets in particular)
have generated higher returns than US stocks. The 10-year compound annual growth rate of the S&P 500
Index as of September 30, 2013 is +7.6% while the MSCI Emerging Markets Index has compounded at.
+12.3% over the same time period. We believe a large part of this outperformance is reflective of faster
growth rates in emerging markets, which continue in most emerging markets today. Second, we often talk
about the fact that we invest with managers who build concentrated portfolios of individual stocks based
on their bottom-up fundamental assessment of companies versus investing in indices. This means that our
equity exposure looks quite different from broader equity indices, and this is especially true in the
emerging markets. Equity indices in China, India, and Brazil have large weightings in financials,
materials, and energy companies. By comparison, our emerging markets exposure is notably lower in
these sectors. Instead, we have more exposure to consumer-oriented, healthcare, and
telecom/media/internet companies which we believe better capture the attractive dynamics in these
markets — higher growth rates, urbanization, and a growing middle class. As a result, our emerging
markets investments have outperformed the broader emerging markets indices (or country-specific
indices where relevant) by a considerable amount. Finally, we believe that, increasingly, new global
companies are emerging from these geographies and will prove to be attractive long-term investments.

Index-ievel valuations in emerging markets continue to be attractive relative to developed markets. For
example, the forward P/E multiple of the MSCI Emerging Markets Index is 10.0x compared to the same
metric of 14.6x on the S&P 500 Index, which helps to create a fertile environment for fundamental stock
pickers with deep local knowledge. However, we would also acknowledge these markets are not
uniformly cheap. Some companies and sectors have depressed valuations while others are more
expensive. In many cases, the best businesses with faster growth rates, talented management, and robust
governance trade at higher valuations than the relevant indices. Consequently, we continue to emphasize
the importance of fundamental, local research and a highly selective process.

Are Hedge Funds “Hedging” or “Funding?”

Hedge funds represent a large and diverse universe of underlying investment strategies. The managers in
our client portfolios represent a very small subset of these strategies, primarily those that (1) have a
fundamental focus on companies, securities, and events, (2) do not rely heavily on leverage, (3) are not
trading or momentum driven, and (4) provide transparency into investment decision making. These
standards have led to concentration on long/short equity, event-driven, distressed, multi-strategy, and
special situations managers. We are drawn to the fact that they are flexible and opportunistic. Their lack
of constraints compared to traditional strategies allows them to access different asset types and, as a
result, access differentiated return drivers. As a group, we expect these managers to generate equity-like
returns with lower volatility over full market cycles. For the most part, we have been pleased with hedge
fund returns year-to-date. Looking forward, we do not see any broad “asset class” level opportunities that
appear very cheap (or expensive for that matter). Defaults remain practically non-existent, credit spreads
are tight, and interest rates are low. Merger activity remains somewhat muted (although other corporate
activity appears to be picking up) and the larger distressed investments made in 2008-2009 are now

Private and Conﬁdentéaﬁ Page 11

39




Harr CAPITAL HCP Private Equity Fund V

PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

returning capital. This means that the opportunities these managers are pursuing today are very specific to
individual, mispriced, or misunderstood situations — which they must work very hard to identify. We
would characterize the overall opportunity set as “good, but not great.” On the other hand, we would
emphasize that the attractiveness of these managers is partially in their ability to react quickly when the
world changes.

Private Markets Stimulated

Private equity markets have not been immune to the stimulus as cheap capital has flowed to the private
markets, with similar effect to the public markets. Global buyout volume continues to increase, driven by
consistent availability of debt for leveraged buyouts, significant uncalled capital available to invest across
a broad range of strategies and geographies, as well as strong deal activity in venture capital. Consistent
with these trends, competition for high quality, growing companies has been high, driving increased
purchase valuations. Debt levels at many of these companies are also high due to readily available
leverage. Within the global buyout space for example, the average purchase price multiple of EBITDA
was 8.4x in the 1H13 versus 7.2x in 2009, though lower than the peak of 9.3x in 2007. Similarly, the
average net debt/EBITDA multiple was 5.3x in the 1H13 versus 4.0x in 2009 though lower than 6.2x at
the peak (Source: Prequin). Importantly, these averages mask considerable dispersion among managers
and across individual deals. Hence our manager selection has a high bar and we look for the same
discipline in our managers’ deployment of capital.

Fixed Income

While the stimulus has had many ripple effects, it has been directed most forcefully at the fixed income
markets. Besides setting short-term rates near zero since December 2008, bond purchases by the Fed have
been massive across several types of securities. With a non-economic buyer in the market, prices are high
and yields are near historic lows, and this has persisted for longer than anyone expected.

The current low rate environment poses a challenge for investors. A veteran investor recently said that
being in the US bond market today is like sitting in a packed theatre and smelling smoke. Short-dated
fixed income securities offer limited nominal return and longer duration fixed income investments are
asymmetric to the downside (i.e., investors stand to lose more than they might reasonably expect to
make). Given this dynamic, some investors (or investment committees) have posed the question, “Why
hold fixed income investments at all?” Instead, they suggest moving fixed income investments into cash
equivalents that have (1) no credit risk, (2) no duration risk, but offer (3) no expected nominal return. The
basic presumption is that they would get back into fixed income after interest rates rise and expected
returns become more attractive. ' :

While we would characterize moving to cash as the extreme reaction that we do not advocate, there are
multiple ways to address the situation. We have implemented several variations across our different client
portfolios. Fixed income functions as the “safety” or “ballast” asset in most portfolios. Depending upon a
clients’ need for that (in both amount and duration), our approach has varied. The closest we have come
to retreating to cash is shifting to a portfolio of high-quality, very short duration securities. The low-rate
environment certainly limits return potential, but we believe investors can generate positive returns over
reasonable time horizons. We would emphasize that conservatively positioned fixed income portfolios
can generate positive returns even through periods of rising interest rates by reinvesting principal
maturities and interest income. In cases where one’s time horizon is long, a laddered portfolio that mixes
short, intermediate, and long-duration bonds has proven useful. The shorter duration securities are
relatively shielded from interest rate risk and can be re-invested if rates rise, and the longer-dated
securities generate better yields. While those would be subject to mark-to-market losses if rates rise, a

Private and Confidential ' Page 12

40




H‘ﬁii gﬁp}i?ﬁi HCP Private Equity Fund V

PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

longer investment horizon allows one to endure that volatility but get paid for it at maturity. Plus, it is
possible that rates remain low for a very long period of time, making a mix of asset durations a balanced
stance as the Fed plans its exit strategy.

- Will the Transition be a Segue or a Stumble?

Most markets in most geographies across most asset classes have felt the effect of the Fed’s stimulus. To
varying degrees, there has been additional stimulus from the central banks of Europe and Japan. We have
habituated to this stimulus as evidenced by the jittery response of markets to the mere hint of a pending
withdrawal, let alone the actual reduction thereof. Coming off that stimulus is likely to be a bumpy
experience (have you ever tried quitting caffeine?). But, there are signs of economic health that would
warrant less stimulus and, at some point, none. Modest growth in the US is gradually bringing down the
unemployment rate; Europe seems to be emerging from its recession; both Japan and China are showing
signs of improvement. Stimulus is often external, artificial, and manipulated—we would welcome a
return to fundamental, natural economic activity, and we believe a diversified, well-structured portfolio
will weather the transition and flourish when we get there.

Private and Confidential Page 13

41




HALL CAPITAL

PARTHNERS LLC

e ,
turns Ending 9/30/2013

S&P 500

Dow Jones Industrial Average

Russell 2000 Index

NASDAQ Composite
. Global Equities

MSC1 AC World Index

MSC! The World Index
| International Equities

MSCI EAFE

FTSE 100

MSCI Europe ExUK

Nikkei 225
| Emerging Equities.

MSCI Emerging Markets

Ibovespa Index

Hang Seng Composite index

Shanghai SE Composite

'BSE SENSEX 30 Index

ML 3-month T-Bills

Barclays 7-10 Year Treasury Index

Barclays Long Term Treasury index®

Barclays 1-56 Year Municipal

Barclays Municipal Bond Index (4-8)

ML High Yield Masterll

Barclays Aggregate Bond Index

| GiobalBonds

Barclays Global Aggregate (U.S. $ Hedged)

Barclays Government-Credit Bond Index

’J.P.’Mor’gan Emerging Mkis Bond+
HFRI Fund Weighted Composite index
HFRIFund of Funds Composite Index
HFRI Equity Hedge Index
HFRI Event-Driven Index

| OtherAssets
NAREIT All - Total
ML U.S. Treasury Inflation Linked
S&P 500 Energy
8&P GSCl Index™®
Dow Jones - UBS Commodity Index®
Oil Spot Price (WTI)*®
Oif Spot Price (Brent)!¥
Gold Spot Price

11.2%

0.8%

3013

5.2%
2.1%
10.2%

8.0%
8.2%

11.6%

11.9%
14.4%

7.5%

5.8%
10.0%
10.8%
11.4%
(4.5%)

0.0%

0.0%
(2.2%)
0.7%
0.9%
2.3%
0.6%

0.4%
0.5%

2.2%

18%
4.0%
2.8%
(2.4%)
0.6%
5.2%
4.8%
2.1%
6.0%
6.1%
8.4%

(11.5%

' (0.3%)
(2.3%)

HCP Private Equity Fund V
Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

Average Annualized Total Return Statistics

7 - 'Yeér,

YID  Return
19.8%
176%
277%
28.1%

16.3%
14.9%
18.3%
18.3%

12.4%
11.3%
17.1%

10.2%

19.6%
30.0%
20.7%
19.8%

(4.3%) (0.3%)
(21.2%) (16.9%)
40%  2.9%
06% (1.2%)
10.1%)

01%  0.1%
(42%) 33% 61%
(9.9%) 36% 127%
04% 19% 13%
(0.0%) 27% 25%
38% 89% 66%
(1.9%)

29%

26%
3.3%

3.2%
2.9%

3.9%

55%

52% 25% 4.2%
9.1% 46% 82%
85% 62% 5.5%
28% 126% 157%
(T4%) 32% 58%
1564% 154% 19.3%
(0.9%) 38% 17.7%
(8.6%) (3.2%) 16.4%
115% 83% 246%
(25%) 96% 208%
(208%) 05% 21.0%

14.1%

14.7%
7.9%

276%

0.0%

56%

10.0%
9.8%
11.2%

13.9%

77%

6.4%

8.2%
52%
8.5%

7.2%
(2.1%)
9.0%
3.4%
4.1%

0.2%
5.9%
6.5%
3.5%
4.9%
13.4%

5.4%

5.2%
5.7%

9.5%

5.0%
2.0%
5.2%

6.9%

6.6%
4.8%
6.6%
(8.5%)
(5.3%)
0.2%
2.0%
8.7%

181% 7.6% 147% 53% 15.7%
16.5% 7.7% 137% 6.9% 151%
240% 96% 198% 89% 207%
202% 8.8% 17.9% 6.3% 254%
202% 7.9% 167% 54% 16.7%
197% 76% 161% 5.1% 16.3%
222% 8.0% 184% 55% 17.8%
213% 87% 17.8% 51% 17.1%
267% 87% 216% 53% 21.3%
195% 53% 16.8% 3.2% 19.6%
263% 12.8% 24.0% 12.0% 23.8%
356% 15.5% 34.0% 10.0% 41.4%
243% 11.8% 23.0% NA NA
269% 101% 298% 7.6% 282%
343% 14.0% 31.8% 11.9% 30.2%
01% 17% 06% 24% 06%
77% 53% 66% 56% 65%
142% 6.1% 111% 6.3% 10.5%
18% 31% 20% 38% 21%
31% 39% 31% 45% 3.1%
132% 87% 104% 7.3% 10.0%
37% 46% 34% 53% 3.5%
20% 45% 27% 50% 2.8%
44%  45% 41% 52% 4.3%
108% 87% 91% 11.5% 10.6%
69% 59% 64% 7.8% 7.0%
53% 34% 56% 50% 57%
98% 54% 87% 82% 95%
74% 73% 67% 8.9% 67%
304% 8.9% 246% 97% 21.2%
75% 50% 65% 64% 6.3%
213% 14.2% 21.1% 10.6% 202%
250% 1.8% 24.1% 4.8% 23.7%
192% 2.1% 182% 46% 17.2%
331% 13.3% 30.8% 13.0% 33.5%
305% 147% 29.1% 14.3% 32.7%
221% 132% 19.4% 10.5% 17.8%

15 year returns for the MSCI AC World and MSCI Emerging Markets indices reflect gross returns to 1999 and net returns from 1999 to the current period.
@nderlying securities must have a maturity of 10 years or more

®The S&P GSCi Index has approximately tw ice the w eight in energy as the Dow Jones-UBS Cormmodity Index

@WTi tracks crude oil pricing from refineries in Cushing, Oklahoma, w hereas Brent tracks crude oil pricing fromrefineries in the North Sea

Sources: Bloomberg, Pertrac Indices

Private and Confidential

42

Page 14




ELE‘ALE“ {'“’ﬁ?& TAL HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

PRIVACY POLICY STATEMENT

Hall Capital Partners LLC is committed to safeguarding the confidential information provided to us by our clients.
This letter notifies you about our privacy policies and practices, as required by the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

We collect nonpublic personal information about our clients from a variety of sources, including interviews and
other conversations between our clients and our personnel, applications and other documents which clients complete
with our assistance, copies of account statements that we receive on clients’ behalf, information about client
transactions, and information we receive from consumer reporting agencies. Whether we have collected information
from each of these sources about a particular client depends on the scope of our engagement with that client.

We do not disclose any nonpublic personal information about you or any of our clients, former clients or prospective
clients to anyone, except as permitted or required by law. One type of disclosure that is permitted by law is any
disclosure that is necessary to effect, administer or enforce a transaction you request or authorize. For example, we
may disclose information about your identity, personal finances and financial needs to your attorneys, accountants,
or investment managers, as necessary to obtain financial and advisory services required to execute your investment
strategy. Also, in purchasing mutual fund or private fund interests on a client’s behalf, we may disclose certain
identifying and financial information about that client to the fund. Other examples of disclosures that are permitted
by law are disclosures to our accountants, auditors, and lawyers, disclosure to the regulators that examine our
business, and disclosures that you specifically request. We may also be required to provide, to the federal
government, identifying information about our clients pursuant to regulations designed to prevent money laundering,
including the Patriot Act and the Bank Secrecy Act.

We do not provide personal information about any of our clients to mailing list vendors or solicitors for any purpose.
We restrict access to nonpublic personal information concerning each client to those employees who have a business
reason to know that information. In addition, we maintain a secure office and computer environment to ensure that
client information is not placed at unreasonable risk.

If you have any questions about our privacy practices or the information in this letter, please feel free to call General
Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer Helane Morrison at (415) 277-2687, email: hmorrison@hallcapital.com. We
would be happy to discuss your personal information and how we protect its confidentiality.

DISCLOSURES AND DEFINITIONS

This document is confidential and intended solely for the recipient, and recipient agrees that it will not distribute or
provide this information to any other person. No offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to buy any security is made
hereby, or may be made without the delivery of a private placement memorandum. Information in this material is as
current as the date appearing on the material only and we are under no obligation to update it. All information
contained herein, and any statements made in connection with this material, is subject in its entirety to information
contained in the final private placement memorandum which describes the risks of investing in the Fund and which
an investor should consider carefully before investing. The information contained in this document is estimated and
unaudited and may be subject to adjustment. Performance figures are net of the General Partner's fees and
underlying manager's management fee and incentive allocation, which are manager reported. The General Partner
has not independently verified them. Due to the lag in manager reporting, performance figures for private
investments, or investments in drawdown format in the portfolio are typically based on reported values as of the
quarter prior to the period shown above or the value of initial capital called by an investment, whichever is later, and
are adjusted for cash flows up to the period shown above but are not otherwise adjusted. In order to make equitable
comparisons, the General Partner will estimate net performance for managers who report gross performance.
Estimates are finalized once final net performance is calculated. Past performance is not an indication or prediction
of future results: An individual limited partner's return may vary based on the timing of the capital
contributions/redemptions. Some of the information included in this report regarding specific portfolio funds was

Private and Confidential Page 15

43




HAE’L iﬁ?g?ﬁi HCP Private Equity Fund V
PARTNERS LLC Q3 2013 Quarterly Letter

provided by the management of the portfolio fund, but this letter has not been reviewed or approved by any portfolio
fund managers.

Definitions:

The Barclays Capital Long U.S. Treasury Index (“Barclays Long Term Treasury Index ) includes all publicly
issued, U.S. Treasury securities that have a remaining maturity of 10 or more years, are rated investment grade, and
have $250 million or more of outstanding face value.

The MSCI EAFE Index (Europe, Australasia, Far East) is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is
designed to measure the equity market performance of developed markets, excluding the US & Canada.

The MSCI Emerging Markets Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure
equity market performance of emerging markets.

The Standard & Poor's 500 Total Return Index (S&P 500) is a market-capitalization weighted index of 500 common
stocks chosen for market size, liquidity, and industry group representation to represent US equity performance.

Investments cannot be made directly in an index. These indexes are unmanaged and are not subject to the fees and
expenses typically associated with funds.

Private and Confidential Page 16

44




Lighthouse Credit Opportunities Fund Limited

FIRM AUM Perf: I
7.6 billont eriormance summary
e o ' Inception
STRATEGY : o December2013 - ‘Last12 months Last 36 months (Jan 200340 date)
Credit - Lighthouse Credit Opportunities ok 5 : ago sas
Fund Limited (Net) 2.80% 10.77% - 5.96% 758/o
FUND INCEPTION Bafclays Govt/Credit -0.62% -2.34% 3.63% 4.53%
January 2003 ML High Yield Master I 0.55% 743% 9.04% 10.12%
FUND AUM
501 milliont . . .
$501 milfon Net historical performance’
CLASSR ‘ Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov . ' Dec YD
MANAGEMENT 2013 1.62% 0M% 143% 081% 1.28% -111% 089% -026% 076% 1.08% 081%  2.80%  10.77%
1% per an:?fm FEE 2012 253% 187% 096% 033% -1.53% 047% 034% 073% 118% 029% 017% 1.32% = 8,’53%
o "
2011 1.89% 1.30% 080% 060% 048% -1.01% -039% -230% -355% 258% -1.23% -0.30% -1.,'19‘?/@
PERFORMANCE FEE 2018 089%  -0.30% 287% 185% -236% -053% 162% 063% 145% 178% 015% 4.16%  12.50%
10% per annum 2008 145%  -0.04% -062% 043% 328% 151% 314% 338% 408% 211% 026%  3.38%
2008 -0.15% 0.98% -081% 078%  065% -064% -234% -119% -359% -8.3% 567% -473%
WITHDRAWAL TERMS

2007 138%  1.20% 072% 1.13% 1.01%  030%  019% -082% 106% 1.28% -051%  0.08%
2006 149%  062%  085% 1.09% -043% -007% 038% 1.06% 057% 1.96% 169%  1.20% 1083%
2005 007%  181%  002% -028% 072% 103% 163% 1.33% 063% -0.84% 054% 1.09% 7;9]§%,

Semiannual redemptions with at least
135 days written notice

DOMICILE ' 2004 2.30% 001% 022% 055% -043% 094% 032% 053% 071% 080% 293%  1.99% ,1'11.'37%
Cayman Islands 2003 2.76% 039% 096% 319% 160% 221% 055% 074% 211%  197% 144%  1.46% 21.16%
AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers

ADMINISTRATOR

Performance characteristics!
January 2003 ~ December 2013

Portfolio composition
December 2013 Strategy Allocations

GlobeOp Financial Services?

Annualized Compound Return 7.58%

BLOOMBERG CODE Opportunistic, Capital
) o 0.8% —_ slructure
LHCOPLD KY Annualized Standard Deviation 5.87% arbitrage
Event driven, _____ - 18.4%
, Sharpe Ratio (annualized) 1.00 18.7% -
INVESTMENT MANAGER . Cash, 6.9%
Lighthouse Partners % positive months %
3801 PGA Boulevard Maximum Drawdown -23.84%
Sute 500 Beta to Barclays Gov/Credit 043
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 o 0 Zarceys soweet =
T +1 5617410820 Beta fo ML High Yield Master il 0.40
F +1 561748 9046 Ditressad
5.2%

www!fighthcusepartners.com

*Performance is estimated by Lighthouse Investment Pariners, LLC and the underlying managers. 2013 performance Is unaudited {and subject to change upon
final audit). E

TFirm AUM is estimated. Fund AUM is estimated and includes onshore and offshore fund assets in the above fund. The figure also may include investments made
into the strategy by other Lighthouse managed funds.

¥ The performance data contained herein represents the returns to an nvestor in Lighthouse Credit Opportunities Fund Limited Class B shares (‘the Fund’).
Performance is net of all fees and expenses applicable to a shareholder in the Fund. Results include reinvestment of all income and capital gains. Performance
shown for periods over one year has been annualized,

20ffshore funds are administered by GlobeOp Financial Services (Cayman) Limited.

Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. No assurance can be given that the Fund's objectives or targets will be achieved. Investing in the
Fund is intended for experienced and sophisticated investors only who are willing to bear the high economic risks of the investment. Investors should carefully
review and consider potenial risks before investing. This docurent is for informational use only and is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy
interests in the Fund or any Lighthouse managed investment vehicle. Please refer to the Fund’s Private Offering Memorandum for details of investment terms and
conditions.

© 2013 Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC
45




LIGHTHOUSE

P A RT H E E S

FIRM AUM
$7 5 billion'

STRATEGY
Multi-Strategy

STRATEGY AUM
$4.2 billiont

FUND INCEPTION
February 2001

FUND AUM
$2.1 billiontt

CLASSA

MANAGEMENT FEE
1.5% per annum

PERFORMANCE FEE
None

WITHDRAWAL TERMS
Monthly redemptions with at least
90 days written notice

DOMICILE
Cayman Islands

AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers

ADMINISTRATOR
GlobeOp Financial Services?

BLOOMBERG CODE
LHDVFLD KY

INVESTMENT MANAGER
Lighthouse Partners

3801 PGA Boulevard

Suite 500

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
T +1 5617410820

F +1 561748 9046

www lighthousepartners.com

Lighthouse Diversified Fund Limited

Performance summary!

S&P 500 (w/dividends) 3.05% 30.32% 17.73% 4.22%
Barclays Gov/Credit -0.28% -201% 3.36% . 5.30%
HFRX Global Hedge Fund index 0.55% 11% 0.82% 2.60%

Net historical performance!

eh

Jan b
0.37%

1.37%

2013 106%  059% 0.20% -045% 098%  003%  153% 154%  095%*

2012 173%  165%  075% 0M11% -1.00% -0.09% 076% 080% 058% -0.08% 045%  0.62%
2011 1.08%  1.44%  090% 1.08% -025% -117% 0.22% -249% -165% 0.63% -047% -047%
2010 009% -034% 1.35% 059% -1.61% -1.07% 1.15% 056% 095%  1.35% -044% 296%
2009 187%  085% -0.17% 1.00% 4.08%  1.39% 2862% 242% 219% 052% 0:5%  1.23%
2008 210%  191%  -260% 066% 1.91%  -0.18% -2.75% -178% -6.24% -538% -2.74%  -3.05%
2007 158% 092% 135% 173% 220%  0.90% -0.22% -277% 1.18% 281% -048%  0.25%
2006 186%  032%  1.09%  O79% -1.04% -0.M% -003% 088% 1.14% 131%  168%  2.00%
2005 054%  098% -004% -072% 056% 119% 1.07% 071% 137% -042% 113% 1.33%
2004 154%  1.06% 034% -053% -057% 013% -0.03% 005% 048% 072% 184%  097%
2003 0.95%  056% -025% 120% 131% 059% -072% 030% 12/% 071% 072% 0.12%
2002 0.99% 032% 095% 079% 046% -0.10% -0.10% 060% 031% -005% 085%  1.45%
2001 052%  052% 041% -010% -0.24% 022% 1.00% -018% 1.08% 0.13%  059%

Portfolio composition
November 2013 Strategy Allocations

Performance characteristics!
February 2001 — November 2013

Annualized Compound Return 5.07% Options, 2.0% __ Cash,0.5%
. CoNVETES,
Annualized Standard Deviation 461% gg;?mes, o 35%
Sharpe Ratio (annualized 0.71 Merger " .. Distressed,
i ( ) arbitrage, 13,5%
% positive months 71% 3% ... Event drévzg,
/o
. . Market neutral .
Maximum Drawdown -20.67% equlty, 15.3% _ Fixed income
relative value,
Bota to S&P 500 with dividends 0.14 i
Beta to Barclays Gov/Credit 0.01 .. Global trading,
5.8%
Long/short
: ~... Long/short
equity, 30.0% credit, 9.5%
*Performance is estimated by Lighthouse Investment Pariners, LLC and the underlyi 2013 perf is dited (and subject to-change upon final audit).

TFirm AUM is estimated. Strategy AUM is estimated and includes onshore and offshore assets in all Lighthouse mult-strategy funds, including Lighthouse Diversified Fund,
Lighthouse V Fund, Lighthouse Multi-Strategy Fund and certain separately managed custom funds. Separately managed custom funds are not open for investment by
externalinvestors, The investment approach p d by other multi-strategy funds, including, without limitation, the composition and size of allocations in underlying
managers may vary significantly from the above fund. The figure may also include investments made info the strategy by other Lighthouse managed funds.

Tt Fund AUM is estimated and includes onshore and offshore assets in the above fund. The figure may also include investments made into the fund by other Lighthouse
managed funds. AUM may include transfers from other Lighthouse Funds that occurred on the first of the month,

1The perfc data ined herein rep ts the returns to an investor in Lighthouse Diversified Fund Limited Class A shares (“the Fund®). Performance is net of all
fees and expenses applicable to a shareholder in the Fund. Resuits include reinvestment of all income and capital gains. Performance shown for periods over one year
has been annualized.

2Qffshore funds are administered by GlobeOp Financial Services (Cayman) Limited.

Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. No assurance can be given that the Fund's objectives or targets will be achieved. Investing in the Fund is
intended for experienced and sophisticated investors only who are willing to bear the high economic risks of the investment. Investors should carefully review and consider
potential risks before investing. This document is for informational use only and is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy interests in the Fund or any

Lighth d inve vehicle. Please refer to the Fund's Private Offering Memorandum for detalls of investment terms and conditions.

© 2013 Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC

46




LIGHTHOUSE

P A R T A E RS

Lighthouse Global Long/Short Fund Limited

100% managed accounts

Performance summary!

FIRM AUM : 3 . Inception
nth: .
$7.6 bilion? : December2013: ~ Last12months - Last36 months (Jan 2004 to date)
-Lighthouse Global -~ 50 20448 o Teiigong o
Long/Short Fund Limited (Net 2 214% 7.68% o8
STRATEGY
Long/Short Equity MSCI AC World Index 1.76% 2345% 10.32% 7.72%
4 $&P 500 (w/dividends) 2.53% 3241% 16.18% 740%
j“ND 'Nz%izT’ON Net historical performance’
anuary
dan-coFeb ot Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep.- . Oct Nov Dec:
FUND AUM 2013 314%  053%  265% 151%  100%  093% 223% 0% 213%  121%  113%  2.35% 20,
$1.3 billiont 2012 172%  165%  152%  098% -372%  047% 0%  107% 130% -043% 072% 035%
2091 018%  112%  083%  212% -1.14%  146% 056% -309% -063%  173% -1.01% -062%
CLASSA 2010 003%  025%  187%  064% -242% -173%  170% -063% 1.31%  185% 015%  216%
MANAGEMENT FEE 2009 022% -052%  105% 1.29% 230% O084% 157%  141%  144% -085% 030%  0.84%
1.5% per annum 2008 -356%  073%  -533%  1.30%  293% -078% -1.26% -0.29% -622% -1.91% -047%  0.02%
‘ 2007 201%  052%  158%  273%  329%  138%  049% -242%  155%  319% -214%  0.24%
PERFORMANCE FEE 2006 193% -0.26%  070% 054% -218% -038% 0.00%  209% 178%  1.76% - 249%  2.44%
None 2005 096% 1.35% -051% -1.01% 225%  136% 177% 060%  140% -1.27% 122%  3.35%
WITHDRAWAL TERMS 2004 199%  1.94%  066% -068% -064%  129% -2.23% -055%  156%  138%  273% 173%
Two options:

Performance characteristics!

Portfolio composition
January 2004 ~ December 2013 ightf

(1) Quarterly: 60 days written notice
(2)Monthly: 90 days written notice

Annualized Compound Return 8.79% Gross , . Net
DOMICILE : ot ' —
Cayman lands Annualized Standard Deviation 5.85% Consumer Discretionary 411% 81%
Sharpe Ratio (annualized) 0.87
Consumer Staples 15.9% 21%
AUDITOR % positive months %
Pricewaterh E 20.1% 19
ouseCoopers Maximum Drawdown -16.03% e 01% 8 1&
ADMINISTRATOR Beta to S&P 500 with dividends 0% Financials 38.3% 1.3%
GlobeOp Financial Services? Beta to MSCI AC World Index 025 Healthare 26.8% 10.2%
BLOOMBERG CODE . .. Industrials 30.0% 24%
LHGLSLD KY Portfolio composition
Geography Weightings® Technology 26.3% 4.6%
INVESTMENT MANAGER Emerain Material 15.6% 1.8%
Lighthouse Pariners Markgts,g " alonas ot B
3801 ngg\ Boulevard 81% Telecommunications 5.3% 1.0%
Suite 5
loped __
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 Eﬁffp‘;?e » . Developed Utilites 2.2% 0.3%
T + 5617410820 19.6% Ameriazs.
F +1 561748 9046 . Otrer A% 20%
) : Total 226.1% 42.9%
www lighthousepartriers.com Developed __
Asia,
19.4%

*Performance is eslimated by Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC and the g 2013 perf is fited (and subjectfo change upon final audit). .
TFirm AUM is estimated. Fund AUMis esti d and includes onshore and offshore fund assets in the above fund. The figure also may include investments made into the strategy by other Lighthouse managed funds. AUM may include transfers from other
Lighthouse Funds that ocourredt on the first of the month, .
" The performance data contalned herein represents the retums to an investor In Lighthouse Globat Long/Short Fund Limited Class A shares (*the Fund”). Resuls prior to July 2004 are for the HFA International Shares Fund, for which Lighthouse Partners,
LLC was the Investment Advisor, P is net of all fees and exg pplicable to a sh in the Fund. Resultsinclude reinvestment of all income and capital gains. Performance shown for periods over one year has been annualized,
2Offshore funds are administered by GlobeOp Financial Services {Cayman) Limited.
3 Regional data are calculated kzased on the issuer’s domicile, not by the exchange in which the securily is traded. B i
Past perf Is not ily indicative of fufure resufts. No assurance can be given that the Fund’s objectives or targets will be achieved. Investing in the Fund is infended for experienced and sophisticated investors only who are willng to bear the
high ic risks of the inve:stn Investors should carefully review and consider potential risks before nvesting. This documentis for informational use only and s not an offer to self or a soficitation of an offer to buy interests in the Fund or any
Lighthouse managed investmert vehicle. Please refer to the Fund's Private Offering M for details of i terms and conditions.

* ©2013 Lighthouse Investmenst Partners, LLC

ging market ies are based on classifications det i by RiskMetrics, Inc.

A7







T hus report contains highly confidential information, including
trade secrets, commercial and financial information, regarding
SpringHarbour 2013 Private Equity Fund L.P (the
“Partnership™), its portfolio companies, the parinerships in which
the Partnership has tnvested, and their vespective portfolio companies.
T he information included in this report is for use only by our
bimited partners and solely for the purpose of evaluating and
monitoring their investment in the Partnership. Any disclosure

of this information could cause competitive harm to
HarbourVest Partners, LLC and its affiliates, the Partnership,

us portfolio companies, the partnerships in which it is invested,
and ther respective portfolio companies. By accepting delivery

of this report, éach recypient and its representatives acknowledge the
laghly confidenitial nature of the information contained herein and
agree that this information will not be reproduced in any mannes;
or disclosed to any other person, without the express written consent

of HarbourVest Partners, LLC. If you cannot agree to the above,

please return this report to HarbourVest Partners, LLC immediately.

49

Boston
HarbourVest Partners, LLC
+1 617 348 3707

London
HarbourVest Partners (U.K.) Limited
+44 (0)20 7399 9820

Hong Kong
HarbourVest Partners (Asia) Limited
+852 2525 2214

Tokyo
HarbourVest Partners (Japan) Limited
+81 3 3284 4320

Bogota

HarbourVest Partners, LLC
Oficina de Representacion
+57 1 552 1400

Beijing

HarbourVest Investment Consulting
(Beijing) Company Limited

+86 10 5706 8600

www.harbourvest.com




HarbourVest Partners, LLC
One Financial Center

44th Floor

Boston MA 02111

Tel +1 617 348 3707
Fax+1 617 350 03056

www.harbourvest.com

SpringHarbour 2013 Private Equity Fund L.P.

To Our Limited Partners:

We are pleased to present a June 30, 2013 Update and Capital Account Statements for
SpringHarbour 2013 Private Equity Fund L.P. (“SpringHarbour 2013” or the “Fund”). SpringHarbour
2013 is focused on building a portfolio of investments in private equity partnership funds (primary
investments) located primarily in the U.S., complemented by investments in secondary purchases of
private equity assets and direct co-investments in companies. These investments are made through
HarbourVest-managed funds.

First Half 2013 Activity

The Fund made its first capital call in January 2013 and is 15.0% called at June 30. The investment
pace is expected to accelerate over the course of 2013 as the portfolio grows and the underlying
private equity partnerships call additional capital for new investments. The total value of
SpringHarbour 2013 at June 30, 2013 is $3.6 million, or 1.1 times contributed capital.

™ E
Fortiolio

The SpringHarbour 2013 portfolio contains a total of approximately 2,100 companies, the ten largest
of which represent 28.2% of net asset value. The largest holding in the portfolio at June 30 is
telecommunications provider Lightower Fiber Networks, which is held in the direct portfolio.

HarbourVest is in the process of building the portfolio, with new commitments to partnerships
managed by the groups below, as well new secondary and direct co-investments approved during the
first half of 2013. The investment team is currently performing due diligence on additional investment
opportunities and has a strong pipeline for the remainder of the year.

HarbourVest CONFIDENTIAL
_ 50




Venture Buyot  Secondary and Direct Investments
Battery Ventures ‘ KPS Cap:tal Erico Global

Insight Ventures H.LG. Capital ~ Ingham Enterprises

Redpoint Ventures © Marlin Equity Partners ~~ Lightower Fiber Networks

Spark Cebital Pamlico Capital ~ Securus Technologies

Third Rock Ventures N h Sentinel Capitel Partners . Niagh(jmiéeb‘ital

Credrt ‘ Sterling lnvestmen't Partners Pfejeef Unison (Bridgebeihf)

- - V Vista Partners

West\liew Capite‘I"MeﬁeQeﬁ;eﬁ(

Within the existing portfolio, there were 29 IPOs and a number of M&A events for underlying
companies during the six months of 2013, many of which are held in the more mature secondary
portfolio. First half IPOs include:

_Venture (Manager) ' Buyout (Manager)

Epizyme (NASDAQ: EPZM) Aviv REIT (NYSE: AVIV) (Lmdsay Goldberg)
(Bay City Capital, New Enterprise Associates)
KaloBios Pharmaceuticals (NASDAQ: KBIO) Boise Cascade (NYSE: BCC)
(MPM Capital) S (Madison Dearborn Partners)
Marketo (NASDAQ MKTO) (Battery) ~ bpost (BPOST BB) (CVC Capltal Partners)
Model N (NYSE: MODN) (Meritech Cap:tal Partners) Bombardier Recreational Products (TSX: DOO)

(Bain Caprtal)
Moleskine (MSK IM) (Index Ven‘tures) ' ‘ Brlght Horizons (NYSE BFAM) (Bam Capltal)
Omthera Pharmaceuticals (NASDAQ: OMTH) ~ Constellium (NYSE: CSTM) (Apolio)
(New Enterprise Associates) S S
Portola Pharmaceuticals (NASDAQ PTLA) - : Countrywide (LSE: CWD) {Apoilo)
(MPM Capital) , B
Prosensa Therapeuttcs (NASDAQ RNA) Evertec (NYSE: EVTC) (Apollo)
(New Enterprise Associates) - S
Silver Spring Networks (NYSE SSN!) Evonik Industries (EVK GR) (CVC Capital Pariners)
(Foundation Capital) ‘ B S
Tremor Video (NYSE: TRMR) Gogo (NASDAQ: GOGO) (Ripplewood Pariners)
(Masthead Management) - ) -
Xoom Corporation (NASDAQ XOOM) HD Supply (NASDAQ HDS)
(New Enterprise Associates) , (Carlyle, Clayton Dubilier & Rice)

Kion Group (KGX GR) (KKR)

Munksjo (MUNK1 FH) (EQT Partners)
Norwegxan Cruise Lines (NASDAQ NCLH) (Apollo)

Quintiles Transnational (NYSE Q
(Bain Capital, Polaris, TPG)

‘ Tammco (NYSE TAM) (Apolto) .
~ Taylor Morrison (NYSE: TMHC) (T PG) 7
West Corporat;on (NASDAQ: WSTC) (T homas H. Lee)

HarbourVest CONFIDENTIAL | 2
51




First Half 2013 Market Commentary

Quantitative Easing Contingent on Economic and Financi:

)

il Developments

gm"x

The U.S. economy continued to grow at a moderate pace, with GDP increasing 2.5% in the second
quarter of 2013, compared to 1.1% in the first quarter. Investors remain concerned about the Federal
Reserve’s plan for winding down the quantitative easing program used to help stimulate economic
recovery, particularly in interest rate-sensitive sectors such as housing and auto. While conditions in
the housing sector continue to improve, recent mortgage rate increases are under scrutiny as they
could represent a possible headwind. Increased economic activity has helped reduce the
unemployment rate, which is expected to continue for the remainder of 2013. While the quantitative
easing puliback depends on economic performance, if conditions improve broadly as expected, the
Federal Reserve is expected to moderate the pace of its securities purchases later in 2013 through
measured steps. The most recent data has been mixed, creating challenges to pulling back the
program. Increases in mortgage rates, higher oil prices, slow growth in U.S. export markets, and the
possibility of unmoving fiscal restraint represent potential factors for slower growth. Nevertheless, real
GDP is expected to accelerate in the second half of the year and strengthen in 2014 and 2015. The
October 2013 partial government shutdown is not expected to have an immediate impact on the
overall U.S. economy.

Private equity fundraising, investment, and liquidity activity were mixed during the first haif of 2013
compared to the same period in 2012. Given the modest GDP growth forecast for 2013, managers
remain cautious and highly selective. HarbourVest is confident that the seasoned managers in its
portfolios have the experience and discipline to maneuver through the current chailenges, as well as to
deploy existing capital prudently as attractive investment opportunities arise.

We thank you for your support and encourage you to contact us with your feedback, suggestions, or
questions.

Sincerely,

The HarbourVest Team

HarbourVest CONFIDENTIAL | 3
52




C@mpany Diversification — Based on Total Cost

Perceni'ageé may not total 100% due to rounding.

Industry ; Geography
Biotechnology & 2%

Business Services

Asia Pacific 8%

Cleantech g
Consumer

Energy
Financial Emerging Markets | 2%
Industrial

Media
Medical

Miscellaneous

Europe l 10%

~ Private Equity ¢
Real Estate

Technology 24%

L s1%
Telecom

Stage Year of Initial Investment
2013 * = 1%
63% 0012 e 3%
2011 2 17%
2010 B 4%

2009 § 1%
2008 ; 2%

2007 =B 7%

Buyout

Mezzanine/Debt

2006 8 5%
2005 W 5%
Other | 1% 2004 ® 4%
2003 ¥ 2%

2002 1 1%

2001 | 1%

32% 2000 1 1%
Pre-2000

Yenture

9%

HarbourVest CONFIDENTIAL | 4 Pre-2011 vintage year diversification achieved via the existing secondary portfolio.
53




Company Diversification — Based on Current Value

[ te] Es 4 7
June 30, 2013

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Industry »
Biotechnology % 2%

Business Services
Cleantech
Consumer

Energy -
Financial
Industrial

Media
Medical :
Miscellaneous
Private Equity
Real Estate =

Technology 2 21%

Telecom

Stage

Buyout 61%

Mezzanine/Debt

Other

1%

Venture 339

HarbourVest CONFIDENTIAL | 5

Geography
Asia Pacific
Emerging Markets | 3%
Europe _ 9%
u.s.

. 80%

Year of Initial Investment
2013 EEEEa
2012
2011

2010
2000 § 2%
2008 F 3%
2007 @B 6%
2006 EE 6%
2005 B 4%
2004 B 4%
2003 % 2%
2002 | 1%
2001 | 0%
2000 %196

Pre-2000 | 1%

Pre-2011 vintage year diversification achieved via the existing secondary portfolio.
54




Portfolio Summary

Company Manager(s ' Loi:afmnw -

Lightower Fiber Networks HarbourVest (dnfect)~ S u.s. s, 8%
ERICO Global Compény * HarbourVest (d;rect), Court Square u.s. 3.9%
Capital Partners
Zayo Bandwidth HarbourVest (direct), GTCR, Media ~ US.  31%
Communication Partners
Securus Technologxes HarbourVest (drrect) 7 U.s. 2.9%
Algeco Sbotsman Group 7 TDR C Caprtal ' o U.S.  28%
Ingham Emerprises V HarbourVest (dlrect) TPG k Australia ~ 27%
Protective lndustnes " HarbourVest (dlrect) u.s. 1.9%
CareCeniﬂx ' " HarbourVest (dlrect) - us. " O 19%
Tremor Video (NYSE TRMR) Masthead Mahagémem‘: Partners u.s. o 18%
Confe Seguros Holdmg ~ HarbourVest (direct), ABRY u.s. o 14%

‘Manager  Strategy __ Geography

HarbourVest* Buyout/Venture/Credsf - Gilobal
Thoma Bravo 7 - Buyout k . us.
TDR Capital ~ Buyout ' ~ Europe
GTCR Buyout uU.s.
Masthead Management  Venture o us.
Battery Ventures ~ Venture I ‘ - us
‘Kohlberg Kravis Roberts ~ Buyout - us.
Vista Partners ~ Buyout ‘ ~us.
Lighfépeed Partners - Venture 7 ' 7 u.s.
Thomas H. Lee ~ Buyout | ' - us

* HarbourVest is the manager of the direct co-investments in the SpringHarbour 2013 portfolio.

HarbourVest CONFIDENTIAL | 6
55




Release date 12-31-2013 Page 1 of 29
. H Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index  Categery Index Morningstar Cat
Artl san lnternatl onal va I ue &3 Gold ok k& MSCIACWIEx  MSCI ACWI Ex US OE Foreign Large
Investor (USD) 01142014 TO0US O fordgnLage  USANRUSD  USANRUSD Blnd
en
’ ’ Investment Style
Quarterly Retumns 1stQtr 2ndQtr 3rdGtr  4th Qtr Total % g?gé? %
{]
2011 258 255 -17.81 740 -1.14
2012 1128 -519 850 729 22.82 Growth of $10,600
2013 754 116 1198 7.1 3049 == Artisan Intemational Value
Investor
Trailing Returns t¥r 3Yr  BYr 10Yr incept 53,716
Load-adj Mthly 3049 1447 1875 1237 16.00 ~= Category Average
Std 12-31-2013 3049  — 1875 1237 16.00 26,252
Total Retun 3049 1417 1875 12.37 16.00 - g:agggm fndex
+o-Stdindex 1520 903 534 481 — '
+/- Cat Index 1520 903 594 48] — e e &«
% Rank Cat 1 1 1 1 Performance Quartil
o , H B B EH B B EEBEEBEEBEBEE aa
No. in Cat 791 700 629 323
] Subsidized  Unsubsidized 10,60 | 1618 | 21.06 | 22.06 | 27.93 | 2552 | 17.63 | 23.10 | 27.11 | 25,09 | 30.38 | 36.77 NAV/Price

7-day Yield - - — | 56.59 | 32.26 | 10.09 | 34.46 | -0.67 |-30.11 | 33.47 | 18.90 | -7.14 | 2282 | 3049 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield - - ~ | 1676 | 11.35 | -653 | 7.81 [17.32 | 1542 | -7.98 | 7.75 | 657 | 599 | 1520 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure -~ 11576 | 1135 | 653 | 7.81 |-17.32 | 1542 | -7.88 | 7.75 | 657 | 599 | 1520 +/-Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, R AR . s - - B ' 3 Ty 17 Ty Rank Caf o
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year o e : - B I 8 17 : 786 79i ”‘Nlo ofF d - P t """""""""""""

— — — —_ e — e e — unds in Ca

(if applicable} Morningstar metrics.
The performance data quoted represents past performance and
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and

principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Asset Allacation % Net% Long% Short% ShareChg  Share Holdings ) % Net
Cash 13.09 13.09 0.00 since Amount 50 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than asl 062013 33% Tarmover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 7.02 702 0.00 smil G G pLC
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 7851 7851 00 © ; mil - Lompass broup 4.95
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 8mil TE Connectivity Ltd 3.72
month-gnd, please call 800-344-1770 or visit Qf{her/Not Clsfd 1.38 1 38 000 @ 64 mil Tesco PLC 359
www.artisanfunds.com. Total 10000 100.00 o © 28 mil Reed Elsevier PLC 358
P— r——— - —— e 5mil Aonple N
UK e ortfalio Statistics 113 € €l ;
Sales Charges an MWBI;: ot Mg hdec Gt @ 4mil Novartis AG 315
Front-End Load % NA ¢ FP/ERatio TTM 183 111106 o mil Arch Capital Group Ltd 299
Deferred Load % NA % Zg gago m 1? ; 1;; ;gg @ 27 mil NG Groep N.V. 2.89
z atio . . . .
= 240 Lioyd king G PLC .
Fund Expenses . GeoAvgMiCap 19389 060 050 & 5 m C’°yi . BagL'C"g roup PL ﬁ ég
Management Fees % 0.94 £ $mil @ ovcten L L
12b1 Expense % NA - @ 9mil Kao Corporation 2.54
Net Expense Ratio % 122 FredicomeSyle . ) 2mil Baidu, Inc. ADR 251
) e Mo B vg Eff Maturity — .
Gross Expense Ratio % 1.22 . Avg Eff Duration I 1 44 mil  Royal Bank of Scetland Group {The) 2.48
® AvgWid Coupon - ® Bmil Imperial Oil Ltd 2.48
3y SYr 0¥ §  Avg Wtd Price ) 2mil  Panalpina Welttransport (Holding) 2.36
760 funds 629 funds 323 funds g — -
Morningstar Rating““ 5% Bk G Sscn: We.igh:mgs Stocks % Rel Std index
Morningstar Risk Low -Avg Low  gredit Quality Breakdown — Bond % u vc! ca . M2 030
Morningstar Return High  High  High AAA — g gasm Mateg ‘3“_3 | 132 ?gg
AA . onsumer Cyclica . .
o seo st — I8 Financial Services 231 0.98
Standard Deviation 1373 17680 1595 BBB ¥ Real Estate 08 018
Mean 14‘17 1875 12‘37 — ~‘ P e
Sharpe Ratio 103 107 o071 B8 —  w Sensitive 342 1.06
B — Communication Services 3.3 0.52
MPT Statistics Standard Index BestFitindex  Below B — B Energy 49 055
' MSCl WO"‘L';‘S NR — [ Industrials 12.8 1.30
Alpha 9.22 2.75 Regional Exposure Stock % fel Std Index Technology 133 1.83
Beta 0.79 0.97 Americas M1 105 = Defensive 24.6 113
R-Squared 89.29 9408 Greater Europe 726 135 [ Consumer Defensive 14.5 1.45
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia 164 oy EH Healthcare 101 129
Potential Cap Gains Exp 26.13% £ utitities 0.0 0.00
Operations
Family: Artisan Base Currency: Ush Purchase Constraints: C
Manager; Multiple Ticker: ARTKX Incept: 09-23-2002
Tenure: 11.3 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $1,000 Type: MF
Objective: Foreign Stock Min Auto Investment Plan:  $1,000 Total Assets: $11,267.20 mil

©2014 Moimingstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein {1} mclude the cnnfldantlal and propristary information of Momingstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3} may not be copied or {4}do
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and {6) are not wanranted to be correct, complste or accuvate  Except as otherwise rquired by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

advice offered by Momingstar, {5} are provided solely far

trading decisions, damqges or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature, If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

an

by a prosp or

56

MCORNINGSTAR




Release date 12-31-2013 | Note: Portions of the analysis are based on pre-inception retumns. Please read disclosure for more information. Page2 of 29
H Qverali Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index  Category Index Morningstar Cat
cambia ¥ Sma“ cap InSﬂ Fkkk S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 2600 TR US O Small Blend
(USD) 609 US OF Small Blend USD
‘Peviannasee 12-31-2013. .lnveslmemStyle
: 1232013 : HH | BH | BD O HH | BA B | BE O BR B B ED B Een
Quarterly Returns 1stQtr Znd Qv 3rd Qte  4th Otr Total % — — Stock %
(1]
201 1027 -211 -2385 19.92 -1.16 -
2012 1418 <1014 515 511 1340 Growth of $16.000
203 1089 268 770 1194 37.28 = ggfgglaar Small Cap Instl
Trailing Ht:’tums 1Y 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr  Incept o Ca'tegory Average
Load-adj Mthly ~ 37.28 1545 24.91 — 22277 22,868
Std12-31-2013 3728 — 49— 0277 == Standard Index
TotalRetwn  37.28 1545 2491 — 2207 20343
+/- Std Index 489 073 6897 — —
+/- Cat Index 154 -023 483 — e "
% Rank Cat 52 48 7 — Performance Quartile
- o e o H 8 8 E 8 E EEEBEEB|BIE e
0. in Ca —
200272003 | 200812005 <2008 20071 2008|2008 | 2010 201°] 2012|1213 Histary
) Subsidized Unsubsidized — — — — — — | 8921297 | 1763 | 16.85 | 18.82 | 23.02 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - ~ | —| —11998]|2115| -388|-3619 | 4540 | 3593 | -1.16 | 13.40 | 37.28 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield = — | —| —|507| 53| -938| 060|189 |2087 | 328 260 | 489 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure o — — | 1543 278 232 | -241 {1823 | 907 | 3.01 | -295 | -1.64 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, JNN A R N I S 2l 4l n 73 % %RakCa
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year B e e N DO AU I Y A
(i applicable) Morningstar metrics — — — — — — — | 648 ¢ 648 650 | 662 | @81 No. of Funds in Cat
The per data quoted rep past per and g
does notguarqntee future results. The investment return and mm Ha0-2013 Sh Holdings: % Net
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Psset Allocation % Net% long%  Short% g::;e Chg Amos:s 52 T«;Tglsétocks o4 Totl Fredfncome A/;se(:s
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 172 1.72 0.00 102013 71% Turnover Fatio '
their original cost. US Stoeks 9267 92.687 0.00 1mil Cathay G B 237
Current performance rmay be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 5.61 5.61 0.00 mf athay General bancorp i
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 Zmil - ARRIS Group Inc 2.75
month-end, please call 866-777-8227 or visit www.cambiar.com.  Other/Not Clsfd 000 000 000 415,000 Genesco, Inc. 219
Feesand Expenses ’ © Total 10000 100.00 0.00 905,009 Diebold Inca.rpo_rated 2.18
Salas Charges S S—— — 3% 2mil  Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Company 215
- o Statiet " R T
Front-End Load % NA ::':tvm:: eqm arrta Satstes A?/g ndox it 1mil Foster Wheeler AG 2.14
Deferred Load % NA o P/ERatio TTM 189 101 09 2mil Umpgua Holdings Corporation 2.14
g .
S— ® g g 23@ gm “112 8-32 ggg 489,000 Magellan Health Services, Inc, 2.1
2Hses 4 H . . 2
Management Fees % 1.05 , Geo liléoMH Cap 2156 003 083 © NZ000 PIC e ; : 20
1251 Expense % ’ N A I g $mil ’ ’ 402000 REQaI-Be!oxt Qorpor{atmn N 209
Net Expense Ratio % 1.06 Fixad Tnoome Styte 827000 Ann, inc. 208
Gross Expense Ratio % 147 g Eff Maturty ) 958,830 Health Net Inc ' 2.07
Risk and Boturn L Avg EFf Duration _ 425,000 Group 1 Automotive Inc 2.05
SEREEEEEEE 2 5y oY g Avg Wid Coupon _ 482,000 Carpenter Technology Corporation 2.05
T T T - .
609 funds 551 funds 394 funds E  AvgWid Price —_ 1mil C&J Energy Services Inc 2.04
H s TM — -
Mom!ngstar H,at‘ ng 3* 5% 2 Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk High Avy — % Cyclical U5 108
Morningstar Return Avg High —  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % B B;sic Materials ) 9'3 2'70
AAA - ) '
3 5Yr oYr AA __ B Consumer Cycical 11.0 0.98
Standard Deviation 19.00 2014 - A —  [E3 Financial Services 143 0.93
Mean 1545 2491 ~ s " 3 Real Estate 0.0 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.85 1.21 — B — = Sensitive 521 123
MPT Statistics Stondordindex  Bestfitldex B — [B Communication Services S04 - 0.10
Morningstar Small  Bglow B — EJ Energy 15 0.73
Aloha o Cap Tﬂzugg NR — B Industrials 187 180
0 * e Technology 256 152
Beta ) 1.45 1,74 Regional Exposure Stoek % Relf Std Index .
R-Squared 85.68 9358 Americas 943 0% = gmnsweD o 1;; 8;;
12-Month Yield - Greater Europe 5.7 319 & Honftt;mer elensive 9.6 0'75
Potential Cap Gains Exp 17.67%  Greater Asia 0.0 - U;ﬂﬂezare 0'0 0'00
Dperations
Family: Cambiar Funds Base Currency: usp Incept: 10-31-2008
Manager: Multiple Ticker: CAMZX Type: MF
Tenure: 9.4 Years Minimum Initial Purchase:  $5 mil Total Assets: $1,410.96 mil
Objective: Growth and Income Purchase Constraints: —
©2014 Morningstar. Al R , The ion, data, ini i in (1) il and ion of Moraingstar, (2} may include, or be derived from, ®
TN e O 00t ransal adHoo hich st o v by oS, 3y ot o COed ot 10t s oot vt hnmgear. Eyar proidod oy Mﬁﬂmﬂﬁsmﬂ’”
infarmational purposes and therefore-are not an offer to buy or self 3 security, and (6] are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by lsw, Momingstar shall not be respansible for any

trading decisions, damiages or other losses resulting from, or celated to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use, This repost is supplementat sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanie

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

57




Release date 12-31-2013 Page 3 of 29

E atO n Va n c e FI 0 aﬁ n g R ate I Mnmingstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index  Category Index Morningstar Cat

ﬂ Gold ok dok Barclays US Agg  S&P/LSTA US OE Bank Loan
(USD) 02122013 147 US OF Bank Loan Bond TRUSD Leveraged Loan TR
Perd Investment Style
QuarterlyRetums st 2ndQtc Gt 4th Qe Total % Fixed-Income
Bond %
2011 232 042 -306 284 244
2012 329 077 256 143 827 Growth of $10,000
2013 202 -001 117 157 483 == Eaton Vance Floating Rate [
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3vr 5Yr  10Yr  Incept - égti?;?)ry Average
load-adj Mthly 483 515 1329 437 434 16,686
Std 12-31-2013 483 — 1329 437 434 == Standard Index
Total Return 483 515 1329 437 434 - 0 srieen cosvssevon ERe DRSONONN DO Y| P SRSURUON FRUIOINS NORUIOTIN BRI 10k 17,805
+/ Std Index 685 189 885 -0 18—
+/- Cat Index 046 028 -1.09 083  — e &

%RankCat 67 55 37 34 % E E g E g E g E g @ g mg}?;?;g;‘%uanile

No in Cat 219 47 124 45

Subsidized  Unsubsidized 967 | 984 | 989 | 987 | 985 938 614 | 854 | 896 881 912| 918 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - - 176 | 6.12| 368 | 463 | 648 | 201 |-3025 | 4651 | 955 | 244! 827 | 483 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield 3.70 330 g4g| 201 -065] 221| 215 | -495 |-35.49 | 4058 | 301 | -5.41 | 406 | 685 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure -01% | -385 | -1.48 | 042 | 026 | 007 | -1.15 | -5.11 | -0.58 | 091 -1.38 | -046 +- Categorylndex
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 90| el a1 31 !l w0 sel s 8 171 70 67 ”%Rank Cat T

derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year T
{if applicable}] Morningstar metrics.

The performance data quoled represents past performance and
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and

st| s2 s7| 72| 87| 15| 1zm| 134 1a0| 149 203, 218 No.of FundsinCat

principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Asset Allocation % Net% long% Short% ShareChg  Share Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 7 Total Stocks , 715 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth mora or less than  Cash 588 588 000 oo 52% Turmover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 0.17 017 0.00 . OANB
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Steeks 0.01 0.01 0.00 % 163 m!' DELLING. TERM L 0.95
quoted herein, For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 9338 9338 0.00 3 161 mil HJ HEINZ CO FLOATING COUPON MATURI 0.95
month-gnd, please call 800-262-1127 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 0.56 0.56 000 @ 154 mil ASURION LLC FIRST LIEN 0.90
WWW.ealonvance.com. Total 10000 100.00 000 % 149 mfl HILTON WORLDWIDE FLOATING COUPON M 0.88
80 mil  ALLIANCE BOOTS HOLDINGS LIMITE GBP 0.75
Equity § Partiolio Statist ot el el o - . RO - L
Sales Charges lySwle  PooloSwistes v 8% sc 127 mil FMGRESAUG 2008 FLOATING COPONM 075
Front-End Load % RA g P/ERatioTIM — — — ©  125mil INTELSAT JACKSON HOLDINGS LTD TERM 074
Deferred Load % NA ¢ Zg 2?’30 Em - T T g 110 mil  MEG ENERGY CORP FLOATING COUPON MA 0,65
] atio - - = )
PR D 2 o osomeo o
Management Fees % 0.65 £ Smil %‘& TR . =
12b1 Expense % NA  — Bl 104 mil  VIRGIN MED!A INV FLOAT[NG CDUPON M 0.61
Net Expense Ratio % o7 Fhetieeme SN et Nty _ 75 mil UPC FING PARTNERSHIP TERM LOAN AG 0.60
Gross Expense Ratio % 0.77 o Mt B . Avg Eff Duration 015 3% 100 mil  NBTY INC FLOATING COUPON MATURITY 0.59
& Avg Wid Coupon ¥} 99 mil  LAUREATE EDUCATI FLOATING COUPON M 0.59
v 5V 10y £ AvgWtd Price 10327 3« 99 mil  SUNGARD DATA FLOATING COUPON MATUR 0.58
147 funds 124 funds 45 funds . 5 —
Morningstar Hating““ 3% I% Ik Sector We‘igimngs Stacks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk Ag A AVD  gredit Guality Breakdown 09-30-2013 bonds, & Cyelical 1000 -
Morningstar Return Avg Avg +Avg AMA 000 B Basic Materials 00 -
AA o0 &3 Consumer Cyclical 100.0 —
Sy e 000 [EJ Financial Services 0.0 —
Standard Deviation 331 6.36 783 . o - o B Real Estate 00 .
BBB 177 & T T T : . .
Mean 515 1328 437 O3 o Somsi w
Sharpe Ratio 152 189 037 v Sensitive - -
p B o 4281 [ Communication Services 0.0 —
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index Below B 3 34 m Energy 0.0 -
Credit Suisse HY R 6.11 53 Industrials 0.0 —
Us Technology 0.0 —
Alpha 5.38 1.03 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index > o
Beta Y 045 Americas 100.0 — = Defensive . 0o -
R-Squared 0.88 6519 Greater Eurape 00 B Con?\;]mer Defensive 0.0 —
12-Month Yield 396%  Greater Asia 00 — K Healtheare 0.0 -
Potential Cap Gains Exp -0.64% K2 utilities 0o -
Operations ]
Family: Eaton Vance Base Currency: ush Purchase Constraints: A
Manager: Multiple Ticker: EIBLX incept: 01-30-2001
Tenure: 13.0 Years ' Minimum Initial Purchase:  $250,000 Type: MF
Objective: Income Min Auto Investment Plan: ~ $250,000 Total Assets: $14,955.83 mil
d N
Iloaton B o o S5 W oy 56V oy ot g, 5 iy n o G o bt 40t constine iesment 6o oot vt vt rvied syt MORNINGS]' IR
informational purposes and therefore are not.an offer to buy or sell a security, and {6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate Except as otherwise required by law, Momingstar shall not bs responsible for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this informatica, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature, If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied
by a prosp , OF 8qui and di

58




Release date 12-31-2013

Page 5 of 29

Hartford Dividend & Growt

h Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overali Morningstar Rating™ Standard index  Category Index

‘Morningstar Cat

Bronze Fokkk S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 1000 Value US OE Large Value
Y (Us D) 05-28-2013 1,056 US OF Large Value TRUSD
Padlasinies 12910003 ) ‘ Investment Style
Padamnca 23120 P | 6| | 5 (| | | (|| e
Quarterly Aeturns IstQtr ZndQtr 3rd Oy  4th QU Total % Stock %
]
2011 600 -0.40 -1444 1218 133
2012 1017 -261 530 041 1344 Growth of $10,000
2013 1073 388 408 983 3148 o= ?j%«gd Dividend & Growth Y
Trailing Rgtums 1Yr  3Yr  5Yr  10Yr incept e Ca'tegory Average
Load-adj Mthly 3146 1475 1625 842 934 19,593
Std12-31-2013 3146 — 1625 842 934 = Standard Index
Total Return 3146 1475 1825 842 934 20479
+/~ Std Index 093 -143 169 102 —
+/- Cat Index 074131 0420 084 — e e e “«
% Rank Cat 48 45 44 12 i Performance Quariile
X % g E E g E E E g E g E {within category)
Ne. in Cat 1213 1056 947 617 I i : e
2002|2003 | 2004|2005 | 2008|2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010: -2001 | 20127 1243 History
, Subsidized  Unsubsidized 14,00 | 17.44 | 1911 | 19.04 | 21.21 | 20.31 | 1425 | 17.34 | 1926 | 19.14 | 20.91 | 25.28 NAV/Price
7-dayYield — = 370 | 2644 | 1244 | 587 | 2008 | 818|316 | 2422 | 1308 | 133 | 1344 | 3146 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield 178 = 840 |-224| 15| 096 | 423 | 289 | 537 | 224 | 198 | -078 | 256 | 0.93 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 118 | -216 | 836 522 | 453 -243 | 094 | 407 | .07 +/- Category Index
;g(ei VZZE :Z:n AZUZZ.;Q;:E‘; Rating s b;a;e dtg” ”,sk? duste g%tums, R S S % R Y et Bt B 6w
ed average of the thres-, five-, and 10-yesr L T R R S0 T Rect IS IR0 I ST
(iF applicable) Mormingstar metrics, 961 | 1050 | 1220 | 1296 | 1371 | 1432 | 1433 | 1272 | 1240 | 1258 | 1208 | 1213 No. of Funds in Cat
The perf: data quoted rep past per and e S
does not guarantes future results, The investment return and Patielio Analysis 11-30-2013 ) -
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Psset Alloeation % Net% long%  Shot% Slhare Chg  Share Holdings ) % Net
since Amount 90 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 0.00 000 0.00 10-2013 30% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 88.82 88.82 0.00 7mil Wells Farao & C. 427
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 8.73 8.73 0.00 il VWells Fargo & Lo "
quoted hersin. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 000 @ 5 mfl Merck & Co Inc 325
month-end, please call 888-843-7824 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 245 245 g @ 4mil  JPMorgan Chase & Co 278
www.hartfordfunds.com. el T T sannn a0 T ann 5mil Mierosoft Corporation 254
G Total 100.00 10000 0.00
Fees and Evpenses 4mil Verizon Communications Ine 2.48
Sales Charges Eauiy Sule Portlio Statisics m Im?:)i 521 2mil Chevron Corp S 743
Front-End Load % NA . PERatioTIM 153 086 103 2mil Johnson & Johnson 235
Deferred Load % NA ® E;g gatfo gm gg ggg m ® 2mil Exxon Mobil Corporation 2.26
z atio . :
g . ' 3mil Comeast Corp Class A 2.09
Fund Expenses o Geo AvgMkt Cap 81520 122 1.05 Smil Pfizer Inc P 1.91
Management Fees % 0.61 g $mil O
12b1 Expense % NA Tmil ACELtd 1.84
Met Expense Ratio % pgg Fixed-lncome Style Ave EfF Maturit e 2mil  PNC Financial Services Group Inc 1.83
Gross Expense Ratio 2 R Vgt aturty 2mil Prudential Financial fnc 178
pense Ratio % 0.65 = Avg Eff Duration -
Risk and Botu Protila : £ Avg Wid Coupon — 2mil - Medtronic, Inc. 160
v - oV £ fvgWid Price — 2mil  CVS Caremark Corp 158
1056 funds 947 funds 617 funds T — -
Momingstar Ratin gw I 3% Sk = Semz W:lgh;mgs Stoc;; /; Rel Std I;dge;
Morningstar Risk -Avg -AvD -AVG greditAuality Breakdowa — Bodte 2 Byc. oal - 0'5 .
Morningstar Return Avg Ag  +Avg  AMA — E czfnfu'\r::?g;i!liscal ;g 0.61
AA — ' :
» Sve o Swoa0v _ Financial Services 208 1.3
Standard Deviation 1172 1534 1386 BBB " [ Real Estate 0.0 0.00
Mean 1475 1625 8.42 88 w Sens itivé ””” ) 4’1' 3 R '09‘9
Sharpe Ratio 123 106 054 _ - )
P 6 B — B Communication Services 47 131
MPT Statistics Standardlndex  BestFitldes  Below B ~ [ Energy 103 1.01
Russell mag Va’s“g NR — Industrials 133 1.14
Aipha 0.61 Rouzz {8 Technology 136 081
p! U g Regional Exgosure Stock % fel Std Index i
Beta 0.95 090 pmericas 919 Y B Defensive . 288 .10
R-Squared 97.69 872 Greater Furope 8.1 451 [E Consumer Defensive 16 0.73
12-Month Yield 164%  Greater Asia 00 —  E3 Healthcare 169 1.32
Potential Cap Gains Exp 2921% 2 utiities 42 1.46
Operations
Family: Hartford Mutual Funds Base Currency: UsD Incept; 07-22-1996
Manager: Multiple Ticker; HDGYX Type: MF
Tenure: 12.5 Years Minimum Initial Purchase:  $250,000 Total Assets: $7,904.81 mil
Objective: Equity-Income Purchase Constraints: A
©2014 Morningstar, At S  The i jon, data, d opini ined herein {1} include th yi jor of & 2) may include, or be derived from, &
infoton rOVIa byt e Sy Wi st b ooy Mot 5 oy o s s ot i bt 0t ot ics oot b1 vnngser. 5 e prviid ooy o MOHNNGSTAHJ
informational purposes andt therefare are not an affer to buy or sell a security, and {6} are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as ise required by law, shall not be ble for any

trading decisions, dsmages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, date, analyses or opinicns or their use, This report is supplemental sales literature. If ap‘p!icable it must be preceded or accompanied

. O equival

by a-prosp , and

59




Release date 08-30-2013 Page 5 0f 10
Overall forningstar Rating™ Standard Index Category Index Morningstar Cat
iShares iBoxx $ High Yield Corporate B Saras USAsg  BoAWLUSY i Bord
(USD) 534 High Yield Bond Bond TRUSD Master I TRUSD
edsimon o - I H HH B S S EE R emensy.
Quarteryfotums~ 1stQt ZndQtc Qe 4hQw Towl% | — | — | — | — | o | 9 | 53 | s | w8 | 98 | 9 E‘(’;ﬁg‘l',/”mme
(]

2011 382 070 619 7.8 589 -l
2012 443 155 401 313 1383 Growth of $10,000
2013 222 187 217 - 249 == {Shares iBoxx $ High Yield
Traifing Returas Yr 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr  Incept ?2 l?ggate .
StdMKi09-30-13 566 — 1094 — 6.0 —~ Category Average
Std NAV 09-30-13  5.89 — 1048 — 638 13,196
MitTotalRet 566 800 108 — 610 " Standard Index
NAVTotal Ret 569 833 1048 — 6.38 '
+/- Std Index 7.38 547 507 — — b o e 2%
+/- Cat Index -1.44 054 288 — @ — Performance Quartil
- H B EHE B8 EHEEEBEHEHBEE e
% Rank Cat 60 1 50 —
No. in Cat 16 3 3 —_

Subiied Uneabsidinad — — — — — — [-17.37 { 2845 1 1183 | 677 | 1166 2.26 Nkt Total Ret %
30-day SEC Vield P = —| =] —| —| —|7388|4w069 1207 | 5891383 | 249 NAY Total Rt %
Porh p. . — — — — — —1-2812 | 3476 | 553 | -1.85| 961 | 438 +/- Standard Index
ernornance Uisclosire
The Overall Morningstar Bating is based on risk-adjusted returns, e sl et e et 20 o220 L) L IR I :/ Categary Index
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year ==l =l .~ —| - 50| 100] 00| 34} 28| -~ JoRankCat
{if applicable) Morningstar metrics. — = = = = —i 3 3 3] 41 08 % ‘N‘J Of FUﬂdS in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and . — — — — | 1631 241 181 | 056 | 0.9 0.53 — Avg Prem/D|scount %

does niot guarantee future results. The.investment return and

principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's

solely for informational purposes and thersfore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and () are not warranted to be correct, complete ar accurate, Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be
responsible for any tradmg decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, of related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be

dbya and

preceded or prospi , 07 8q|

60

shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Asset Aflocation % 10-10-2013 Net% Long% Shot% ShareChg  Share Holdings: % Net
their original cost. since Amount OTotal Stocks , 837 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
) Cash 080 080 000 30203 19% Turnover Ratio
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data
. US Stocks 0.00 0.00 0.00 61 mil  Sprint Nextel 144A 8%
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stock 0.00 0.00 0.00 mil - Sprint Nexte o 0.48
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit wwaw.ishares.com. on OCks ‘ ’ ’ 62 mil  First Data 12.625% 0.46
Bonds 98.92 9892 0.00 62mil Hea 6.5% 045
8 Other/Not Clsfd 027 027 000 B3 mil Soringl "f - o4l
Fund Expenses Tt - o mil opringieat Fin ° -
Management Fees % 0 o 10000 10000 000 68 il Hawk Acquisition Sub 1444 4.25% 0
Expense Ratio :/o 0.50 qu:l:tv it‘:leﬁm Partfolio Statistics m , l?ee; g:{ 63 m?i Heyno!ds Grp Issuer 5. 75% 042
12b1 Expense % NA u . P/ERatio TTM —_— — 48 mil  Reynolds Grp Issuer 9.875% 0.36
Risk and : - 8 P/CRatio TTM — - - 49 mil Samson Invt 144A 8.75% 0.35
v 5Yr 0Yr g P/BRatio TTM - = — 49 mil  Clear Channel Ww Hldgs 6.5% 0.34
. 534 funds 462 funds 319 funds » 0e0Avg Mkt Cap — 50 mil Sallie Mae 5.5% 034
Morningstar Rating™ Ik 2% - £ S H o o Entarorises LG ~
Morningstar Risk +HAvg  +Avg R P M m!l ,-(*:a gstjerprises p/Corp &% ggg
Morningstar Retum Av Av — Fixed-Income Stylo ) milhca 7.9% -
g 9 J wowe w AvgE Maturity — 42mil Everest Acg Lic/Finance 9.375% 032
A 5 AvgEff Duration 425 46 mil it Grp 144A 5.5% 032
Standard Deviation NAV 754 1345  — ® AvgWtd Coupon 718 45 mil First Data 144A 6.75% 37
Standard Deviation MKT 853 1519 — £ AvgWid Price 10451 mil hstiate SO 03
Mean NAY 833 10.48 - . g Sector Weighitings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean MKT‘ 800 1094 — % Cyclical . -
Sharpe Ratio 1.08 0.80 —  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % E Basic Materials — —_
MPT Statisties Standard Index Best Fit Index ﬁﬁA 8gg F= Consumer Cyclical — —
NAV Credit Suisse HY =" B3 Financial Services — —
usp A 0.00 B Real Estate —_ —
Alpha 7.06 258 pgg Ty MU
Beta 0.42 123 R q907 W Sensitive —_ —
R-Squared 248 9765 B 4485 Communication Services —_ —
12-Month Yield 6.39% BelowB 11.46 B Energy‘ — —
Potential Cap Gains Exp — NR 359 K Industrials - -
Leveraged No - . ,79?"'?9',09\’, - -
Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std-Index -
Leverage Type — ) - Defensive —_ —
Leverage % 10000 é’“ei‘caz - ~ & Consumer Defensive — —
Primary Prospectus Benchmark IBOXX Liquid High reater Lurope E9 Healthcare — —
Yield TRUSD ~ Greater Asia - — K3 udities — _
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: HYG Prem/Discount: 019
Manager: Multiple Incept: 04-04-2007 Mkt Price: 91.58
" Tenure: 3.3 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: usb
Total Assets: $15,301.1 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Outstanding:  166.10 mil NAV: 91.41 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors
©2013 M All Rights Reserved, The inf d Jyses and d h Jude th ial and proprietary ion af Mormi include, or be deri
acggSnt m?x[s’:mgtsl‘gr: pruv:éggtgy ;gfrn;fnancgllgd%’smtmlchaégnig?ggﬁlsez?leg ’I]J'ymf\[:]r;srrﬁno'g;:e(ii)i:?yﬂrm Il;]: cuo:];deor distril ‘(14) do not i advice ot(f%e)rg:iagy"l]\?l:m?n;;ta? (gf';:f: ;;:g\;?dad M( )RNINGSTAR ®




Release date 12-31-2013 . Page 15 of 29

o N . i .

iShares Russell 1000 Value (USD) o Mornngsar Raing'™ SOSOTRUSD Aol 1000 Ve Large Ve
1,056 Large Value TRUSD

Pohemii 123120 3 | B | &3 | #9 | O | D (MDD | 6D (%D |48 | fee

Quarterly Returns fstGr Znd Qr 3rdQtr  4th Qtr Total % 100 100 100 100 100 99 100 °{ 100 100 100 100 100 Stock %
(]
2011 639 -054 -1620 1301 021 R O

2012 105 -222 644 1.48 1728 Growth of $10000

2013 1222 314 380 992 3218 === Shares Russell 1000 Value

Traifing Returns tYr o 3Yr  8Yr 10Yr  Incept — éi’tzziw Average

Std Mkt 12-31-13 3209 — 1641 743 821 22,604

StdNAV 12-31-13 3218 — 1647 743 621 ~=- Standard Index
ARSI e ; 20,479

Mt Total Ret 3208 1581 1641 743 621
NAVTowlRet 3218 1581 1647 743 621
+/- Std Index 027 037 147 002 b e b *

- Cat Ind 035 -0, 020 -8.18 — i
o Gatindex 435 A% 020 ) SIEIEIEIEIEIEIEIEICIE SR

% Rank Cat 37 v 64 40

No. in Cat 39 1 2% 8 2002 2003} 20041 2005 2006} 2007 |- 2008 2008 2018 ] 201 2012 | 12413 Hi!tﬂiy
— i -15.97 | 3056 | 16.24 | 685 | 2212 | -0.61 |-36.47 | 1998 | 1549 | 012 | 17.46 | 3208 Mkt Total Ret %
30-day SEC Yield Subsidued - Unsubsitzed 1668 | 2970 | 16.28 | 692 | 22.00 | -029 |-3683 | 1964 | 1530 | 021 |17.28 | 3218 NAVTotal Ret%
642 | 102 540| 201 | 621 -678| 017 | -683 | 024} 190 127 | 0.1 +/- Standard index
Perfarmance Disclosure K - -
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 015 | 033 | 021 | 014 | 026 012 ) 002 ) 005 021} 018 ) 023 -0.85 +- Lategory Index
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 48| 100 57 20 %| 6] 7| 8| 8 713 %7 & % Rank Cat
(fappicable) Momingstar metics slosl el m| o] W) s o) | S| %) ® NooindsinCar
The per data quated rep past per and -0.14 | -0.16 | -0.04 | -0.03 | -0.08 | -0.03 | -0.01 | -0.03 | -0.02 | -0.02 | -0.05 — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and .
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's Portfalio Analysis 01-14-2014 : Top Holdings 01-06-2014
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than " . " Share Chy Sh Holdings: % Net
their original cost. Assat Aftocation % 01-032014 Net%  long%  Shorts sinacree I Amng:g 681 %?:%gl Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Asse?s
) Cash 013 033 000 proms 16% Turnover Ratio
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stocks 9840 9840 0.00 . i .
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stacks 1' 7 1' - 0'00 @ 10mil Exxon Mobil C.orporation 480
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. Bonds 0' 00 U' 0 O. P ® 23 mil General Efectric Co 3.05
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Clsfd 00 o000 o @ 4mil - Chewron Corp 280
Fund Expenses R - 000 10000 000 @ 5mil  Johnson & Johnson 245
Management Fees % oz o 100. : e mil  JPMorgan Chase & Co 241
Expense Ratio % 021 Eouity Style PotioioStatisics  fort | el fol ® Gmil Proter & Gamble Co N 2.39
12b1 Expense % NA g ™% P/E Ratio TTM 180 085 104 @ 11 mil Wells Fargo & Co 2.37
Risk and Heturn Prafile % P/C Ratio TTM 80 081 0% @ 4mil  Berkshire Hathaway Inc Class B 2.27
3V 5Yr 0¥ 5 P/BRatio TTM 18 068 358 @ 15mil Pfizer Inc 2.21
1056 funds 947 funds 617 funds g geql Avg Mkt Cap 50807 0.76 0.66 @ 17mil AT&T Ine : 2.04
Momingstar Hatingm 4* 3* 3* & M . . R RS NN N R
Morningstar Risk Avg Avg Avg - p P g 2;’ :'; gi?:rgf;pAlmnima Corporation :3;1
Morninastar Ret A Fixed-lncome Syle ) . I I .
e e ‘“’;VYQ é‘ﬁ 0w e w AgEfMaury - @ 7mil Merck & Co In 163
' = Avg Eff Duration —
Standard Deviation NAV 1284 17.30 1545 g Wid Coupon _ ® 50170'035 ﬁ‘;g:%g‘f :gg
Standard Deviation MKT 1286 1731 1547 £ AvgWed Price - ® P ’
Mean NAV 15.81 1647 743 g . Sector Weightings Stacks % Rel Std Index
Mean MKT- 15.81 16.41 7.43 s Cyclical 376 118
Sharpe Ratio 1.2 0.97 0.44  Gredit Quality Breakdown — Bond% B Basic Materials 27 0.78
 MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit index ﬁﬁA : B Consumer Cyclical 6.0 0.53
NAV Russel WﬂgﬂVG‘SUg A —_ 3 Financial Services_ 249 1.62
Do - B Fol Real Estate 40 2.32
Alpha -0.97 018 gy o EL T . o
Beta 105 100 pg v Sensitive 312 0.88
R-Squared 9739 10000 B _ Communication Services 26 0.72
12-Month Yield = BolowB — lE“de'QV, | e 9
Potential Cap Gains Fxp — NA — ndustrials - -
Leveraged No Technology 9.3 0.56
g Regional Exposure Stock % RelStdIndex "o o . o T + o9
Leverage Type —_ . => Defensive 252 0.97
Leverage % 100.00 Americas 987 ;g; B8 Consumer Defensive 62 - 0.60
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Russell 1000 Valyg " oater Europe 12 [ Healthcare B3 1.04
TRUSD  Greater Asia 00 — EJ Utilities 57 199
Operations . .
Family: iShares Ticker, IWD Prem/Discount: 0.04
Manager: Multiple Incept: 05-22-2000 Mkt Price: 94.17
Tenure: 6.0 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: ush
Total Assets: $20,815.1 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Outstanding:  220.45 mil NAV: 94.13 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors
©2014 Morningstar, AH R . The information, data, anal d opini ined herein {1) include the confidential and proprietary i jon of Morni 2) may include, or be derived from, account :
o o] By e ot W oot s oy Mo 5 e o e oo et 1106 o st a0 oo o o, 31 il SOl o M(‘)RNINBS{M} ®
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a secwity, and {6 are not warranted to be comect, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not bg respansible for any

trading decisions, dsmages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this informatian, data, analyses or opinions o their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. if applicable it must be preceded or accompanied
by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement,

61




Release date 12-31-2013 Page 16 of 29
H Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index Category Index Morningstar Cat
iShares Russell 1000 Growth (USD) ook SRP500TRUSD  Russell 1000 Large Growth
. 1,486 Large Growth Growth TR USD
e I EIEEIEE R EEEE G
o t
QuartedyRetums  fstQtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qe Total% 400 | 00 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 180 Soek %
2011 598 073 -13.16 1054 247
2012 1461 -406 605 -1.36 1503 Growth of $10,000
2013 949 202 805 1036 3319 == [Shares Russell 1000 Growth
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr  Incept — ég'ézzy Average
StdMkt12-31-13 3314  — 2012 783 171 19610
Std NAV 12-31-13 33.19 — 2015 7684 1T === Standard Index
MktTotslRet 3314 1622 2042 763 171 20479
NAV Total Ret 3319 1622 2015 7684 171
+/- Std Index 080 008 221 023  — oo e "
+/- Cat Index 029 023 -024 -019 — Performance Quartile
e = 1 =1 == E I ST E R
No. in Cat 25 21 15 6
b Unsabattied -27.94 | 2958 | 646 | 457 875 | 1155 (-3822 3670 | 1652 | 233 | 1522 | 33.14 Mkt Total Ret %

30-day SEC Vield et TESERT 5799 | 2946 | 610 | 508 | .86 | 1163 |-38.48 | 36.94 | 1647 | 247 | 15.03 | 3349 NAV Total Ret %

- 5891 077|479 017 | 693 613 | -1.48 | 1048 141} 036 -097 | 0480 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 0“ ‘0'23 ‘0'20 —-0'18 .0'2-1— 019 .004 ‘0—'27 .024 017 0231 025 - —4;/- Qa_tbe“g_qrvyilvndex
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 67 0] 8| B] 75| 46 | 88 By 3 % | 58 %RankCat
(it applicable) Morningstar matrics. AL T T 8 sy M) | ey 25 24240 %5 NoofFundsinCat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and 015} 010 011 003 -0011}-002| 013| -0.12 | -0.04 | -0.03 | 0.00 — Avg Prem/Discount %

does not guaraniee future resulfts. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's
shares, when sold or redeemad, may be worth more or less than

% 01+ P 3 % Ni
their original cost. ?}Z:: Altacation % 01-05-2014 Ngt:/; 042 Sht()]rtﬁ/(; 655 {]1%:! Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Asse?;
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stocks 97.60 97' 60 0'00 . 17% Turnover Ratio
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stocks 2‘28 2.28 0‘00 @ 2mil - Apple Inc 4.04
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. Bonds 0‘ a0 0‘ w0 0‘ P @ 19 mil  Microsoft Corporation 3.16

: G e ; : ’ ' 628,480 Google, Inc. Class A 3.15
Other/Not Clsfd 000 o000 o000 © ' :
Fund Expenses . tvl/ e w00e 10000 o0 @ 2mil International Business Machines Co 2.03
otal . . 1 .
Management Fees % 020 ©  Smil CocaCoaCo 16
Expense Ratio % 020  Equity Style Portiolio Statistics *j\ﬂvg e g 856,865 Amazon.com inc 1.51
12b1 Expense % NA  tahe Sed Souh . P/ERatio TIM 70 118 089 © 7 mil Verizon Communications Inc 1.46
‘ % P/C Ratio TTM 140 125 083 @ 4mil  Philip Morris International, Inc. 1.45
. gz P/BRatio TTM 49 1861880 o 8mil Oracle Corporation 1.38
1486 funds 1303 funds 903 funds ¢ Geo Avg Mkt Cap 49140 0.74 075 4mil PepsiCo Inc 133
Morningstar Rating™ 4% Ak Ik g Smil : il Qual e
Morningstar Risk Avg -Avg -Avg - © g m?[ Cua COME' ncél A e
Marningstar Return +Avg +Avg Avg Fixed-income Style ] ® mf omcast Corp Class 1.28
W Mol e Avg Eff Maturity - ® 3mil Home Depot, Inc. 1.24
- s v o g AvgEf Duration ) 3mil  Schlumberger NV 1.22
Standard Deviation NAV 1233 1519 1496 7 Avg Wed Coupon — 1 mil Visa. Inc. Class A 1'2
Standard Deviation MKT 1237 1530 15.07 £ AvgWidPrice - © mil- Visa, Inc. tlass 20
Mean NAV 1622 2015 7.64 g Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean MKT 16.22 20.12 763 fb cyc“ca' 28.8 0.91
Sharpe Ratio 1.28 1.28 046  credit fuality Breakdown — Bond % E Basic Materials 43 1.25
MPT Statistics Standard Index ~ Best Fit Index ﬁﬁA —[2 Consumer Cyclical 174 1.55
NAY Russell 1000 Growth - Financial Services 5.6 0.36
TRUSD A —_—
Alpha 0.08 017 gy [ Real Estate 15 087
Beta 1.00 100 pg : w Sensitive 46.1 1.08
R-Squared 96.26 10000 B — Communication Services 48 1.28
12-Month Yield — BelowB — B Energy 45 0.44
Potential Cap Gains Exp — NR — ?dfm‘als ;37 1;2
echnology .2 1.
tevgrage(iT No Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index _> Deh“swe """" ‘ 251 N 97
everage Type - . g *
Leverage % 100.00 émencaz 97.8 1.00 B Consumer Defensive 127 1.22
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Russell 1000 Growth reater urope 20 114 B3 Healthcare 124 0.97
TRUSD ~ Greater Asia 02 — K Utlities 01 004
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: IWF Prem/Discount; 0.02
Manager: Multipie Incept: 05-22-2000 Mkt Price: 85.95
Tenure: 6.0 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: Uusb
Total Assets: $22,598.0 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Outstanding: ~ 262.75 mil NAV: 85.93 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors
©2014 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contaired herein (1) include the ion of Momi ,{2) may include, or be derived from, account

informatien provided by your financial advisor which cannot be varified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warsanted te be corect, complete or accurate, Except as otherwise required by law, Momingstar shalf not be responsible for any

and prop
{4} do not

advice offered by Morningstar, {5) are providsd selely for

trading decisions, damages ar other [osses resulting from, of related to, this.information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prosp ar fent, and

62

MAORNINGSTAR




Release date 12-31-2013 Page 26 of 41
M Qverall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index Category Index Morningstar Cat
iShares Russell 2000 Growth (USD} . SBPS00TRUSD  Russell 2000 Small Growth
630 Small Growth Growth TR USD
231 Investment Style
Periamance 17.31-2013 O |BF | HR HR (BN | B (BN BW | BR O E BB e
Quarterly Returns IstQr 2ndQte 3rd Gt 4th Ot Total % 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 100 | 100 100 | 100 | 100 Stock %
21 922 060 -2221 1502 -286 v
2012 1328 -3981 481 048 1474 Growth of $10,000
2013 1324 377 1282 821 4344 === {Shares Russell 2000 Growth
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr  Incept ggti:z]sory .Average
Std Mkt 12-31-13 * 43.33 — 2270 936 449 24,993
Std NAV 12 31 13 43 44 - 22.63 9 39 4 50 - Standard Index
Mkt Total Het 43 33 1688 2270 936 4 49 20479
N_AV qual Ret 4344 1693 2263 939 450
+/- Std Index 1105 075 469 198 — oo e e &
+/- Cat Index 014 011 005 002 — Performance Quartile
% Rank Cat 12 75 67 100 g g E % g g E g g | E E E {within category)
No. in Cat 10 g 7 3 26021 2003 2004 ( -2005- ;" -2008:| 2007 - 2008} 20084 2016 - 201 0121 12413 History
S Unsubsidied -30.28 | 48.99 | 13.75 | 388 | 13.35 | 6.7 |-3850 | 34.60 | 29.40 | -3.00 | 14.83 | 4333 Mkt Total Ret %
30day SEC Vield beided - Unsubsidued 3099 | 48,19 | 1413 | 404 | 1313 | 6.93 |-3844 | 3439 | 2907 | 286 | 1474 | 4344 NAVTotalFet%
o P <819 11951 | 3241 087 | -286 | 143 | 144 | 793 1401 -497 | -1.26 | 1105 +/- Standard Index
‘erformance Disclosure ’ a
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 008 1,-035 | 018 ) 011 ] 021} 012} 010) 008 | -0.01 | 0.05) 016 014 - :/ Category Indes.
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10vear 100 | 50| 100 100, 40 ) 71 ) o s) & 12 12 % Rank Cat
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. J3o3) 308 6] ... 8] 1) 8} 81 8] w0} 10 N.‘?..o,f. Funds in Cat
The perf: data quoted rep past performance and 007 ] 004 -021] 011} -022 | -010| 006 | 010 | -0.03 | -005| 0.08] — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and
,h‘ ipal value of an i will fl thus an investor's  Prtialin Analysis 01-08-2014 Top Holdings 12-30-2013
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than / o 0 19 o o Share Ch Shi Holdin % Net
their original cost. g:ss: Allocation % 12132013 N&‘;; Luggzg Sh;nog sin?:{ee o Amoa:ﬁ 1%76 Total Stocks . 0 Total Fixed-Income, Asse?s
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stocks 98‘86 98.95 0'00 o201 322 Turnover Fio
quoted herein. For performance data current to-the most recent Non-US Stock 0.85 0.96 0'00 ® 212,532 CoStar Group, Inc. 0.61
month-and, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.isherescom, Bgr?és OCks o0 oo opo ©  Z738% Athenatealth, inc 057
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Clsfd 600 oo ogo © 318984 AcullyBrands inc 0.5
FundExpensss e e B R @ 139,952 Middleby Corparation 0.53
Management Fees % ags o 10000 10000 000 @® 936,354 Isis Pharmaceuticals 052
Expense Ratio % 025 EnuitySyyle Portfolio Statistics PA% Ingg C“gi o 205780 Uliimate Software Group, Inc.A ‘ 049
12b% Expense % NA oo Bt Guth . P/ERatioTTM 251 135 092 & 544,629 Align Technology, Inc. 049
Riskand Return Profile : % P/CRatio TTM 163 1.37 087 890,381 PTCinc 0.48
Ivr 5Yr W0Yr z P/BRatioTTM 41 157 1639 493,803 Heico Corporation 0.45
. 630 funds 554 funds 367 funds - GEO AvgMktCap 1657 0.02 0.60 636,944 Brunswick Cgrpom’“on 0.45
Mormingstar Rating™ 3% 3% Ik £ $mi S , ol
Marnin . 288,800 WEX In 0.45
gstar Risk Avg  +Avg  +Avg ;
Morningstar Return Mg Avg Ay Fixed-tncome Syl . 310,736 FEl Company 043
" Ty e e Avg Eff Maturity — 367,074 United Natural Foods, Inc. 043
= Avg Eff Duration —
Standard Deviation NAV 1751 2080 2026 £ pvg Wid Coupon - Sgg;g ésf: anec(;noLoiy, e gfé
Standard Deviation MKT 1768 2051 2016 1 AgWidPrice — I Somebys ias :
Mean NAV 16.33 22.63 8.39 g Sector Weightings Stacks % Rel Std Index
Mean MKT ~ 1688 2270 936 % Cyelical 298 0.94
Sharpe Ratio 0.98 1.09 047  gredit Quality Breakdown — Bord%  [E® Basic Materials 55 159
MPT Statistics Standard Index Bast Fit Index ﬁﬁA : E Consumer Cyclical 16.5 147
NAY Russell ZOOG%OUWSIS A _ &3 Financial Services 41 0.27
S Real Estate 38 222
Alpha -4.04 0.1 . E ................ o ool
Beta 1.35 1.00 SEB . v Sensitive 455 1.07
R-Squared 86.82 10000 B —. B Communication Services 1.0 0.29
12-Month Yield — " BelowB - [ Energy 34 033
Potential Cap Gains Exp — NR — [ Industrials 171 147
— o Technology 239 143
LeverageT o Regional Exposure Stock % Hel Std Index —»Defenswe 247 R 095
Leverage %\)’P 100.00 Americas 836 101 E Consumer Defensive 53 0.51
Primary Prospectus Benchmark  Russell 2000 Growth Groater Europe 02 0.10 E3 Healthcare 19.2 1.50
TRUSD ~ Greater Asia 02 — K Utilities 0.1 0.05
Operations
Famiily: iShares Ticker: WO Prem/Discount: -0.14
Manager: Multiple Incept: 07-24-2000 Mkt Price: 135.51
Tenure: 6.0 Years Expiration Date: e Base Currency: ush
Total Assets: $6,428.4 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Outstandiing: ~ 47.25 mil NAV: 135.70 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors

©2014 Morningstar. Al Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and apinions contained herein {1) include the conhdenual and proprietary information of Momingstar, {2} may include, or be derived from, account
information provided kxy your financial advisor which cannat be verified by Morningstar, {3) may not be copied or (4) don

informational purpose:s ard therefore are not an offer to buy or self a security, and (6} are not warranted 1o be correct, complete or accurate Except as
trading decisions, darrsages or other losses resulting from, or refated to, this information, data, analyses or opinians or their use. This report is

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement,

y

advice offered by Mommgstar {5}ars pmvlded solely for

shi

MCORNINGSTAR™

all not be foran

ise required by law, Morning
sales literature, If bl

63

it must be preceded or accompania




Release date 12-31-2013

Page 17 of 29
= . - Overall Mormingstar Rating™ Standard Index Category Index Morningstar Cat
iShares Russell Mad-Cap Growth (USD) . S&PHOOTAUSD  RussellMidCap  Mid-Cap Growth

638 Mid-Cap Growth Growth TR USD
[ | N | O | R | R |8 | R |8 [ s
Quarterly Returns fstQtr Znd Qtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr 100 100' 100 10(]‘ 100 100 100 100 100 g?:;(yo/
(]

201 780 158 -1936 1118

2012 1445 -565 530 168

2013 1144 283 926 817

Trailing Retumns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr

Std Mkt 12-31-13 3552 - 2316 853

Std NAV 12-31-13 35.44 — 72312 954

Mkt Total Ret 3552 1541 2316 953

NAV Total Ret 3544 1541 2312 954

+/- Std Index 305 -0.77 518 214 —

+/- Cat Index <031 022 -025 -0.23 -

% Rank Cat 34 18 23 50

No. in Cat 13 12 10 3
Subsidized Unsubsidized

30-day SEC Yield — -

Performance Disclosure

The Overall Momingstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,
derived from a weighted average of the thres-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable] Momingstar metrics.

The performance data quoted represents past performance and
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's

Growth of $10,000

== {Shares Russell Mid-Cap

Growth
25,662

== Category Average
22,848

== Standard Index
20,479

Performance Quartile
{within categery}

27.97 | 42.85 | 15.00 | 11.74
2755 | 42.38 | 1515 | 11.82
5451370 | 427 | 891
014 0331 033 | -028
Wwep 1] M7

2| 2| 4] 5
016 | 007 | 009 001

10.51
10.44
535

34

a0

211

726 |-44.43
19 |-44.40
70| -7.40
23| 008 |
EER |
12} 18
00 | -0.07

46.26 | 26.06 | -1.88 | 1560 | 3552
4595 | 2610 | -1.82 | 1562 | 35.44
1949 | 11.04 | -394 | 039 | 3.0
-0341-028 | 017 | 018 ) 031
87y B2 5T Ay WM
B2 O B
010 002 | 002 | 008 | —

+/- Category Index

Mkt Total Ret %
NAV Total Ret %
+/- Standard Index

No.of Funds i Cat
Avg Prem/Discount %

sha(es, 'w'hen soid or redeemed, may be worth more or fess than — poqoe Allacation % 01-08-2014 Net% long% Short%  ShareChg - Share Holdings: _ % Net
their original cost, since Amaunt 502 Total Stocks , § Total Fixed-Income, Assets
. Cash 0.16 0.16 0.00  p1:2014 25% Turnover Ratio
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stock 9475 9475 0.00 A
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent OCKS : ’ ’ @ 267,110 Actavis PLC 0.95
month-end, pl;zase call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. Non-US Stocks 509 509 0.00 @ 300,522  Alexion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 0.83
l Bonds 000 0.0 0.00 514,463 Crown Castle International Co 0.78
Other/Not Clsfd 000 000 000 g et " o
Fud e e w0000 o o e ~
Management Fees % 0.25 @ ) 540398\“: 80'99’3“0’,‘ . . 071
Expense Ratio % 0.25 E:]:xitv ::?aﬁ i Portfalio Statistics i«:’g Inéi:)l( gg{ @ 399,378 T', Rowe Price Group ‘ 0.71
1201 Expense % NA et B . P/ERatio TTM 239 128 032 & 376,857 Discovery Communications inc Class 0.70
£ P/CRatio TTM 1498 133 091 @ 800,883 Kroger Co 0.66
3 5y BYr g P/BRatio TTM 48 1841888 @ 571,170 Whole Foods Market, Inc. 0.66
" 638 funds 548 funds 416 funds o g;?l AvgMkiCap 10353 016 125 149,075 Linkedln Corp 0.65
Morningstar Rating e 4% Ik g e SIS
Morningstar Risk Avg Avg Avg P— P g gggggg /D\z:iaprlfeneral Corporation 322
Morningstar Return +Av +Av Avg Fixed-lncome Style ) ‘ -
4 8 g 9 e Avg Eff Maturity - @ 194,124 Perrigo Company PLC 0.63
. e s now g AvgEff Duration — @ 581738 Lorilard, Inc 061
Standard Deviation NAV 1481 1780 1796  Avg Wid Coupon — 4 398'218 O ' g ' l 0‘61
Standard Deviation MKT 1490 1757 18.00 E AvgWid Price - ® 218 Omnicom Group, fnc. :
Mean NAV 1541 23.12 854 g Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean MKT 1541 7316 953 " Cyclical 57 143
Sharpe Ratio 1.04 1.27 0.51  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond% B Basic Materials 5.1 150
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fitindex AAA - E Consumer Cyclical 238 212
NAV Russell Mid Cap A - Financial Services 5.0 0.33
Alpha 200 Growth TR0U1S 3 A - T Real Estate 1.8 1.02
=3, -U, BBB — L RN F PR
Beta 117 100 BB . w Sensitive 41.2 0.98
R-Squared 91.56 10000 B — B Communication Services 24 0.67
12-Month Yield ~  BelowB 2 K3 Energy 6.2 0.60
Potential Cap Gains Exp — NR — B Industrials 178 1.53
[overaged o Technology 14.8 0.88
L g T Regional Exposure Stock % RolStdlndex " e cive B0 0:89
eral — . .
L::eragz 0/3,/ » 100.00 émericas 9.2 0.87 B Consumer Defensive 98 0.95
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Russell Mid Cap reater Europe 43 241 B3 Healthcare 128 1.01
Growth TRUSD  Greater Asia 05 —  EJ Utilities 0.3 0.1
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: Iwp Prem/Discount: 0.01
Manager: Multiple Incept; 07-17-2001 Mkt Price: 84.36
Tenure; 6.0 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: usb
Total Assets: $4,793.6 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares OQutstanding.  56.55 mil NAV: 84.35 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors
Morningstar, All Ri d, The information, dat, anal ini ined herein {1) include the d proprietary i ion of Mornis 2) may includ, or be derived from, &
g{%}?ﬂﬁti;’a‘r’:}%ﬁg ﬁ:/l 5&)‘3? }isngﬁi?arr:dvisof wh?éwggg:m g:aav:v?fizeyds 'ta)?/ a_Mngr?I?r;Sggf, C(g)nm;lenm ?;:?ogileglgru i {4} doz"nt i agvice offered by(l\/ztz?ging;gaur, ?E)Oarreepr:\:;;?zd ;&r&xafzc[cunt MOHNINGSIAR N

informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sefl a security, and (6] are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate, Exceptas t
trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or pinions or their use, This report is

bya or eg ani

shall not be

ise required by faw, I

64

sales literature, If applicabl

for any

it must be preceded o accompanied




Release date 12-31-2013 Page 19 of 29
H - Overail Morningstar Bating™ Standard Index Category Index Morningstar Cat
iShares Russell Mid=cap Value (USD) ook S&PHOOTRUSD  RussellMid Cap  Mid-Cap Value
364 Mid-Cap Value Value TR USD
231907 Investment Styl
Paermsnce 12:31-1013 o B |BD O EH | RE(EH (D (EH|EHRD (DB EH R
Quarterly Returns 1stQ 2ndQtr 3rdGtr  4th Otr Total % 100 100 100 100 100 99 100 100 100 100 100 100 Stock %
2011 736 -0.73 -1847 1329 -155
02 1136 -3.29 574 387 1827 Growth of $10,000
2013 1415 153 583 848 331 = {ISl}ares Russell Mid-Cap
Trailing Returns 1Y 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr  iIncept 3; 231
Std Mkt 12-31-13 3323  — 2082 1007 987 =~ Category Average
Std NAV 12-31-13 33.11 — 2092 1008 986 30,674
MktTotalRet 3323 1577 2082 1007 987 peandard ndex
NAV Total Ret 3311 1573 2092 1008 986 '
+/- Std Index (] 72 045 298 268 — e &
+/- Cat Index 435 025 025 017 — £ Performance Quartile
e =l =1 = =R NN = 1 === =R
(]
No. in Cat 15 13 3 2002120032004 | ‘2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 20087\ 2007|2000 2012 123 Histary
Subeidied Unsbeided -10.00 | 37.89 | 23.17 | 1240 | 19.97 | -1.58 {-37.99 | 33.25 | 2448 | -1.66 | 18.30 | 33.23 Mkt Total Ret %
30-day SEC Yield e TWOSEET 969 | 37.70 | 23.26 | 1268 | 19.95 | -158 |-38.35 | 34.01 | 2446 | -155 | 18.27 | 33.11 NAV Total Ret %
or ) 1241 ] 9011238 | 776 | 415 -707 | -1.36| 755 | 939 | -367 | 227 | 072 +/- Standard Index
'erformance Disclosure Vi N
The Overall Momingstar Rating s based on dsk-adjusted returss, - o-0r.| 087 | 0451 003 | -027 | 015 | 0.09] 0004 029} 017 | 023 | -0.35 :/ - Categary Index
derived from & weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 100) 100) 50} 25 ) 4 644 77| 81 6B ¥ T % Rank Cat
{1 apphicabie) Momingsiar metrics Bl %D s 8 10 15 14 13 1) 151 15 No. of Funds in Cat
The perf: data quoted rep past per and 009 | 023| 0.03| 000 | 001 -005| -0.06] -008|-006| -0.04] 003 — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and .
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's Partlalio. Anaéyﬂs 01-14-2014 Top Holdings 071-06:2014
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than % 01+ o % 1% ShareChg  Share Holdings: % Net
their original cost. gss;t Allocation % 01032014 N;t;g L08g1/8 Sh?)rto"g sinizze ’ Amogrn% 5;3 '}I;%eszl Stocks , § Total Fixed-Income, Assettas
Cutrent perf bel higher th P as| . B . 01-2014 23% Turnover Ratio
performance may be lower or higher than retum data US StOCkS 98.07 98.07 0.00 .
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stocks 1'75 1'75 0'00 543,623 Cigna Corp 0.86
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. Bonds O. o0 0‘ 00 O. 0 691,372 Cardinal Health Inc 0.85
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Cifd 000 000 0 e ﬁ;‘;"r‘;fé";’gglogy " o
Fund Expensos Total 10000 10000  0.00 633204 Noble Eneravine by
Management Fees % 0.25 633,244 Noble Energy Inc 8
Expense Ratio % 028  Equity Styfe i A L tmil - SunTrust Banks Inc 0.74
12b1 Expense % NA e Bt Guwh . P/ERatio TIM 161 087 1.02 1mil PPLComp 0.70
Rish sud Return Prafile % P/CRatio TTM 91 081 097 301,878 Parker Hanifin Corporation 0.70
3V 5Yr 10Yr 5 P/BRatio TTM 1.7 067 295 1mil Prologis Inc 069
" " 364 funds 306 funds 187 funds g gﬁ AvgMkiCap 8746 0.13 096 2mil  Fifth Third Bancg[p 0.68
orningstar Hating 4* 3* 4* g W . .
Momingstar sk A Avg g o 1 S 2;3;(5)2 S\?«gsfgri i{r)]ii;ital Corporatio ggg
Morningstar Retu Mg thvg  thyg  eeddncomeStle ) ’ X " ’
4 m 33 55 103 W M B Avg Eff Maturity - 620,017 Agilent Technologies inc 0.64
= Avg Eff Duration —
Standard Deviation NAV 1385 1884  17.73 & g Wtd Coupon — 2%22 ::CP '“; r ggi
Standard Deviation MKT 1392 1904  17.90 E AvgWid Price — 490 RUCorLomp. :
Mean NAV 1573 2082 1008 g Sector Weightings Stacks % Rel Std Index
Mean MKT' 15.77 20.82 10.07 LN cyc“cal 443 1.48
Sharpe Ratio 112 1.10 0.54  gredit Quality Breakdown — Bond % E Basic Materials 46 135
MPT Statistics Stndadindos BestFithdox LA " E& Consumer Cyclical 8.1 0.72
NAV Russell Mid Cap ﬁA - Financial Services 19.2 1.25
Algha 153 VaIueTi_’(UU?g f £ Real Estate 124 121
Beta 111 1.00 BBB : v Sensitive 318 8.75
R-Squared 94.23 10000 B _ Communication Services 0.7 0.19
12-Month Yield —  BelowB K3 Energy 65 064
. . i 1
Potential Cap Gains Exp — NR — [ Industrials 123 1.
evaraned o Technology 1.8 0.70
Leverag T Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index .Défénsfge ’ 28 0.91
ge lype - , hd X .
Leverage % 100.00 /émencas %85 égg B Consumer Defensive 37 0.35
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Russell Mid Cap reater Europe 15 ) EJ Healthcare 80 070
Value TRUSD ~ Greater Asia 0.0 — K Utlities 1.1 391
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: WS Prem/Discount: 0.08
Manager: Multiple Incept: 07-17-2001 Mkt Price: 65.71
Tenure: 6.0 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: UsD )
Total Assets: $5,579.1 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Outstanding:  84.35 mil NAV: 65.66 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors

©2014 Morningstar, A3 Hights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the canfnde(n;tal and proprietary information of Momingstar, {2} may include, or be derived from, account

infarmation provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Marningstar, {3} may not be copied or
informational purposess and therafore are nat an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be corect, complete or accurate . Except as oth

advice offered hy Morningstar, (5)

) are provided solely for
ot be e for an

ise required by faw, M

shal ng
trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, of related to, this information, data, analyses or apinions ar their use, This report is supplemental sales literature, If apphcable it must he preceded o accompanie

by-a prospectus, or equsivalant, and disclosure statement,

65

MORMINGSTAR*




Release date 12-31-2013

Page 6 of 29

JHancock Disciplined Value

*okokodkok

Marningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index Morningstar Cat

S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 1000 Vatue  US OF Large Value

| (USD) 1,056 US OE Large Value TRUSD
e investment Style
e e it it e Equity
y Returns istQtr 2ndQtr JdQtr  4th Qtr Total % Stock %
o
2011 696 -0.22 1712 1350 039
2012 1430 -393 781 132 1995 Growth of $10,000
2013 1082 573 481 1053 3593 == JHancock Discipfined Value |
25,436
Trailing Hgtums 1Y¥r 3vr S5Yr  10Yr  lncept — Category Average
Load-adjMthly 3593 17.85 1851 966 905 19,593
Std 12-31-2013 3593  — 1851 966 9.05 -~ Standard Index
TotalRetrn 3593 17.85 1851 966 905 2479
+/- Std lndex 354 167 057 226 —
+/- Cat Index 341 179 185 208 — e L %
% Rank Cat 12 4 10 z : Performance Quartil
. g g g % g E % g @ E % a fwithin categ:ry)“ e
No. in Cat 1213 1056 947 6§17 .
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 979 | 12.22 | 1407 | 1343 | 1466 | 13.71 | 9.00 | 11.30 | 12.64 | 12.24 | 14.01 | 17.99 NAV/Price
7-day Yield ' - —"  -19865 | 2588 | 16.03 | 10.79 | 19.62 | 452 |-33.07 | 26.26 | 13.12 | 0.39 ] 19.95 | 35.93 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield - — 46| -280 | 514 587 | 383|097 | 392|020 -194 | 173 | 394 | 354 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 442 | 415 ] 047 | 373 | -282 | 470 377 657 | -238] 000 | 244 | 34 +- Category Index
;he‘ Z‘Ze;a// Momiqg;:a;ﬂating is lﬁ,edtzn risk;‘adjusteg ;e[;]tums, el el Tl 0 7 sl a2 ss| 38| 4 12 % Rank Cat iiiiii
erived from a weighted average of the three-, five- and 10year oot R hal IR N R Rl B . U
(if applicable) Morningstar metiics. 961 | 1050 | 1220 | 1296 | 1371 | 1432 | 1433 | 1272 | 1240 | 1258 | 1208 | 1213 No. of Funds inCat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and - ; S
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Rsset Allecatien % Net%  tong%  Short% SS!:?; Chg Ag:i:ﬁ g;) I?;r‘xgls Stocks . 0 Total Fixed-inc Z" Net
shares, when sold or redesmed, may be worth more or less than ~ Cash 3.21 E¥A 0.00 1 s 44% Tarnover Ratio ome. ssets
their original cost. US Stocks 89.47 8947 0.00 amil E Mobil .
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stacks 7.32 7.32 g0 @ m? xon A obil Gorporation 4.08
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 4.00 0 © 2 m?l Berkshire Hathaway Inc Class B 3.80
please call 800-225-5291 or visit www.jhfunds.com. Other/Not Clsfd 0.00 0.00 0.00 5mil Weils Fargo & Co 356
Total 10000 10000 000 © 7mil - Ptizer Inc 3.29
Sales Charges — R e e 4mil Cltlgroup Inc 3.07
” orttotio - o e . ISP
Front-End Load % NA ;mwskz es.m.. o Ag/g Ind:x tat @ 4 mll JPMorgan Chase & Co 2.82
Deferred Load % NA 5 P/E Ratio TTM 140 075 081 o 2mil  Johnson & Johnson 262
-~ ¢ :z; g gaifo I’TT:AA 1?-; g% ;gz @ 2mil  Occidental Petroleum Corporation 258
Rpenses S atio . . 8 H H
Management Fees % 070 s Geo AvgMit Cap 53725 081 069 (=} 6mil Cisco Systems Inc 2.08
12b1 Expense % NA g $mil © 3 mli” Cqmcast CO!’p Cl.ass A . B 2'01
Net Expense Ratio % 0.87 e ——— @ 2mil ga;;itgl One FLngnciaI Corp 1.97
0.87 D Avg Eff Maturity _ @ 2 m!I vV aremark Corp ' 1.96
. Avg Eff Duration e 9mil  Bank of America Corporation 1.88
v sy oy ¥ Avg Wd Coupon —_ ® 2mil  Time Warner Inc 1.81
1056 funds 947 funds 617 funds £ AvgWid Price — © 724862 McKesson Corp 175
: s M
Mom!ngsmr Hgtmg 5% k Sk Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk +Avg Avg Avg % Cyclical 394 12
Morningstar Return High +Avg High  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % B B:si; f\jlaterials 0' 0 0'0 0
AAA — ’ ’
v 5Yr 0 _ B8 Consumer Cyclical 108 0.96
Standard Deviation 1388 1700 1514 4 _ [E3 Financial Services 275 1.79
Mean 1785 1851 8.68 Beg “ [ RealEstate 12 0.69
Sharpe fatio 125 108 058 gy — = Sensitive %7 087
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index B P o E Communication Services 44 1.23
Russell 1000Valie  Bglow B — B Energy 132 1.29
Aloh 037 mougg NR —  [8 Industrials 74 0.63
pna ) ’ & Technology 1.7 0.70
Beta 1.13 106  Regional Exposure Stack % fel Std Index e
R-Squared 97.11 9741 Americas 92.4 pg gefe"s"'e A ns 0.92
12-Month Yield ~—  Greater Europe 16 4.23 = Hon;t;]mer Defensive 12‘1 ?jg
Potential Cap Gains Exp 18.97%  Greater Asia 0.0 - g U:?mezare Zé 0.88
Operations
Family: John Hancock Base Currency: uUsh Incept: 01-02-1897
Manager: Multiple Ticker: JVLIX Type: MF
Tenure: 17.0 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $250,000 Total Assets: $7,347.94 mil
Objective: Growth and Income Purchase Constraints: A

©2014 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinians contained herein {1} include the confidential and praprietary information of Marningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
4)

information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, {3) may not be copied or {4) do not

informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6} are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as oth

advice offered by Moraingstar, (5) are provided solely for

MCORNINGTAR*

ise required by law,

shall not be

for any

trading decisions, damages or other lusses rasulting from, or refated to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature, If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

and di

by a prosp or eq|

66




Page7 of 29

Release date 12-31-2013
M FS R esearc h Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index  Category Index Morningstar Cat
=~ A ek kk MSCIACWIEx  MSCIACWI Ex US O Foreign Large
International | (USD) 700US O Foreign Large ~ USANRUSD  USANR USD Blend
Blend
Parformance | 2312013 Inve_slmem Style
Quarterly Returns IstQtr ZndQtr 3rdQr  4thQtr Total % g?gé}(yo/
{1]
2011 385 264 -1953 412 -1061
2012 11.07 -889 8676 594 1698 Growth of $10,000
2013 400 -055 1056 4.00 18.92 w= VIFS® Research International
Trailing Returns 1Y 3Yr  §Yr  10¥r Incept 25,014
Load-adj Mthly 1892 754 1270 7586 7.81 -~ (ategory Average
Std12-31-2013 1892 - 1270 786 781 §0-712 find
Total Return 1892 754 1270 786 7.81 zzagggr Index
+/- Std Index 364 239 012 030 —
+/- CatIndex 384 233 012 030 —  dede e e &
% Rank Cat 58 36 37 8 Performance Ouartile
, B =EEE B EEE BB EE (e
No. in Cat 79t 700 623 323 1. e dnods i :
2002|2003 1 2008 | 2006 | 2006|2007 | 2008 |- 2008°) 2000- 2011} 2012} 1213 History
) Subsidized  Unsubsidized 10,55 | 14.00 | 16.09 | 17.21 | 1872 | 20.02 | 11.07 | 14.32 | 1569 | 1373 | 1575 | 1845 NAV/Price
T-day Yield - — 1179 | 33.03 | 2085 | 1662 | 27.70 | 13.24 |-42.46 | 3143 | 1122 |-1061 | 1698 | 1892 Total Retum %
30-day SEC Yield - — 316|780 005 | 000| 104|341 307 |-1002 | 006 310| 15| 384 +/~ Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 396 | -7.80 | 005 | 000 | 1041 -341] 307 1002 006! 310 015 364 +/- Category Index
CT’Ze'Ou;a;all Morniqg;tta; Rating is l;a;edtzn riskfdjusreg ;é(zjrums,v 1l sy 1 7 71 | 331 a3l ag] 131 68 58 % Rank Cat ’
rived from & weighted average of the three-, five-, and T0-year LA Sl L f] G I % A B4 . LA
(if applicable) Mormingstar metrics. 482 504 | 551 608 | 657 | 743 778 8231 829 817 786 | 79 No. of Funds in Cat
The perf data quoted rep past performance and oic R
doss not guarantee future results. The investment retum and Wm H302013 o v StweChe  Share Haldings: o Net
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; ths an investor's  Asset Allocation % Net%  long%  Short% sinif g Amoi: "02 {‘ﬁ; o 0ol Fencoms Assefs
shares, when sold or redesmed, may be worth more or less than Cash 0.98 1.03 0.05 102013 37% Turnover Ra’tio '
their original cost. US Stocks 1.54 1.54 0.00 Gmil Roval Dutch Shell PLC Class A 306
Current performance may be lower o higher than retum data Non-US Stocks 9748 9748 000 @ m Oyat Luich ohe ass .
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 000 000 000 @ 3 mfl Nestle SA ] 2.73
month-end, please call 800-225-2606 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 0.00 0.00 000 @ 17 mil  HSBC Holdings PLC 272
hpemntscom, o s TR S A ® 2mil Novartis AG 296
e Total 100.00 100.05 0.05
‘Fees and Enpenses ® 556,113 Roche Holding AG 2.21
Sales Charges Ry Poroio Satisties 0% iy ot @ 3mil RioTintoPLC - 215
Front-End Load % NA - o P/ERatio TTM 181110 15 g 2mil KDDI Corp. 1.98
Deferred Load % NA s Zg gatio gm ?g i;‘; Z]SE ® 5mil GlaxoSmithKline PLC 1.95
ES atio R R . . . Ve .
& 3mil  Sumitomo Mitsui Financial G I 1.92
Fund Expenses , GoAwMacn B3 18 0% O aml HondeMotrCold 1.91
Management Fees % 0.75 g $mil @ - . s
12b1 Expense % NA ) 4mil Westpac Banking Corp 1.88
Net Expense Ratio % pgy Fixetncome Syle ug Eff Mturity @ 94717 SiemensAG 178
Gross Expense Ratio % 093 o W _ Avg Eff Duration . o® 1mil Schneider Electric 1.73
Risk and Rt Profite £ Avg Wid Coupon — @ 2mil Denso Corporation 1.65
v Sy 0 £ Avg Wid Price - ® 563,868 Linde AG 1.64
Morni 3y TN 700 funds. 823 funds 373 funds 3 Sector Weightings Stacks % Rel Std Index
orningstar Rating 3% 3% 4% A Cyelical 46.2 1.01
Morningstar Risk -Avg Avg AVE  credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % Byc. m'\; ial 73 0.80
Morningstar Return Avg  Ag  +Avg  AAA — szllscum::e(g;!iscal 193 129
AA — = . .
‘ SYeo s v — Financial Services 2. 1.02
Standard Deviation 1582 1873 1841 o " S Real Estate 18 0.51
Mean 754 1270 7.86 BB w i Sensmve h 25 9 ‘“ 92
Sharpe Ratio 5 70 042 — , J )
P o0 B B8 Communication Services 5.9 0.94
MPT Statistics Standard Index  Bestfitindex  Below B —_ Energy 78 0.86
MSCl WOT‘SREELSJS NR — [ Industrials 11.0 1.1
{2l Technolo 54 0.74
Alpha 251 042 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index ) 9y
Beta 0.95 096  Americas 80 057 = Defensive 239 140
R-Squared 96.78 97.56  Greater Europe 802 115 = gon?t;mer Defensive 9.7 (1]2;
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia 337 0gr 3 Healthcare 99 27
Potential Cap Gains Exp -0.13% E2 Uiilities 43 11
Operaiions
Family: MFS Base Currency: usp incept; 01-02-1997
Manager: Multiple Ticker; MRSIX Type: MF
Tenure: 8.7 Years Minimum Initial Purchase:  $0 Total Assets: $7,113.84 mil
Objective: Foreign Stock Purchase Constraints: —
©2014 Morningstar, Al Ri , The information, data, ini i in (1] includ ential and propi f Momi 2) may include, or be derived from, ®
oo pAdod 0 100 anel o o st b vl oy Mltomga. 3 o nt s el o oot 120 ot ks ol s s Ei s povdod oo M(‘)RNNBS}'&R ®
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6] are not warranted to be carrect, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

trading decisions, damages or other Josses resulting from, o related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature, If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by & prospectus, or sguivalent, and disclosure Statement,

67




Release date 12-31-2013 | Note: Portions of the analysis are based on pre-inception returns. Please read disclosure for more information.

Oppenheimer Developing
Markets Y (USD)

1st Qir

andQu IOy 4thQu Total %

Quarterly Returns
2011 -0.67 -061 -1999 401 -17.85
2012 1491 58 718 4681 21.29
2013 017 -395 894 369 868
Trailing Returns 1Y 3% 5Yr  10Yr  Incept
Load-adj Mthly 868 269 2023 ~— 1226
Std 12-31-2013  8.68 w2023 — 1226
Total Return 868 269 2023 1532 12.26
+/- Std Index 661 -245 141 775 —
+/- Cat Index 1128 475 544 4715 —
% Rank Cat 14 10 3 1
No. in Cat 614 3399 35 150
Subsidized Unsubsidized
7-day Yield — —
30-day SEC Yield — -
Perfarmance Disclosure

Page 6 of 28
fMorningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Réting"“ Standard Index  Category Index Morningstar Cat

Fodekodok MSCIACWIEx MSCIEM NRUSD  US OF Diversified
399 US OE Diversified USANRUSD Emerging Mkts
Emerging Mkts

Investment Style

Equity

Stock %

The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) Momingstar metrics.

—| ~| —|3628]4116
-1.60 | 6524 | 33.00 | 41.37 | 25.70
1335 | 2447 1209 | 24.75 | 0.9
457 942| 744 737 645
e et IOt Mt N
— =] =] =] =

4860 | 1571 | 2843 | 36.07 | 28.97 | 34.88 | 37.56
3430 |-47.86 | 8210 | 27.39 |-17.85 | 21.29 | 868
1765 | 232 | 40.65 | 1624 | 414 | 446 | -661
512 | 543 | 353 852 | 057 | 306 11.28
B 2| o m) 7)) M/ 20 14
74| m2| 367| 36| 458 | B2

oa

Growth of $10,000

== Oppenheimer Developing
Markets Y
67,612

~= Category Average
37,413

== Standard Index
24,838

Performance Quartile
{within category)

NAV/Price
Total Return %

+/- Standard Index

+/‘V(;ategmy Index

%PRank Cat
No.of Fundsiin Cat

The per data quoted rep past per and
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and : 5 e s
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's  Asset Allocation % Net%  long%  Short% g;if the Amgz:: Tglsd;.';g:] Stocks . 81 Total FixedHncom AA’ th
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than  Cash 642 642 000 .. 29% Tumover fatio e Ssets
their original cost. US Stocks 0.40 0.40 0.00 12mil Baidu. Inc. ADR
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 30.28 90.28 000 @ m! aidu, Inc. . 531
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 mf! Tencent Holdings Ltd. 3
month-end, please call 800-225-5677 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 2.90 2.90 0.00 7 mil 0AQ Novatek GDR 227
www.oppenheimerfunds.com. Total 10006 100.00 0.00 213 ml: :;mde.)t( TSVC ;:g
mil Magni )
Eauity St Partalio Statist ot Fal Ral e . [T .
Sales Charges :::tvm:"\: em" oo SsIes e ndox  Cat 61 mil Housing Development Finance Corp L 2.06
Front-End Lead % NA o P/ERatio TIM 195 133 171 g 14mil Infosys Ltd 2.00
Deferred Load % NA € P/CRatio TTM 130 150 163 32mil America Movil, S.A.B. de C.V. ADR 1.90
g P/BRatio TTM 24 150 143 ;
g 7mil Carlsberg AS 1.87
Fund Expenses . GeoAvgMktCap 19455 0.60 0.99 . . . .
Management Fees % 0.78 £ $mil @ 201 "7" T aiwan Sem@qqdu;@ M?nUfact uring 185
12b1 Expense % NA @ 183 mil Hang Lung Properties Ltd. 1.69
Net Expense Ratio % 105 Fixed-income Style Avg Ef Maturty @ 208 il Tingyi {Cayman Istands) Holding Co 162
Gross Expense Ratio % 1.06 e Mo B . Avg Eff Duration . 13 mil Tenaris SA ADR 1.52
= Avg Wid Coupon . 19 mil  New Oriental Education & Technolog 1.48
v vy v £ AvgWid Price —_ @ 108 mil  Glencore Xstrata PLC 14
399 funds 315 funds 750 funds —— 5 -
Morningstar Rating"“ 5k Bk 54 Secﬂ; W:lg ;ngs tocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk -Avg Avg AV Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % b Byc, ml\jl . 385 084
Morningstar Return High  High  High AAA — [ Basic atenal_s 54 058
A __ B Consumer Cyclical 15.1 147
SYeooosveo 0w —  [E3 Financial Services 134 057
Standard Deviation 1765 82 2233 - o FY Real Estate 47 154
Mean 268 2023 1532 gga - w iséné‘t:'e o 5 W
Sharpe Ratio 023 095 068 - v - :
P B — B Communication Services 3.2 051
MPT Statistics Standard Index  BestFitindex  Below B — K Energy 93 1.04
MSCIEMNAUSD  NR — 2 Industrials 4.2 0.43
Alpha -2.13 4.40 - Technology 178 245
Beta 0.99 0.8g  Revional Exposure Stock % Rel StdIndex R
R-Squared 85.46 9201  Americas 183 174 o Defensive %3 12
. Greater Europe 379 063 B Consumer Defensive 238 2.38
12-Month Yield — . . Health 3 0.39
: : Greater Asia 487 1.32 E3 Healthcare 1 ’
Potential Cap Gains Exp 18.62% : g Utilities 0.0 0.00
Operations
Family: OppenheimerFunds Base Currency: usb Incept: 08-07-2005
Manager: Justin Leverenz Ticker: 0DVYX Type: MF
Tenure: 6.7 Years Minimum Initial Purchase:  $0 Total Assets: $38,852.01 mil
Objective: Diversified Emerging Markets Purchase Constraints: AC
©2014 Momingstar. All Rights Reserved., The information, data, anal d apini ined herein (1) include the confidential and prop ion of 2) may include, or be derived from, &
inlor:r\aliu?l”;‘llr%%?é:zi by yclgr }isna?li?arr 2dvisoer whcilégl 2gr?rrllot g;avgﬂgg; ?)?/?\Bllmﬁ’i)r:g’sutg?,Ctg?:r?g:/enmﬁg‘o(pi)eglgru st {4} dui:!r:n agvice offered hy(fv}(;vylleii\{l;]r;(t:al:. ?5)0;199913252&1 Sr;r;xlyaf%crount M( )HN'NGSI m "
informational purposes and therefore-are not an offer to buy or self a security, and {6} are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not e responsitile for any

trading decisions, damages or other fosses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales fiterature, If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

and

bya or gq

68




Release date 12-31-2013 Page 6 of 28
H 'Mnmingstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index  Category index Morningstar Cat
PIMCO Emergmg Local Bon Y Gold ok Barclays USAgg  JPM EMBI Global  US OF Emerging
Instl (U SD) 11112013 135 US OF Emerging Markets Bond TRUSD  TRUSD Markets Bond
Bond
Perfarmnance 12-31-2013 Investment Style
- . HH B |BHER | BH | BB B0 BE|E O HB | HE esens
rly Returns IstQr 2ndQtr 3rd Qi 4th Qtr Total % ___ . _ . 21 N 8 81 57 62 & 54 Bond %
{4
2011 180 417 -814 174 -079
2012 812 -1.08 441 370 1580 Growth of $10,000
2013 017 870 -036 -1.94 -1095 == PIMCO Emerging Local Bond
Instl
Trailing Retuns 1Y 3y 5Yr  10Yr  Incept 15,320
Load-adj Mthly -10.95 077 884 — 628 == Category Average
Std12-31-2013  -1085 ~— 884 — 628 14,195
TotalRetum 1095 077 884 — 628 T Suerdard ndex
+/- Std Index 892 280 440 — — '
+- Cat Index 437 853 268 —  — e e e &%
% Rank Cat 88 81 75 — Performance Quartile
Mkt mown BEBEEERE D888 mm
) o 2002 | 2003 2006°| 2005 | 20087 ) gooz|: zooe | iozoos | zono ] aom 2012|1248 Histery
. Subsidized Unsubsidized — — — — | 1000 980 822 | 9.94|10.65 | 1005 1098 | 933 NAV/Price
T-day Yield - = | —| —| —| —|1w23 |1070| 2923|155 | 079 | 1580|1085 Total Retum %
30-day SEC Yield 471 - —_— —_ — — — | 534 |-1594 | 2330 | 899 | -863 | 11.59 | -8.92 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure — — — — ~— | 603] 021] 105 | 349 -925 | -2.73 | -437 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, R _ _ . 51 &1 sa| 9l &l 78 88 T o
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year B PO T AP IR R : B AT
(i applcable) Morningstar matts, —| —| =] =] —| ®| 2| nz| 22| 1| 20| No. of Funds n Cat
The parf: data quoted rep past performance and L e,
does not guarantes future results. The investment retur and Partfofio Analysis 03:30-2013 o
principal value of art investment will fluctuate; thus an investors ~ Asset Allscation % Net% Long% Shot% ShareChg  Share  Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 0 Total Stocks , 367 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redesmed, may be worth more or less than Cash 2331 5520 7857 06-2013 47% Turnover Ratio
their original cost US Stocks 0.00 0.00 0.00 i Irs Brl Zcs R 8.63/0di 08/19
Current performance rmay be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 0.00 0.00 00 @ 1.550 mil s r Zcs R .63/ ‘0 /19/12 My 484
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 114.54 11521 0.66 1 mil BrazilfFed Rep Of) 10% 3.68
month-end, please call 888-877-4626 or visit Other/Not Clsfd . 8.82 8.83 0. 4,238 mil  Sth Africa(Rep 0f)7.25% 331
W im0, cominvestmants. SRR vee B R 1175 mil PolandRep 0f) 55% 118
o - Total 100.00 17924 7924 '
Fees and Expenses 3,723 mil  Standard Bk Of South Africa 8.25% 3.05
Equity St Partiolio Statisti ot Rel Pel L T e T IR
Sales Charges P A 2,947 mil Sth AfricaiRep 0f) 8% 240
Front-End Load % NA . P/E Ratio ™ - - — 737 mil Irs Brl Zes R7.775/Cdi 11/09/12 H - 230
Deferred Load % A N Zg 23‘!0 gm - - - 726 mil Irs Brl Zes R 8.27/Cdi 03/01/13 Myc 227
ES atio - - — :
i © T om e
Management Fees % 0.90 £ i 678 milIrs Brl Zcs R 8.93/0di 03/30/12 Uag -
12b1 Expense % NA 625 mil Irs Brl Zes R7.775/Cdi 11/09/12 U 1.95
. Fixed-income Style : : 1) 3.4189 |
Net Expense Ratm-% 090 s o Avg Eff Maturity 660 &) 777 mfl Malaysia {Govt 0f) 3.418% 1.82
Gross Expense Ratio % 0.90 . Avg Eff Duration 499 6,509 mil Rshb Cap S.A.8.7% 1.60
Risk and Retwrs Profile ® vy Witd Coupon 731 23 mil Mex Bonos Desarr Fx.x Rt Bd M 10 1.59
3w - v E g Witd Price —_ ® 629 mil Irs Brl Zes R 8.32/Cdi 12/05/12 Hus 157
135-funds 99 funds 47 funds H —
Morningstar Rating‘“ 2% 74 — Sector We.xgrmngs Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk +Avg +Avg " Gredit Quality Breakdown — Bond % ® Cyt:.l fcal . - -
Morningstar Return Ay -Avg —  AMA BB Basic Materials — —_
_ B3 Consumer Cyclical — -
3Yr 5Yr 0Yr AA . : :
. A — [ Financial Services — —
Standard Deviation 1278 1315 — e [ Real Estate - -
Mean 0.77 8.84 _— ESB -—_ = S . r e
Sharpe Ratio 012 0.70 — —  v= Sensitive — —
P B — Communication Services — —
MPT Statistics Standard Index BestFitindex  Below B — B3 Erergy - -
b4 M°d"m‘§$ NR — Industrials — —
Aloh Technology — —
phia -3.90 885 Regional Exposure Stock % el Std Index
Beta 1.70 123 Americas _ __ = Defensive —_ —
R-Squared 13.31 6202 Gregter Europe - __ B Consumer Defensive — —
12-Month Yield 5.07%  Greater Asia — — K Healthcare - -
Potential Cap Gains Exp -14.04% Utilities - -
Operations
Family: PIMCO Base Currency: usp Incept: 12-29-2006
Manager: Michael Gomez Ticker: PELBX Type: MF
Tenure; 7.1 Years Minimur Initial Purchase:  $1 mil Total Assets: $11,491.35 mil
Objective: Diversified Emerging Markets Purchase Constraints: A
©2014 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved, The information, data, analyses and opinians contained herein (1) include the ion of N , {2) may include, or be derived from, account

information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Moringstar, (3) may not be copied or redi
informational purposes and therefore-are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be corect, complete or accwrate, Except as oth

ial and proprietary i
(4) do not itute |

advice offered by Morningster, (5} are provided solelyl fur

MORNINGSTAR™

all not be

ise requi

ired by law, shi

for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinicas or. theis use. This report.is supplsmantal sales fiterature, If a;;plicahle it must be preceded or accompanied

by-a praspectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement,

RQ




Release date 12-31-2013 Page 8 of 29
Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index  Category Index Morningstar Cat
PI M co TOtal Retu m l“s“ g; Bold Kodok & Barclays US Agg  Barclays US Agg US OE Intermediate-
(Us D) 11-26-2013 946 US OE Intermediate-Term  Bond TR USD Bond TRUSD Term Bond
Bond
f 7 - investment Style
Quarterly Retums IstQtr 2ndQtr  3rdOtr  4th Qtr Total % gl’;(r?g"l)/ﬂwme
2611 111 186 -1.06 222 4.6 i
2012 288 273 315 117 10.36 Growth of $10,000
2013 060 -360 117 -003 -1.92 == PIMCO Total Return Inst!
20,898

Trailing Returns 1¥r  3Y¥r  BYr 10Yr incept == Category Average
Load-adjMthly  -1.92 408 691 603 795 bbb b =590k 16,900
Std 12-31-2013  -1.92 — 891 603 795 — == Standard Index
Total Return 192 408 691 603 705 cmmmmEEm oo 17.805
+/- Std Index 010 082 247 148 —
+/- Cat Index 010 082 247 143 — g b &
% Rank Cat 60 32 36 4 Perfermance Quartile

X . g E g % g g g g g E g g [within category)
No. in Cat 1079 946 805 577

) Subsidized Unsubsidized 10.67 | 10.71 | 10.67 | 10.50 | 10.38 | 10.69 | 10.14 | 10.80 | 10.85 | 10.87 | 11.24 | 10.69 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - " 1020| 556 | 514 289 | 3.99| 907 | 482 | 1383 | 883 | 416 1036 | -1.92 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield 132 — 05| 146| 080 046 | -034| 211 | -042 | 790 229|388 | 65| 010 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 005 | 146 | 080 046 -034 | 291 | 042 | 790, 229 | -368 | 6.15| 010 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, Tl 25 """ 12 ’ 5 g 1 1 1| as | 26 87 ' 1'2 6(5 o %Rank 'Ca;( -
; iaht f the three-. five- Y . L el RO PR STtk SRR

derived fom a weighted average of the hree-, fve- and 10:y6ar 40 oo\ Sas'| 1043 | 1092 | 1087 | 1735 | 1123 | 1164 | 1195 | 1165 | 1079 No. of Funds in Cat

(if applicable} Morningstar metrics.
The performance data quoted represents past performance and
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and

principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's gss‘;' Altacation % ] Net%  Long%  Shert% :22:: Chg Arizz;i ??g:g?gmks 18479 Totol Fxencome, Z‘; :;2
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than asl 7189 33.07 10497 06,2013 380% Taraoves Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 0.00 0.00 0.00 185,102 Fin Fut Eura$ Cme 06/15/15
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 0.29 0.29 0o @ i in Fut Euro§ Cme 08/15/ 18.36
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 16810 17924 1194 3¢ 35794 mt[ Irs Usd 1.500 03/18/15-1y {Red) Cme 14.38
month-gnd, pleasg call 888-877-4626 or visit O‘f(_h‘gvr/Novt Clsfd 350 358 007 @ 136,345 Fin Fut Euro$ Cme 12/14/15 13.47
Al oo Total 10000 2188 11618 @ 12538 Fin Fut Eros Cme 09/14/15 1241
- " " my
Foise  Foswiies [ TR g 1 ks 1or O 127191 o
Front-End Load % NA ST P/ERatio TTM — = — 3¢ 9565mil FinFutUs5yrCht 12/31/13 463
Deferred Load % NA ® PLC Ratio TTM — — 3¢ 8712mil USTreasury Note 1.5% 351
P § P/BRatio TTM — ~ — @ 31,353mil FinFutEuro$ Cme 03/14/16 3.09
" e I 0o g SeofveMitlap = = = s sgamil IrsUsd3.00009/21/16-1y (Blu) Cme 23
122‘1359‘)”;29 ;"S o A %€ 5120mil FinFutUs 2yr Cbt 12/31/13 278
X o N ST B OO S
Net Expense Ratio % 04g  Firet-incame Style 4 s¢  B767mil Irs Usd 2.750 08/19/13-30y Cme 235
Gross Expense Ratio % odp [t s AT 1% ax 5736mil s Usd3500 12/18/13-30y Cme 221
: 5 Avg Wid Coupon g5 ®  4326mil USTreasury Note 205
v Bye o £ Avg Wtd Price R 1 4,761 mil  Fed Natl Mort Assc 4.5% 2.03
046 funds 805 funds 577 funds . 20,000 mil - Fin Fut Euro$ Cme 03/16/15 1.99
Morningstar Rating™ Ik Ik 5% Sector Weight Stacks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk High +Avg AV credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % 9 Cyclical _ _
Morningstar Return +Avg +Avg High  AAA — E BZsic Materials
AA — - B
3 Sy I Consumer Cyclical — —
Standard Deviation 3.89 3.86 400 o Financial Services — —
Mean 408 891 603 SSB [ Real Estate - _
Sharpe Ratio 1.03 173 1.06 -
B —  w» Sensitive — —
MPT Statistics Standard Index BestFitindex  Below B — H Communication Services - -
Barclays US Credit R — B3 Energy — —
TRUSD :
Industrials — —
Alpha 0.78 0.09  Regionat Exposure Stock % fel Std Index Technology . -
Beta 1.01 0.78 Americas . T .
R-Squared 51.31 7448 Greater Europe — - = gef'*"s""’ . - -
12-Month Yield 247%  Greater Asia = B Honls;;mer Defensive —_ —
Potential Cap Gains Exp 0.18% 8 Utei?it'ezare - -
i — —
Operations
Family: PIMCO Base Currency: usb Incept: 05-11-1987
Manager: William Gross Ticker: PTTRX Type: MF
Tenure: 26.7 Years Minimurm Initial Purchase: ~ $1 mil Total Assets: $237,264.27 mil
Objective: Corporate Bond - General Purchase Constraints: A
Morningstar, Al Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opini ined herein {1} include th ial and propri jon of includ, or be derived from,
i@n)fz()?:nitio?:;‘r':)%?éz% by yolgr ;isnazg?ar;lgdvisoi wh?érf?g:;gr?o? g:aav;!i]faieyds %f/aMﬂnlg?rllgggi'(:glngg;'enotg: Icnoma’(;“‘:)‘ru iy {4} dnannat aSSice offered by‘I%)Ié?(%[gf;(;‘aur‘,j&)o;reepls\%ig ;&gyaf%ﬁoum MOHNINGSTAR ¢

infarmational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell & security, and {6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate, Except as otherwise required by law, Moraingstar shall nat be responsible for any
raging decisions, damqge‘s or other losses resulting from, of related to, this information, data, analyses or apinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

and

by a prosp or g

70




Release date 12-31-2013

Page 13 of 41

Templeton Global Bond Adv

(USD)

Porfarmanee 12-31:2013 ;
Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr 3rdQtr  4th Qv Total %

2011 215 248 773 123 22
2012 720 -089 540 3.83 1615
2013 141 273 107 211 24
Traiting Returas tYr v 5Yr  10Yr Incept
Load-adj Mthly 241 517 940 895 823
Std 12-31-2013 241 — 940 895 823
Total Return 241 517 940 895 823

#-Stdindex 443 191 496 441 —
+-Catlndex 697 454 713 485 —

&3 Gold

07-11-2013

B | B | B | EH | B

86 2 82 78

Fokdokk
268 US OE World

BH | B

70 82

Bond

Mierningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index
Barclays US Agg

Bond TR USD ush

H | B | B

92

54 51

47 52

Category index Morningstar Cat
Citi WGB! NonUUSD  US OE World Bond

Investment Style
Fixed-Income
Bond %

Growth of $10,000

=== Templeton Global Bond Adv
34471

- Category Average
19,952

=~ Standard Index
17.905

......................................................................................................................... "
% Rank Cat 4 11 10 1 Performance Quartile
No ine t. . E E g g g % E E g E E E {within categary)
0. in
i % 7w 2002 | 2008 | 2004|2005 | 2006 2007 1200812008 J. 2000 | 2001 | 2012 | 12413 Histary
i Subsidized Unsubsidized 8951 1019 | 1111 1029 | 11.02 | 11.40 [ 11.17 | 12.69 | 1356 | 12.37 | 13.34 | 13.00 NAV/Price
T-day Yield - T 2023 | 2154|1483 | 284 | 1372 | 1126 | 647 | 1921|1300 | 221 | 1615 | 241  Total Rewm %
30-day SEC Yield - — 9971|1756 1059 | 526 | 938 | 429 123 |13.28 | 6.46 |-1005 | 11.94 | 443 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 476 | 312] 280| 637| 678 | 020 | 364 | 1482 | 779 | 738 | 1465 | 697  +-Categorylndex
The Overalf Moming star Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 2l el 3 51 1wl 8! 5| @] a 4 % Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 1o - T we 1 oF omd 1 apa gt owy = N of Frote i Pt
(if applicable) Mormingstar metrics. 144 162 | 167 170 197 218 | 234 269 7 270 297 N5 365 No. of Funds in Cat
The perft data quoted rep past perf and - . v
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and Partiolia m‘tﬂs 05352013 Net 9 % Shot% ShareChg  Share Holdings: % Net
principal value of ar investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Asset Allesation % et%  Long o since Amount 0 Total Stocks , 272 Total Firet-incorme, Asets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 4843 4843 0.00 06-2013 42% Turnover Ratio
their original cost US Stocks 0.00 0.00 0.00 1119 mil IrelandRep Of) 5% 201
Current performance may be lower or higher than retur data Non-US Stacks 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ a p 0" 2
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 5151 5178 028 @ 1-835'234 Bl Of Korea 2.76% 248
month-end, please call 800-632-2301 or visit Other/Naot Clsfd 0.06 0.06 0.00 723 m” Ireland{Rep Of) 5.4% 185
www.franklintempleton.com. o I .
y Total 100.00 100.28 028 @ 3,536 mil Poland(Rep Of) 152
Feesm Equity Styl Puortiolio Statistics Port  Rel  Rel 1'062 mil Canada Gov 149
Sales € At e Pofolio Statisties  Pot  Rel Rel . T .
- ::’;":ﬂad y L 927 milHungary Rep 6.375% 143 -
- o . atio - = -
g . 975,822 Korea Monetary Stab Bond 1.3
Deferred Load % NA € P/CRatio TIM - - - mi e i
= P/BRatio TTM —_ e — 573 ml[ ireland(Rep Of} 5.9% 1.27
Fund Expenses o Geo Avg Mkt Cap —_ = - 582 mil Ireland{Rep Of) 5.5% 1.26
Management Fees % 0.39 & Smil 914,157 Bk Of Korea 2.78% 1.23
12b1 Expense % NA - — . il .
Net Expense Ratio % 0.63 Fixed-lncome Style g Eff Maturity 250 804,985 Bk Of Korea 2.47% 1.08
Gross Expense Ratio % 068 1™ A Eff Duration 175 793,18 KorealRepublic 01 275% 1.06
Risk and Raturn Profile Avg Wid Coupon - 471 M relandRep 0 45% 097
W v ww £ AvgWid Price - 2,006 mil Poland{Flep 0} 2.71% 0.2
_ ) 268 funds 217 funds 132 funds g 2,035mil Poland(Rep Of) 271% 0.92
Morningstar Rating™ 4% 4% Sk
Morningstar Risk High High  +Avg  gredic Quatity Breatafown 09-30-2013 Bond % - Sector Weightings Stacks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Return +Avg  +Avg High  ApA 1645 9 Cyclical — -
PYv v n ﬁA ;gg? Basic Material§ — —
Standard Deviation 921 943 8B .. ..zt [l Consumer Cyclical - -
Mean 517 940 895 BB8B Zg% Financial Services — -
Sharpe Ratio 053 0% 08 OB 72 [ Real Estate - -
B 594 .
S 0 36 w Sensitive e —
MPT Statistics Standard Index BestFitindex  Below B . = ot ; - —
DMaderse T R 000 Communication Services
usp B Energy - —
Alpha 344 -270  Regional Exposure Stock % RelStdindex o Industrials - -
Beta . 062 098 Americas — — [ Technology - —
R-Squared 3.38 7310 Greater Europe — — = Defensive - -
12-Menth Yield —  Greater Asia - — B Consumer Defensive o —
Potential Cap Gains Exp 3.02% E3 Healthcare - -
£J Utilities - -
Operations
Family: Franklin Templeton Investments  Base Currency: usb Incept: 12-31-1996
Manager: Multiple Ticker: TGBAX Type: MF
Tenure: 12.1 Years Minimum Initial Purchase:  §1 mil Total Assets: $70,194.13 mil
Objective: Worldwide Bond Purchase Constraints: A

©2014 Morningstar, A4l Rights Reserved. The information, data, anglyses and opinians contained herein {1}inchsge the
information provided &y your financial advisor which cannot be verifiad by Morningstar, {3} may not be copied or
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and {6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate, Except as

ign o

£

and prop:
{4} da not

{2} may include, or be derived from, account

advice offered by Morningstar, {5} are provided so!at\( {ur

ise required by law, ©

shall not be ible forany

trading decisions, damages or other Josses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, of eg 1ent, and disc

71

MCORNINGSTAR®




Release date 12-31-2013

Page 11 of 29

T. Rowe Price Instl Large

Cap Growth (USD)

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index
¥ S&P500 TR USD  Russeli 1000

ook

1,486 US OE Large Growth

Growth TR

Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2nd 0t 3rdQtr  4thQtr Total %
201 629 -1.09 -1440 857 -1.40
2812 1948 -670 601 -053 1755
2013 837 445 1334 1259 44.44
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr §Yr 0¥ Ineept
Load-adj Mthly 4444 1874 2446 934 913
Std 12-31-2013 4444 - 2446 934 3933
Total Return 4444 1874 2446 934 913
+/- Std Index 1205 256 652 193 —
+/- Cat Index 10.95 229 407 157 —
% Rank Cat 3 5 4 14
No. in Cat 1712 1486 1303 903
Subsidized Unsubsidized
7-day Yield — —
30-day SEC Yield - -
Performance Disclosure

The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
{if applicable] Morningstar metrics.

The performance data quoted represents past performance and
does not guarantee future results, The investment return and

Category Index

Morningstar Cat

US OE Large Growth
usD

Investment Style
Equity
Stock %

Growth of $10,000

== T, Rowe Price Instl Large Cap
Growth
25,384
~= Category Average
17,935
== Standard Index
20,479

Perdormance Quartile
{within categary)

8.49 | 1175 | 12.85 | 13.83 | 14.64 | 1564 | 9.22
-24.94 | 3852 | 1109 770 629 869 |-40.86
-284 | 984 | 020 279 -951 | 3.19 | -386
23| 877 | a78| 244 | 278 | 313 | 242 |
| o8| m| owm) e M| @
1234 | 1311 | 1400 | 1495 | 1642 | 1748 | 1809

1412 | 16.38 | 16.12 | 18.88 | 27.26
5340 | 1628 | -1.40 | 1755 | 4444
2694 | 123 ] -351| 1.85]12.08
1819 | 042 | 408 | 230 | 1085
5| | w| ®m| s
1796 | 1718 | 1683 | 1681 { 1712

NAV/Price
Total Return %
+/- Standard Index

- Category Index
o Fank Cat

No. of Funds in Cat

principal valus of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Asset Allecation % Net% Lg% Shart% ~ ShareChg A Share ?; !.?iigls :St s 0 Total Fixed % Net
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than ~ Gash 099 0% 000 = mount. 72 Total Stacks . 0 Total Fixed-income, Assets
N 06-2013 40% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 94683 9463 0.00 Goodle. Inc. Cl
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 438 438 g0 @ 483'122 oogle, Inc. Class A 5.08
quoted herein, For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 000 @ 1'mil - Amazon.com Ine 481
month-end, please call 800-638-5660 or visit QOther/Not Clsfd 0.00 0.00 000 © 5mil Gilead Sciences Inc 3.94
WWW,IOWBPIICS.Com. Total 10000 100.00 0'0['} @ 260,400 Priceline.com, inc. 316
@ 4mit Crown Castle International Cor 3.15
Eouity St Partiolic Swtistics _Pori Rel  Rel T
Sales Charges : ::tvm;\: emn o o Index  Cat @ 2mil Boeing Co 2.80
Front-End Load % NA 5 P/E Ratio TTM 65 142 107 g 3mil Danaher Corporation 277
Deferred Load % NA < :j;g 23:{0 Em 12»1 :‘gg ?-gg @ 308300 MasterCard Incorporated Class A 247
g atic 4 1 I -
Fund Expenses . GeoAvgMktCap 41034 062 063 ® 825'703 i;e(lzls{on Castparts Corp. 225
Management Fees % 0.55 £ $mil ® . 1 mil MeResson, m?ﬂ . 214
12b1 Expense % NA  — [©) 3mil Las Vegas Sands Corp 2.04
Net Expense Ratio % g5 FixedIncome Style 4 ) gmil Juniper Networks, Inc. 1.93
. ) td Mot B Avg Eff Maturity - 2mil Starbucks C : 88
Gross Expense Ratio % 0.57 . Avg Eff Duration - mit - Starbuc s Corporation 1.
& Avg Wtd Coupon - @ 809,800 Pioneer Natural Resources Company 1.83
v 5Yr 10Yr €  AvgWid Price — @ 966,970 Celgene Corporation 179
1486 funds 1303 funds 903 funds g -
Morningstar Rating™ Sk [ e Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk +Avg +hvg +AV  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % b BVGP fcal . 84 12
Morningstar Return High High  +Avg  AAA _ . B basic Matenal§ 40 147
AA _ B3 Consumer Cyclical 256 228
» v s —_ Financial Services 8.8 057
Standard Deviation 1534 1788 1719 g [ Real Estate 0.0 0.00
Mean 1874 2446 9.34 B Sb e e
Sharpe Ratio 120 133 051 — v Semsitve M8 099
B — B Communication Services 3.2 0.89
MPT Statistics Standard Index  Bestfitindex  Below B — B3 Energy 44 0.43
"G“U";‘,‘S]QTS;"*"JSS NR — [ Industrials 135 115
oY
Technal 3 .
Alpgha -0.49 038 Regionat Exposure Stock % Rel $td Index echnotogy 20 9 . 1
Beta 1.20 112 Americas 98.1 100 = Defensive ' 19.7 0.76
R-Squared 89.45 9859 Greater Eurape 0.0 0.00 & Consumer Defensive 49 0.47
12-Manth Yield —  Greater Asia 19 — K3 Healthcare 149 1.18
Potential Cap Gains Exp 36.66% EJ Utlities 0.0 0.00
Operations
Family: T. Rowe Price Base Currency: usb Incept: 10-31-2001
Manager: Robert Sharps Ticker: TRLGX Type: MF
Tenure: 12.3 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $1 mil Total Assets: $9,677.43 mil
Objective: Growth Purchase Constraints: —
©2014 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The infarmation, data, anal d opini ined-herain {1} include the ial and ion of & {2} may include, or be derived from, ®
B oot Erancl o Whe oo b s oy Mot o, oy G et b ot oo it ooy o e roviod Sy o MORMNHS]AR ®
informational purposes and therefore-arg not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6] are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate, Except as atherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not he respanstble for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature, If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

and discl

by & prospectus, of eq)

72




Release date 12-31-2013 Page 12 of 29
H H Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Mormingstar Rating™ Standard Index  Category Index Morningstar Gat
vangua rd EnStEtutlonal Index £3 Bold Rtk S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 1000 TR US OE Large Blend
| (USD) 09162013 1,355 US OF Large Blend usD
34000 Investment Styl
S o) | €9 | £ | | | (69 | | OO | BB | [ e
Quarterly Returns IstGtr 2ndQtr 3rdQtr  4th Qtr Totel % 98 100 | 100 99 100 100 99 100 w00 | 100 | 100 - Stock %
2011 591 010 -1387 11.81 2.09
2012 1258 -275 635 -0.33 1593 Growth of $10,000
2013 1060 281 523 1050 32.35 s \z/gr:j%léard Institutional Index |
Trailing R«?tums 1¥r 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr Incept e Ca'tegory Average
Load-adj Mthly 3235 1615 1795 741 959 18,750
Std12-31-2013 3235 — 1795 741 959 == Standard Index
TotalRetun 3235 1615 17.95 741 959 20479
+/- Std Index 004 003 001 001 —
+/- Cat Index 076 015 084 037 — | e e e e &%
% Rank Cat 42 21. 28 30 Performance Quartile
. E E E g E E E g E E E E {within category)
No. in Cat 1569 1385 1215 794 S IO . $e e
2002120081 2004 2005 | 2008 | 2007 - 2008} 2008 1201052010 2012011243 History
i Subsidized  Unsubsidized .45 [101.78 [110.70 [114.01 [129.59 [134.14 | 82,54 |101.98 [115.01 {11504 (13052 [169.28 NAY/Price
7-day Yield — 2203|2866 | 10.86 | 491 | 1578 | 547 |-3695 | 2663 | 1505 | 209 | 1598 | 3235  Total Retur %
30-day SEC Yield 1.97 — oo | 0| 002 000 004 | 017 ] 002 | 002 002 | -0.04 +/- Standard Index
Perfarmance Disclosure -0.38 | -1.23 1 -054 | -1.36 064 | -180 ) -1.05 | 059 0441 -0.76 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morning star Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, R AT AR 9 % RankCat
derived from & weighted average of the threg-, five-, and 10-yoar POV GAE IV T A R Eaol N ol N v RN S : e
(i applicable) Morningstar metrics, 1468 | 1526 | 1611 | 1743 | 1980 | 2080 | 2086 | 2027 | 2010 | 1786 | 1686 | 1559 No. of Funds in Cat
Thep data quoted rep past perft and T . g e
does not guarantee future results. The investment retum and m‘wm 123t ';’:F lz:iﬁ“:hﬁ 30H2?;3~ - % Net
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ ResetAllocation % 11302013 Net%  long%  Short% sinac:ee 9 Amma;::: 4‘;8 }Z%:‘ Stocks . 9 Total Firedincome Assefs
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than ~ Cash 0186 0.16 0.00 11-2013 5% Turnover Rati’o '
their original cost US Stocks 8391 9381 0.00 Imil Apple} 314
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 1.78 1.78 gng @ m! ppie nc R . i
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 000 000 ® 2 mfl Exvon Mobil Corporation 2.56
month-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit www.vanguard.com.  Other/Not Clsfd 414 414 000 & 3mil Geogle, Inc. Class A 1.84
-Fees emi Enpenses : Total 10000 10000 oo @ 75mit. Microsoft Corporation 1.80
Sales Charges P s R @ 100 mil General Electric Co 1.69
- o Statist i T PR
Front-End Load % RA Z:SVB::GM ortello Statistics A?/g index  Cat @® 28 mil Johnson & Johnson 1.66
Deferred Load % NA g [/ERatioTIM 186 100 102 19mil Chevran Corp 147
g .
®  P/CRatio TTM 2 100 03 o 27 mit - Procter & Gamble Co 143
Fund Expenses g P/BRetioTTM 26 100 104 ) 37mil  JPMorgan Chase & Co 1.34
Management Fees % 0.04 ., GeoAvgMktCap 66592 1.00 070 . )
1201 Bgorse % NA £ fmil ©  mi Welsfargo & fo 1
Net Expense Ratio % L e r———" ® B5mil Pfizer Inc 1.31
Gross Expense Ratio % 0.04 ‘: .:ium'; o vg EFf Maturity _ ® ;; "“: i‘?&kﬂffe Hathaway Inc Class B ;fé
Hisk nnd Rotare Profile = AvgEff Duration - ©® m ne ) :
e o v 5y 0y e Avg Wid Coupon - ® 10mil International Business Machines Co 115
T T T . . .
1355 funds 1215 funds 794 funds E  AvgWid Price - @ 106 mil - Bank of America Corporation 1.06
: s TN _
Mom!ngstar R.Em "9 4% el A 2 Sector Weightings Stocks % Ref Std Index
Morningstar Risk Avg Avg Avg % Cyclical 17 100
Morningstar Return +vg  +Avg +Avg  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % B B;sic Materials 3' 4 1 '00
AAA —_— . :
3¥r Sy v __ B3 Consumer Cyclical 11.2 1.00
Standard Deviation 1241 1581 1461, — Financial Services 15.3 1.00
Mean 18615 1795 741 R 2] Real Estate 1.7 1.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.30 132 0.45 BB —  y# Sensitive 123 1.00
IMPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index B B - E Communication Services 38 1.00
SBPEQOTRUSD  Below B — B Energy 103 1.00
Alpha 0,02 002 NR — & industrials 117 1.00
Beta 1.00 1.00 - - Technology 168 1.00
R-Squared 100.00 100.00 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index — Defonsive 250 0
- Americas 98.1 1.00 y b
12-Month Yield 1.85% 6 & Consumer Defensive 10.3 1.00
; . reater Europe 1.9 1.07
Potential Cap Gains Exp 35.03% Greater Asia 00 3 Healthcare 12.8 1.00
' E3 Utilities 28 1.00
Operations
Family. Vanguard Base Currency; usD Incept: 07-31-19%0
Manager: Donald Butler Ticker: VINIX Type: MF
Tenure: 13.1 Years Minimum Initial Purchase:  $5 mil Total Assets: $162,758.23 mil
Objective: Growth and income Purchase Constraints: —
©2014 Mamingstar, All Ri , The i ion, data, ini ined harein {1} idential and prop ion of Moringstar, {2) may include, or be derived from, P
Pt e e e 0, s st bt el b e~ AR
informational purposes and therefore are not an affer ta buy or sell @ security, and {5} are not warsanted to be comect, complete or accurate, Excapt as otherwise required by faw, M shall not be for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting fram, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature, If applicable it must be preceded-or accompanied

by @ prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

73




|22

ISMINNS

B

%\.\gm&\ ‘puny [eninw isxJew Asuow pajelapad ayl Ui pa}seAul S}SSSE JUNO0IOE Sy} JO JUnowe .o} sy jo (sjuiod siseq o) Ajjenuue
%01°0 0} dn aq |jeys seoIAISS 10} $88) Yons 1o} olel uoijesuadwios sy “Hesy punj feninwi 1oxiew Asuow ayy Ag Jo pejesspsed Ag ueg
1snijung 0} pied aq {|Im Ing ‘Junoode inok Ag pied aqg jou |jim sedialss Joj sa8) yong “Apoedes Aseionpy e ul Buiaies Joj uoljesuaduwiod
sjueg }SnJUNng ‘@anpal JoU [[Im pUe ‘0} UOHIPPE Ul 8] [[eys S8OIAISS 10) S99} 9S8 'Spunj [enjnul jaxew Asuow psjeispe-

snouea 0} sapinoid Ji 18yl ( Se01AI9S 10 $98),) SeoIAIes Joy abBueyoxe uj uoiesuadwiod sAleoal Aew yueg JSniung "spunyjediewl Asuow
UuoAneBpIy ays jo uoiusinboe s pejeispa 0} Bunejal "ou| ‘sio}seAu| pajeispa4 Ylim Juswesibe ue ojul paisjue sey "ouj ‘syueg sniLung
"2U| ‘S10}SSAU| pajeiapad

‘oU] 'syueg jsnijung

JO syJew aoiAles palsisiBal Ajjesepsy ale aoijoeid Ajjeioadg sjuswumopus pue suojjepunod jsnijung pue -ouj ‘syued isnijuns ¢€10Z ©
anjep 980 A =
pesjueieno yueg Jou 8y =

painsuj Aouaby Juswiuianog) Jayjo Aue 1o D4 Jou 8ly =
:SOOIAISS pUB S}oNpold 8oueinsuj pue saijinoeg

"SSOUBJS|0] YSI PUB SSOUBSWINDIIO [BIDUBUL enbiun s jus|jo yoes
uodn paseq Juaijo 0} JUSID WO} Jualalip oq Aew uonioesUEL B JO SYsi pue suoijedijdwil sy "8injeu uj [euoljeonps aie sjeusjewl esay |

"sjuswinoop jebs) jo Buiuueld ejeise

Jay1o Jo ‘sjuswieaibe Jsnu) ‘s|jim asedeid jouued ‘siojaiey) ‘pue ‘me| eoioeid 0} pazuUoyine Jou aie sajeljyje s} pue jsnijung jo sjusbe
pue seakojdwse ‘uonippe uj "uonoesuel) Aue ojul Buusus aiojeq sielew Buiunoooe Jo xe} ‘jebs| yons Buipiebas JuejUNOSOE JO ‘JOSIApE
Xe} ‘|esunod [eBs] UMo JIsy) Ule}al pinoys Isnijung jo sjualD "eolApe [ebs] anb pue seoinies [ebe| epinoid ‘sjuswnoop [ebe)| elp ued
Asuione ue AUQ "eoiApe Buunoooe Jo xe) ‘jebsj aalb 0} psazioyine jou ale saakojdwe pue ‘sjusbe ‘si1aoljjo ‘sejeljije sy Mued isnijung

‘sesnjoedso.d pue sjuswsaibe BuiAuedwosoe Ul pasoosip 8q [jIm uoljewlolul Jepiaosd jusuiped
[ile pue suoneljie Aue ‘sjgeoljdde aieypn "SOAIOSIC0 JUBWISSAUI pue Bupjueq Jnok aasiyoe o} saiius Aued piiy) se [jom se ssiuedwod
Sjeljijfe JO SBOIAISS BY) Jayo Jo asn Aew yued isnijung Hueg jsnilung Aq papinoid sie sediAies pue sjonpoud isni) pue Bupjueg

991j0rId AjjeIdads SlusWIMOpPUT pue SUORBPUNOS JSNijung

sainsojasi( juenoduwj

F0110Vdd ALIVIODAdS SINFWMOUNT ONY SNOLIVAONDO]

uonepuno 4 yoseasay uielg JYBIUMOW 4 ukjeny




8z uoiepunod yoiessey ulelg ubiunopy "4 ukjeny

JueLIsaAU; oyioads Aue o soueuLiouad alyj Jussaidal jou op pue Ajuo sasadind eAREASI] Joj UMOUS Bu8 Al “Xepul Ue Ul AROBIP JSOAU] JOUURD JOJSEAU Uy PEBBUBLLLN SJ8 SOXaPU] BJON

‘Aeyiny pue ‘puejiey] ‘Uemie] ‘Bouy UIhog ‘eissny
‘puejod ‘seuiddiiiud ‘niad ‘00000 ‘ooixaiy ‘eisAeleiy ‘esioy ‘eissucpu; ‘eipu) ‘Alebuni 1dABT ‘olgndey yoszo ‘elquiojoD ‘euiyD ‘eiud
‘Izeig seoipul Ajunod xiew Buibieuwe |z BuMolo} BU) JO PaISISUOD X3pUl Y} 010z ‘L2 Ael jo sy siedpew Buibiews jo eouewuioped
Pyew Minbe ainsesw o] peubisep si JBYl Xepui uolezijendes jexiewl psisnipe-ieoy o8y e sl :xopu] syedey BuiBiewz DS -
‘1se5 Je4 8y} pue eisejessny ‘@doing [eouswy
UMON 1O spIsino siaxiew padojeasp sy Bupuesaidal ‘seojpul Aunod (OSSN Lz sesudwiod gxepul I4v DS SUlL Xepul J4v= IDOSIK

‘seyiew Buibiews pue pado@asp jo eoueuLoued
esew Anbo sy sinseaw 0} poubisep si 1yl xapul pojyBiem uonezijended jaxiew paisnipe-jecy salj e si :xapuj PO ABunos JIv 1DSIA

‘sepnbe gn-x@ ‘sieview Buibiswe pue padoeasp jo aoueuLioped X IBW
Ainbe 8y} ainsesw 0} paubisep sI Jey} xepul pojybiom uonezijeudes ediew pelsnipe-1eo) 98l € Si Xepu] §M-Xe PHoA ARUnoa-iiy IDSI

‘S}ossE 8je)se [eal Jo uoneiado pue diysieumo oy} wol
peALIap ©( JShW anusAal ()0} S,Aueduwiod ay) JO %G/ 1SB8| 1B PUR ‘UOISN|OUl SYi JO Wi} SU) 18 UOIjiW 00ZS 1ses| I8 jo uonezijeydes jxew
[E10} WnWiUIW B 8ARY jsnl Auedwiod v "9lelse [eal [elluapisal Jo/pue [BI0iawiLiod jo Jojesedo pue Jsumo Ainbs ue uiog aq jsnw Auedwoo
e ‘papnjoul g o] ‘elelse [eal BuiAepun sy JO onjeA au) 0] pal Aj9sojo SABM{E JOU SI @njeA asoym sapunoes Buipnjoxe Ag ued ur ‘Bunseaul
ojejse jeas Joelp Joj seixold Se SAISS JBy} SSlUNoes o)else |eel JO sainsesw opinoid o) paubisep xXepu] ST SHUYSHIAL SPUOP MO

- 26neb Jes) J0}saAUL, SU) SB 0] Pallajel UsYo Si XIA "AlIEIOA 193IBW pue

UBWIRUSS I0)S8AU] JO JSjswoleq Jejweid s,puom 8y} aq 0} Auew Ag paJapisUcD Usaq SBY YIA ‘S661 Ul Uoponposul sy eouls "seoud uondo
X8pui %0018 005 d9S Ad pedeauod Ajjiejon wisi-1esu Jo suoljejoadxs 1eMieuw Jo ainsesw Asy B S| gxXapuj AleIOA FOED 9UL XIA 08D
"BIOUI 1O SiEBA | JO SepumEW Ui Ainseal] gn ey jo suonebijgo oijgnd sepnjoul :xopuj BuoT Anseal] gn desleg

10ep sievle DuibiawD sepnjoxe Xapul sl ‘Mojed Jo
+gg/+gg/1ed sl d'sS pue ‘uol4 ‘s Apoojy jo Buiel sippiw ey} i pleiAi-ybiy se peyisseo aie seRunoes JeMiew puoq aeiodiod sjgexe) ‘elel
-pexy ‘opeib jusuwiISSAU-UOU ‘PBlBUILIOUSP-CSH Y} SISA0D au) xepu] plRIA-yBbiH erelodion ‘g aul piiA YBiH sjesodion gn desueg

‘210W 10 Jeak suo o soumEWw pue (S APoopy
Ag enoqge Jo ceeg pejes) sbupnes spelb-juswiseaul Ypm B ‘SenssSi PRJBUILIOUSP-JB|jop |BUOIBUISIUl PUB ‘paXoBdgHesse ‘payoed-obeBbuow

‘sjeiodios “fousbe ‘Ainsesiy jsow Buipnjoul ‘Jeiew puod ‘S’ S|gEXe) 8y} JO ainsesl JSepeolq oyl Xapuj puog ajebaibby deqieg .
sa4nsojosiq juenoduwj




9z UolEpUNO 4 Yoieasay urelg WBILMOR 4 ukjlsag

-

JusLSeAU] OY10ads Aue Jo saueuLIoLBd By Juasaidal Jou Op pue Ajuo S8sodind SARBASNI 404 UMOYS B1e ABY | "Xapul Ue Ul AJODHD JSOAU] JOUUBD JOISOAUL Uy "Pebeuwun aie ssxepu| 2joN

‘Jeoy; say winwiuiw pue Aupinbij ‘ezis Aq pauseios pue {(@SDID) piepuels uoieoyisseld Aisnpuj [eqojo
oy} yim 8oUBpIODSOE Ul palisse|o ‘pajsnipe jeol} eal) ale SelliN0ag "paynuapl S isxew eyl ul Aunoes palsi| Aeas Aueundny DS M

puejeyl
pue ‘uemie] ‘elodeBuig ‘ssuiddiiyd ‘eishAejepy ‘eaioy ‘eissuopu] ‘eipuj ‘Buoy BuoH ‘eulyd :seoipul Ajunoo jediew Buiblews pue
padojerap 0L Bumojjo] 8y} JO PRISISUOD Xapuj au} 600z Aenuep jo sy “ueder Buipnjoxs ‘eIsy jo souewloped j@yiew Aiinbs 8y} ainsesw
0} psubisep si jey} xepul pejybiem uonezieydes jexiew pejsnipe-jeoy ooy e s| xapuj uedep xa eisy (Anunod [iv) OV IDSIN 8L @

"BUIYD pUB BIPU] ‘BISSNY ‘izeig seoipul Ajunod xiew Buibiews inoj Buimojjo) ayj jo soueulioped
©oiew Ainbe ay; aunsesw o) peubisep si jey) xopui pajybiem uopezieydes jexiew peojsnipe-jeoy eay B SI Xapu] Mg IDSW -

‘Aupinbi) 1exiew pue soueoyiubis olWOUOS [eqo|B s)i sjosal sailipowwod [enpiaipul Bulfiiepun ey jo
yoes jo uoipodoid aAljejal By} 1BY) BINSUS Jey) S8|NJ UM S0UBPIODDE Ul PaJe|Nofed aie ssijipowwiod ay jo sbunybiem ay] 'siojoss uanss
ul seinjny AJpoWIWIoD gL sepnjoul Ajjusung jj ‘seiipowlwod [esisAyd uo sjoeiuoo saininy jo pesodwiod si xapuj Mipowwios SEN-rd m
"$puoq pepunjai-aid pue ‘spuog painsul ‘spuog enuaaal ‘spucq uoiebijqo [eieush [eooj pue sjels
:SI0]09S UlBW JNOJ SBY Xapul ay] 1oxew puoq jduexe xe} wisl-Buo] pejeuiwousp-gsn 8y} sieaoo xapuj jedidiunpy 's'n sAejoleg #
‘Butouejegal Aspenb
yoes je %070 Jo 1ybiem pexy e pajesoje S| xepul ayy ul Auedwoo yoee INg ‘00S d9S polubiem uonezijendes ey Se SjUSNIISUOD
aWwes sy} Sey Xapul 8yl "00S d'°S pepiebai Ajspim sy} jo uoisien JyBlem-fenbe ey si xepul 8yl (IM3 d8S) xapuj WBiap jenb3 d2s
‘jeiousb
Ul 19yJell Yo0ls ay] Jo saneussaldas ag 0] PaISPISUOD SBILIN0SS PIRU-A[BPIMQOOS JO pasUAWoD S| Xopul 00G 4%S SUL :Xapuj 005 d8S -

‘gouruLIoped Yo0ls deo-jjeuwis Jo ainsesw e se pasn Ajelsuab si pue $)001s AurdUIOD JSjiBWS 00T JO PasUdWoD st ixapul 600T [19ssny "
‘wiopbury pauun syl pue ‘puBlsZIMS ‘Uspams
‘uledg ‘febnuod ‘AemioN ‘spuepeyleN eyl ‘Aey ‘puejad] ‘eocesin) ‘Ausuneg ‘soueld ‘puejuid Suewusg ‘wnifpg ‘eusny sedipul
Aiunoo jexjew padojersp gl Buimojio} 8y} JO PelSISUOD Xepu] 8y} ‘L00Z dunf jo sy edoing ul sjesiew padojeasp a8y} jo soueuuopad
©ew Ainbe syp ainsesw o) paubisep S| 1ey] xepui peiybiom uoneziendes Jexiew pajsnipe-jeoy asy B S| xopuj] adoing [DSIN SUL ®

sainsojoasi( yuepoduwy]




4e uciepunod ysieessy ujelg WBIUMOW "4 ukjeal

- ISTMINNS

‘JussaAUL oyloads Aue jo eousuioped sy} Jusseidel jou op pue Auo sesodind SAHRASNY J0] UMOYS SIe £oY] “XSpUr U. Ut AROSID 1SeAUS JOUUBO J0ISBAUl Uy "paBeuBLILn B8 SeXepu| BjoN

Jlssieu oY) uo
Apisans Buifed sdois Justuuienoh [elepey) o) Ji @oUBUYS) PUE MOoB(] SPUCY 8yl B2, 0] SJUsliuIeA0B [Bo0] pue 8lel1s Mojje jey) suoisiroid
YUM panss| usaq aABy sgyd SWOoS ‘aimny 8yl Ul Sgyd JO) SSIpISONS Sy} 9onpel 1o SJBUILIS PINOM JusWuieAch jeiepe) syl 18y) su ay)
si Apisgns jejepa4 o} joslgns osje aie sgyg "eoud Jesiew JUSLND 8y} JESU JO Je ||SS 0} JojSaAu ue jjwiad o} s|gejiene aq |jim siahng
pejsalejul ybnous jou jey) ysU & si auay) Ysu Aypinbij 0y josigns aue (gvg) spuog esuswy pling ‘Buueyo puog jo pul Mmsu e sy

"AlINDeS By} JO anjeA ayj josye Ajesieape Aewl yoium ‘Jgep
sy uo jedipuud sy} Aedey Jospue sjuswied jsessiul Al sxew o} Buljmun Jo/pue ajgeun a4 jjim Ajunoses e Jo Jjenssi euj Jey; Aljigissod
By} 0} siojel Ysu ypal) elep Ajunjew alojeq spuod Jiey) (Aedsid Jo) jieo, jm suodnod jsalejul Ubly yum Seilnoas jge|ed Jo sienssi
1By} s|qissod st} ‘|je} seles 1S2USIUI J| "SUlOep SSlel ]SSISUl USUM SSU SSNnjeA ‘|[B} senjea Puog ‘Sslu selel jselelul usym ‘Ajeieuso

d%S Ad -ggg 1o s Apooy Ag ceegq jo Bues ypaio winwiuiw e pue Jeak suo uey) jebuoy
Aunew pue uodnoo pexy B yum spuoq [eqojb epeib juswisaau; sepnoul :xspuj puog (Dig) opeis) JUBWISSAU] PRoIg PLIOAR 111D

‘Jeol say wnwijuiw pue Ajpinby ‘ezis Aq paussios pue {@SDID) plepuels uoiedyisseD Asnpu|
[2COID @Y1 Ulim ooUBpIoooe Ui payisseld ‘peisnipe Jeo)) sal) ale Sepunoss "peiluep: si iesew sy} ul Ajunoess pajsl AloAd jizeig 1S

“Jeoy sal wnuiuiw pue Aupinby ‘ezis Ag psuessos pue (@SOID) PlepuslS uonesyissel) Alsnpuj
[BGO[D SU} YN SDUBPICDOR Ul PaYiSSE|D ‘pelshipe Jec) say ale Seunoes "pauluSsp! St 1exieW ayy ul Aiunoes peisy Alens (eulys [IOSIA

$8.1ns0j9siq uemoduwyj




8. uonepuno4 yosieasasy urelg MBiudop 4 uAjea]

P

RIS
%&\@ "anjea 8so] Aew pue “jueq Aue Ag pasjuesend Asy ase sou AsuaSe jeiapay JoYyl0 Aue 10 DiGd 3yl Ag PaJnsul 10U Sle Spund YLoMaSpIY BY3 Ul SIUSWIISAAUY
"Aunbs s Japjoyaieys sy Ag 1 Suipiaip pue awodul 1au s, Auedwod e Supjel Ag parejnofes ‘Aujigelyold s,uoielodiod e jo ainseaw e st —AINbI U0 UINISY

-aJeys Jad sSuiuses [eaLI0lsty su AQ PIpIAIP %201s € 4o a3ud ay si — [SUIEN SYIUOW 1) 4/d

-Ajpielipawiw idnnjueq Jusm Auedwiod syl
11 43| 2q pjnom 1eym 104 yonw 00} SuiAed a4,n0A JBYISYM JO BIPI BWOS SDAIS OI1EL SIY ] "SNJBA J0O0g S 01 dNjeA 13yJew 5 }001s e atedwod 0} pasn si —J66§-03-95kd

-1eah Jad jusoiad ul Auedwiod yoes Joj 2181 yImous aueys Jad sBuluies pariodas Jeah-snly ay) st — JIMOID Sd3 J83L G

‘pazijenuue pue papunodwod s; 24n8y syl 1ep jeyl
uo ateys Jad 2011d SULIB}0 BY1 AQ UCKIBIND|RD 1O 318D B UO Papua sAep OE ay3 Joj aieys Jad DWodUl JUSWISIAUL 19U ay3 Suipiaip Ag palejnajed si— PIBTk D35 AEQ O

SNOILINIZ3Q SOLLSIHILOVIVHI OIN04130d

‘sl jo
pouad UIRLISD B ISA0 PBIIBA SUIN12J BY1 AjSPIm Moy s1o1dap ‘puny [BNINW & 404 ‘Yoium ‘@SeiaAe UE JN0GR UOISIadSIP JO JUBWBINSEIW [eJ11SI1e]s & — UONEIASY piepuels
p Yl Ajsp punj | 4 Yoy p#

“eouewoad ay3 18119g By} .
‘opjey adieys ayi JaySiy By "UINIDI SSIOXS B4 YUM PIIBID0SSE SIS JO HuN Jad UIN3ai SS3IX0 By} S91BDIPUL ‘OlIBY-AH|I1B|OA-01-PIRMBY SB UMOLD] OS|e - OTIEY od1eys

*01j0J110d 1O JUSWISBAUI UR JO souewiIcpad [enide oy s1aipald |SpoiA Suldild 19ssy jeude) syl |[om moy
sainseawl pajenbs-i -3y 30p2d e S21LIPUI (%,00T) 0°T 40 paJenbs-a ue ‘syulod elep |eas sorewixoldde aul OIS0 B |[9M MOY JO 2UNSEIW jBIIISIIeIS @ — Poalenbs-y

‘sse]d Jasse ayedosdde ue 01 aaeRs ‘A1|1IRJOA SIUDWIISIAL] UR JO aInsesw e S| — BISg

"SI 213eWRISAS [enba yum uonewdoyul sijgnd uodn paseq ASaiesls
BAIssed ay3 JO UINIaJ Pa30adxa Byl pue UORBWLIOM] SleALd Ylim JoSeuew oljojuod e Jo uinjal pazijeal a8eoAe Syl USIMID( OUDIBHIP Y1 Se Paulap si - BYTY

SINIWIYNSYIN YIHLO/SOULSILVLS LdIN

‘spund yHoMaBSpry swiedaq spung sisse|) 1LS 343 ‘80/TE/E 2A13YI
“uf ‘JuswisBeuey jeuded Yiioana8piy swedraq duj ‘JuswaBeueiy jeude) 0dsni] ‘80/TE/E BAIIBYT

suf uswsSeuey jeude) YHOAAS3pIY Ylim pajeljije jou
SIUDIYM ‘SOIAIRS PUng 111D Ag PaINqLIISIP S4B PUE ‘SBDIAISS S JOJ 33} B SDAIS0BI Yoiym “ouj uswsBeuey jended yLomaSpiy Ag pasiape ase spund YLOAMSSpIY

‘jedipuiid jo ssoj a|qissod Suipnus ‘ysii SSAJOAUI
Sugissaur puny jeminiy *Sunsaaul alojaq Ajngases snyoadsoasd ayl peas ases|d "wod yuomaSpurmmm Suiusia Ag 1o ‘E98E-y8L-888-T |jed aseajd ‘snioadsoad e
uie1qo oy snpadsosd s,puny sy3 Ul punoy aq ued spund YLoMeSpIY 8yl Inoge uonew ol Juelodwi Jaylo pue siy] ‘Asucw Suipuss 10 Sunssaul 240jaq Ajjnjaled
sasuadxa pue sadseyd pue ‘SHsi ‘SaAIBGO JUSWIISIAUS S,pUNy BY] JIPISUOD PINOYS JOISBAU] Uy "snpadsosd e Ag paiuedwosae 10 papadald aq 1snw jelialeus SiUL

uoljewdojuj ainsojoasiq jueroduw]




Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting

McKnight Brain Research Faundati&m
Amended and Restated Investment Policy

The McKnight Brain Research Foundation (the “MBRI”)

The MBREF is a Florida trust that, for federal income tax purposes, is an exempt organization
(IRC § 501(c)(3)), and classified as a private foundation (IRC § 509(a)). The only tax paid by
the MBRF is the annual IRC § 4940 excise tax of 2% (or 1%) of investment income. All of the
MBRF assets were contributed by Mrs. Evelyn F. McKnight and no additional contributions are
expected. At the present time, it is anticipated that the MBRF will make grants to carry out its
charitable purpose. The specific purpose for which the MBRF was established is “to provide
support for medical research of the brain to accomplish alleviation of memory loss of the aging”.
The MBRF expects to exist in perpetuity. The only required distribution is the 5% of fair market

value IRC § 4942 annual distribution.
Govemance

The MBREF is a Florida charitable trust. The MBRF is governed by six Trustees. There are five
individual Trustees and one Corporate Trustee. '

Introduction

This policy presents the investment process of the MBRF. The Trustees have prepared this
policy in’ consultation with its investment consultants and legal counsel. For purposes of
investing assets, the Trustees have looked to the Corporate Trustee as its investment consultant
and any references herein to investment counsel are references to the Corporate Trustee.

Prudent Investor Rule

The Trustees have adopted this Investment Policy to evidence compliance with the Florida
Prudent Investor rule. §§518.10-14 FLA.STATS. The Investment Policy will be interpreted and
implemented consistent with the prudent investor rule. The Trustees have delegated certain
investment function to the Corporate Trustee as allowed by and in accordance with the
requirements of §518.112 FLA.STATS.

Investment Goals

The investment goal is to provide a long term real total rate of return that will increase the
purchasing power of MBRF assets net of expenses and distributions. In order to achieve its
investment goal, the MBRF will adopt a strategic asset allocation that will achieve its long term
return goal with acceptable volatility.

(20928218;16}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting
Page 2 of 10 '

Lo_n,q Term Investor

The MBRF will exist in perpetuity. As such, it is a long term investor who seeks a high rate of
return consistent with reasonable volatility. The MBRF understands that volatility can be
reduced by allocating assets among asset classes, among investment styles and strategies within
asset classes. The MBRF will adopt strategic targets for each asset class and will, from time to
time, rebalance between asset classes, investment styles and strategies to maintain its strategic
targets. '

Target Rate of Return

The Trustees will adopt a target rate of return that incorporates the MBRF investment goals and
spending policy. It is recognized that the target rate of return, investment goals and volatility are
interrelated and must be viewed as such. It is also recognized the investment horizon of the
MBREF is long term (perpetuity) and the target rate of return will reflect that long term view. The
target rate of return will change from time to time and is set forth on Appendix A.

Spending Policy

The MBRF will adopt a spending policy that balances a realistic achievable rate of return,
expenses, and its investment goals. Appendix A is the current spending policy adopted by the
MBRF. The spending policy will be reviewed annually at a minimum.

Income, Appreciation and Gains

The Trustees recognize that the MBRF pays only a 2% excise tax on investment income and,
therefore, the investments are not tax sensitive. Its distributions are not limited by income and,
therefore, the Trustees will ignore income and principal analysis when implementing its
investment goals and implementing its spending policy.

Cash Flow

Because it will exist in perpetuity, its only cash flow needs will be to cover expenses (and tax)
and the annual IRC § 4942 5% of fair market value distribution. It is recognized that additional
spending can be controlled and that the MBRF from time to time may distribute more than the
minimum required by tax laws.

Performance/Style Measurement

The Trustees have adopted a market driven benchmark for each asset class and management
style. For the portfolio as a whole, the Trustees will adopt a benchmark that consists of a
suitable passive index for each asset class weighted in accordance with the strategic asset
allocation. The Trustees will also adopt appropriate peer group data to measure the performance
of each managed portfolio and passive investment. The Trustees expect performance of each
managed portfolio to be in the top one-third of the peer group data base for that particular
management style or strategy. The peer group data base is set out in Exhibit B. The Trustees

{20928218;16}



MecKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting
Page 3 of 10

will evaluate ongoing investment performance over a three to five year period, anticipating it
will not make changes on the basis of short term (less than two years) results. However, the
Trustees recognize there are factors, including, but not limited to, changes in personnel, that
would require immediate attention and action. - ' - '

Performance should be measured in a manner consistent with the standards of the CFA Society.

The performance measurement will include an analysis of managers adherence to the investment
styles set forth in Exhibit B. ' ‘

The Foundation recognizes enhanced performance results from asset allocation, as well as
selection of particular managers and passive investments. Therefore, the Foundation will
~ compare portfolio returns and the benchmark portfolio, as well as compare individual manager
returns and the designated index, as shown on Exhibit B. ‘

Investment Preference

The Foundation prefers, but does not require, that managers avoid investment in companies
whose primary or significant (greater than 30% of gross revenue) businesses are the growing,
cultivation, manufacture, or distribution of tobacco or tobacco products. This shall not apply to
investments in indexed or mutual funds. :

Security Voting

The Corporate Trustee will vote on securities when a vote is requested. The Trustees will
receive an annual report of voting decisions.

Specific Functions of the Board of Trustees

1. Establish investment objectives for the portfolid.
2. Establish and review its spending policy.
3, Set strategic asset allocation for the Trust.
4. Establish and continue to update the investment policy.
5. Establish, monitor and update the investment process.
6. Review investment performance in accordance with its performance measurement policy.
7. Review at least quarterly investment activity to insure compliance with the investment

policy and adherence to investment style.

{20928218;16}



McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting
Page 4 of 10

8.

Terminate managers and passive investments in accordance with this investment policy.

Specific Functions of the Corporate Trustee

1.

2.

The Corporate Trustee shall review regularly all investments of the MBRF.

The Corporate Trustee shall recommend to the Board of Trustees such investment and
investment related policies, including strategic asset allocations, as it deems appropriate,

and as may be requested.

The Corporate Trustee shall make periodic investment performance reports (no less than
quarterly) to the Board of Trustees.

The Corporate Trustee shall implement the investment policy, including selecting and
terminating managers and passive investments in accordance with this investment policy.

The Corporate Trustee may, in its discretion, "tilt" the strategic asset allocation within the
applicable range, as set forth in Exhibit B.

Asset Allocation

1.

To achieve its investment objective, the Foundation’s assets shall be allocated among
various asset classes, including, but not limited to, equity, cash/cash equivalents, fixed
income and alternative investments/hedge funds. The current strategic asset allocation
adopted by the Board is contained in Appendix B. The strategic asset allocation and asset
classes will change periodically based upon monitoring and objective analysis of changes
in the economy.

The Foundation investments will be allocated among asset classes and diversified within
asset classes. Within each asset class, securities, for example, will be allocated further by
economic sector, industry, quality and size. The purpose of allocation and diversification
is to provide reasonable assurance that no single security or class of securities will have a
disproportionate impact on performance of the total fund. As a result, the unsystematic
risk (volatility associated with diversification risk) level associated with the portfolio
should be significantly reduced.

{20928218;16}



McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting
Page 50f 10

3. In any asset class, no more than 5% at investment cost or 10% at market may be held in
the securities of a single issuer.

4. Allocation by investment style is also an important step in reducing the risk (volatility) of
the Foundation’s portfolio. Investment styles within equity asset classes are defined in
Appendix C.

Custodian

The Corporate Trustee will be the custodian for the MBREF. The Corporate Trustee shall
recommend to the Board appropriate policies and procedures for custodianship and access to
securities held by the Foundation as it may deem appropriate.

Soft Dollars

The Corporate Trustee will annually review the “soft dollar” policy and activity of each actively
managed portfolio and report the findings to the Trustees. Each active manager is expected to
enter into equity transactions on a best execution basis. The Trustees may designate certain
brokers by which commissions may be recaptured or provide for the payment of services
rendered to the MBRF.

Guidelines for Corrective Action

Corrective action will be taken during the review of active management. The following are .
instances where immediate corrective action, or termination of active management, may be in
order: ’

® Organizational and/or personnel changes in the active manager. Failure to notify the
MBRF of such changes is grounds for immediate termination.

® Violation of terms of any investment management agreement between the Trustees and
an active manager.
® Change by an active manager in the management style for which the manager was

selected. The MBREF, through the Corporate Trustee, will closely track the investments
of each active manager to insure adherence o management style for which the active
manager was retained.

Corrective action ordinarily will be taken by all of the Trustees. If, in an emergency, it is not
feasible to contact one or more of the Individual Trustees, action may be taken by the Corporate
Trustee acting alone.

{20928218;16}



McKunight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting
Page 6 of 10

Rebalancing Procedure

Should the range for a particular management style be violated by reason of gains, losses,
changes in an active management, or any other reason, the Trustees will meet or conference to
decide whether to rebalance the assets to the target class and style allocation policies. In
addition, the Trustees shall review the actual allocations at each quarterly meeting in order to
insure conformity with the adopted strategic allocation. The assets will not be automatically
rebalanced on any set schedule.

{20928218;16}



» McKnight Brain Research Foundation

Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting

Page 7 of 10
APPENDIX A
Spending Policy of McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Expenses as Permitted 1.0%
Allowance For Inflation** 2.7%
Distribution From Foundation 5.0%
Target Total Return ‘ 8.7%

## Real inflation is Biomedical Research and Development Price Index ("BRDPI") published by
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis for the 12 months ending 09/30/2013.

{20928218;16}



McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting

Page 8 of 10
APPENDIX B
McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Portfolio Guidelines
Asset Class 2013 Range Benchmark Peer Group*
Efficient
Frontier
Large Cap Equity 43.4% 30%-60% S &P S500 Pure Large Cap
Core
Mid Cap Equity 6.0% 5% -14%  Russell Mid Cap Mid Cap
Small Cap Equity 6.6% 0% -15%  Russell 2000 Broad Small Cap
International Developed 8.5% 5%-15%  MSCI - EAFE Broad Int'l Equity
International Emerging 5.5% 3%-10% MSCI - Emerging Mkts
Hedge Funds 15.6% 10%- 30% HFR Fund of Funds Index
Commodities 5% 0-5 % Dow Jones UBS
Commodity Index
Real Estate — U.S. 0% 0% -10% NAREIT Equity
Real Estate — Non U.S. 0% 0% -10% DJW Global ex-U.S.
Real Estate
Private Equity 2.5% 0% -10%  Cambridge Associates
U.S. Private Equity
Fixed Income 10.2% 0% -20%  Barclays Agg Index
Cash 1.3%
100%
Static Benchmark #1 Spending Policy Benchmark
Russell 3000 Index 65% Distribution ; 5.0%
Barclays U.S. Expenses 1.0%
Aggregate Index 35% Inflation®* 2.7%
100% 8.7%

*  Mobius Group
M-Search Data Base System — Universes
Universes for peer group comparison — recommended by SunTrust and adopted by Trustees
on 7/12/00. SunTrust advises there are no Alt/Hedge Fund, Real Estate or International
Fixed Income Peer Groups.

*# Real inflation is Biomedical Research and Development Price Index ("BRDPI") published by
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis for the 12 months ending 09/30/2013.

{20928218;16}

& ¢ ¥ 03



McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting
Page 9 0of 10

APPENDIX C

Market Capitalization — Market value of a corporation calculated by multiplying the number of

shares outstanding by the current market price. The classification” of the capitalization ranges is
as follows: ' '

* Large Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $10 billion and greater
* Mid Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $2 billion to $10 billion
* Small Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $50 million to $2 billion

International Equity — International equity investments are permitted in listed equity securities
traded on developed non U.S. markets. Developed markets are defined as those included in the
Morgan Stanley Capital International, Inc. Europe Asia Far East (MSCI EAFE) Index plus
Canada. American depository receipts (ADRs) traded on major U.S. markets are considered to
be domestic securities.

Growth Equity Style — Investmeni: in companies that are expected to have above average
prospects for long term growth and earnings and profitability.

Value Equity Style — Tnvestment in companies believed to be undervalued or possessing lower
than average price/earnings ratios, based on their potential for capital appreciation.

Core Equity Style — Investment in companies whose characteristics are similar to that of the
broader market as represented by the Standard’s & Poor’s 500 Index, with the objective of
adding value over and above the Index, typically from sector or issue selection. The core
portfolio exhibits similar risk characteristics to the broader market as measured by low residual
risk with Beta and R-squared values close to 1.00.

Alternative Investments/Hedge Funds — Hedge funds are strategies utilized by professional
money managers or group of managers that permit the management of a private, unregistered
investment pool of capital and/or securities, and investments in a variety of investment
techniques normally prohibited in other types of funds. Hedge funds are typically skill-based
investment strategies attempting to provide “ghsolute” return based on the specialized strategy of
the trader or manager and offer diversification and reduce systematic risk due to a low
correlation to traditional asset classes. The following are some of the hedge fund strategies
utilized by managers: '

Direct Hedge - Hedging one asset, such as common stock, with another asset that has
similar price movements and trades similarly. Example: using call options to hedge a
common stock position. .

Cross Hedge - Hedging an investment with an unlike instrument. Example: Buying
stocks and hedging the position with Treasury futures.

* From Morningstar Analytical Services, Inc.

{20928218;16}



McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/31/2013 Trustee Meeting
Page 10 of 10

Static Hedge - Hedging out every dollar of a portfolio in an effort to eliminate risk.

Dynamic Hedge - Changing the amount of puts in a position over time as the market
changes. '

Market Neutral - As a long/short strategy, equal amounts of capital are invested long and
short in an attempt to neutralize market risk. The goal is to purchase undervalued
securities and short overvalued securities.

Market Timing - Anticipates market movements and allocates assets by switching
between stocks, bonds and cash as the market and economic outlook change.

Short Selling - 1dentifying overvalued securities and "shorting" or selling these stocks.
This involves borrowing the stocks to sell them, in the hope of buying them back later at
a lower price.

Growth Fund - Investing in growth stocks with the basic goal of capital appreciation.
This may include hedging by short selling or using options.

Distressed Securities - Investing in securities of a company in bankruptcy or facing it.
These securities are purchased inexpensively and with the hope that they will appreciate
as the company emerges from bankruptcy.

Sector Funds - Concentrated investments in various sectors. May involve long and short
investments and options.

Emerging Markets - Investing in securities of companies in emerging or developing
countries. This could involve purchasing government or corporate debt and/or equity.

Global Fund - Investing in shifts in global economies. Derivatives may be used to
speculate on interest rate and currency movements. These funds search for and exploit
opportunistic investment possibilities wherever they may arise.

Opportunistic - Using a variety of strategies as opportunities arise. Several strategies
could be used simultaneously.

{20928218;16}




MINUTES
MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
October 23, 2013

The Trustee’s meeting of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF) was called to order
at 8:15 a.m. on October 23, in Tucson, AZin the Executive Board Room of the Tucson Marriott
University Park.

The following members were present:

Dr. J. Lee Dockery, Trustee

Dr. Michael Dockery, Trustee

Dr. Nina Ellenbogen Raim, Trustee (via conference call)

Dr. Gene G. Ryerson, Trustee

Dr. Robert M. Wah, Trustee

Ms. Melanie Cianciotto, Corporate Trustee

SunTrust Bank Institutional Investment Solutions

Others attending:

Mr. Henry H. Raattama, Jr., Legal Counsel

Mr. Michael Hill, Managing Director, SunTrust Institutional Investment Solutions (via

conference call)

Mr. Dan Ledbetter, Product Manager, Lighthouse Partners (via conference call)

1. Minutes
The minutes of the July 31, 2013 meeting of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation were
reviewed. The minutes were approved as presented (Attachment 1).

Action Item 1: The trustees approved the minutes of the July 31, 2013 meeting as
presented (Attachment 1).

2. Investment Review
Mr. Hill presented the investment review and commented on key economic and investment
factors for the third quarter (Attachment 2).

A. Market Environment

- Developed international stocks outpaced US stocks for the third straight month while
emerging markets also outperformed the US for the second straight month after lagging
for seven. ‘

MBRF October 23,2013
1% Draft November 2, 2013




- For the first time in five months real estate outperformed equities. Precious metal
prices retreated as a result of diminishing geopolitical tensions, smothering a brief two
month rally for commaodities.

- Interest rates fell for the first month after four straight monthly jumps as the yield on
the benchmark 10-year US Treasury ended at 2.61%. Moderating rates boosted
returns for all of the major fixed income sectors for the month.

Mr. Hill will stress test the portfolio to show the long-term impact of the distributions on the
portfolio. This information will be shared at the February Trustee’s meeting.

Action Item 2: The trustees received the investment review for information.

Action Item 3: Mr. Hill will stress test the portfolio and share the outcome at the
February Trustee’s meeting.

3. Lighthouse Partners ,
Mr. Ledbetter presented an update on the three Lighthouse funds held in the MBRF portfolio.

The Diversified Fund, a multi strategy fund, was up 6.62% year to date. The Global
Long/Short Fund, a long/short equity strategy fund, was up 14.91% year to date. The Credit
Opportunities Fund, a credit strategy fund, was up 8.30% year to date.

Action Item 4: The trustees received the Lighthouse presentation for information.

4. Minimum Distribution Calculation
The trustees reviewed the projected minimum distribution calculation for information
(Attachment 3).

Action Item 5: The trustees reviewed the projected minimum distribution
calculation for information (Attachment 3).

5. Bio-Informatics Core

The trustees reviewed and approved the business plan as presented with two conditions
(Attachment 4). First, the trustees expressed concern about the intellectual property issues
relating to the Translational Genomics Research Institute (TGen — a private company)
participation and provision of services within the Core at the University of Arizona (UA) site.

Second, the trustees desired that the potential revenue from the commercialization of any of
the research within the Bioinformatics Core should be addressed in advance of the beginning
of the operation of the Core.

The trustees recommended a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) be developed between
the directors of the McKnight Brain Institutes and the appropriate executive officer of each

2
MBRF October 23, 2013

1* Draft November 2, 2013



University to which they would agree that all future revenues from commercialization of the
products or discoveries within the Core, be returned for the operation of the Core.

Action Item 6:
A. The trustees approved the business plan for the establishment of an Inter-
Institutional Bioinformatics Core. ' '

B. Request that TGen provide written agreement that it would have no interest in

any intellectual property developed through its relationship with the Core and
waive its rights to all future claims.

C. Require the directors of the McKnight Brain Institutes and the appropriate
executive officer of each University sign a MOU agreeing that all future revenues
from commercialization of products or discoveries developed within the Core be
returned for the operation of the Core.

rustees with a final statement of the planning meeting
expenditures for information (Attachment 5). The trustees also reviewed an email from Cathy
Liverman requesting suggestions for committee members for the IOM Committee on the Public
Health Dimensions of Cognitive Aging (Attachment 6). '

Action Item 7: The trustees received a final statement of the planning meeting
expenditures for information (Attachment 5).

Action Item 8: The trustees reviewed an email from Cathy Liverman requesting
suggestions for committee members for the IOM Committee on the Public Health
pDimensions of Cognitive Aging (Attachment 6).

7. Research Partnership itive Aging

Two original Addenda to the May 2008 Letter of Agreement between The Foundation for the
National Institutes of Health, Inc. and The McKnight Brain Research Foundation in support of
the renewal of the Research Partnership in Cognitive Aging between the National Institute on
Aging and the MBRF were executed by the trustees. Ms. Cianciotto will forward the executed
addenda to Ms. Erika Tarver, Project Officer, FNIH which will also be signed by representatives
of the FNIH and a signed copy returned to the MBRF.

Action Ttem 9: Ms. Cianciotto will forward the executed addenda for the renewal
of the Research Partnership in Cogpnitive Aging to Ms. Erika Tarver, Project
Manager, FNIH with a signed copy by the FNIH returned to the MBRF.

BI Business n

MBREF October 23,2013
1% Draft November 2, 2013



The trustees tentatively approved a $10 million endowment to the University of Arizona
composed of a $5 million gift, payable $1 million annually for 5 years contingent upon a
matching gift by the University of Arizona within the same 5 year period. Mr. Raattama will
work with representatives designated by the University of Arizona to prepare the gift
agreement for review and approval by the trustees.

Action Item 10:

A. The trustees tentatively approved a $10 million endowment to the University of
Arizona composed of a $5 million gift from the MBRF, payable $1 million annually
for 5 years contingent upon a matching gift by the University of Arizona within the
same 5 year period.

B. Mr. Raattama will work with representatives designated by the University of
Arizona to prepare the gift agreement for review and approval by the trustees.

9. University of Miami Update

The trustees reviewed the investment performance for the Growth Pool and the market
analysis for the endowment for the fiscal year end May 31, 2013 (Attachment 7). Ms.
Cianciotto will send a thank you letter to Dean Goldschmidt, Dr. Sacco and Dr. Wright
acknowledging the report. In addition, the trustees reviewed an email update from Dr. Ralph
Sacco regarding the status of the dissolution of the Schoninger Foundation for information
(Attachment 8).

Action Item 11: The trustees reviewed the investment performance for the Growth
Pool and the market analysis for the endowment for the fiscal year end May 31,
2013 (Attachment 7).

Action Item 12: Ms. Cianciotto will send a thank you letter to Dean Goldschmidt,
Dr. Sacco and Dr. Wright acknowledging the report.

Action Item 13: The trustees reviewed and received for information an email
update from Dr. Ralph Sacco regarding the status of the dissolution of the
Schoninger Foundation for information (Attachment 8).

10. Electronic Records

The trustees provided Ms. Cianciotto with feedback regarding the secure website. Going
forward, Ms. Cianciotto will create a supplemental meeting package to be posted on the
secure website. The supplemental meeting package will contain any addition materials that
are sent via email after the original meeting package has been provided to the trustees.

Action Item 14: Ms. Cianciotto will create a supplemental meeting package to be
posted to the secure website for all future meetings.

11. Upcoming Dates & Events

MBRF October 23,2013
1* Draft November 2, 2013



A. Society for Neuroscience 2013 McKnight Poster Session
The poster/reception is an MBRF sponsored and hosted event for graduate students and
faculty who will be attending the meeting from each of the four institutions to which the MBRF
provides funding. The reception will feature scientific poster displays from each of the four
McKnight Brain Institutes. The trustees are invited to attend the event, which will be held on
Sunday, November 10, 2013 ata SfN assigned hotel in San Diego, CA.

B. February 2014 Board of Trustees Meeting
The trustees have agreed to hold the February 2014 meeting of the MBRF in Orlando. The
trustees will arrive the evening of February 11, 2014, The trustees meeting will be held
February 12, 2014 beginning at 8:00 a.m. with breakfast in order to facilitate adjourning at
3:00 p.m. No social activities will be planned on the evening of the arrival.

C. Seventh Inter-Institutional Meeting
The seventh annual McKnight Brain Research Foundation Inter-Institutional Meeting will be
hosted by the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute at the University of Florida April 23 - 25,
2014. The trustees will arrive the morning of April 23, 2014 and meet in the afternoon
beginning at 12:00 noon. The Inter-Institutional meeting will begin with a reception on the
evening of April 23, 2014 followed by the scientific sessions on April 24-25, adjourning at noon
on April 25, 2014.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11.30 a.m.
summary of Action Items:

Respectfully Submitted,

Melanie A. Cianciotto
SunTrust Bank, Corporate Trustee

MBRF October 23, 2013
1% Draft November 2, 2013



MINUTES
MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES CONFERENCE CALL
November 15, 2013

The McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF) Conference Call to discuss the
Memorandum of Understanding and the University of Arizona Proposal was called to
order at 12:00 p.m.

The following members were present:
Dr. J. Lee Dockery, Trustee ‘
Dr. Michael Dockery, Trustee
Dr. Nina Ellenbogen Raim, Trustee
Dr. Gene Ryerson, Trustee
Dr. Robert Wah, Trustee
Ms. Melanie Cianciotto, Corporate Trustee
SunTrust Bank Institutional Investment Solutions

Others attending:
Mr. Henry H. Raattama, Jr., Legal Counsel

1, Memorandum of Understanding

The trustees discussed the issues around the reluctance by the respective executive
officer at each University from each of the Institutes in signing the Memorandum of
Understanding dealing with revenue from commercialization of the products or
discoveries resulting from the Inter-Institutional Bioinformatics Core (Core) activities. It
was opined by Mr. Raattama, MBRF legal counsel, that the paragraph contained in all
gift agreements dealing with commercial exploitation is adequate protection to the
MBRE. The trustees authorized Mr. Raattama to draft a new Memorandum of
Understanding that is consistent with the gift agreements already in place with regard to
the commercial exploitation to be signed by each of the McKnight Brain Institute
directors agreeing that all commercial revenues resulting from the Core be used for
McKnight Inter-Institutional purposes as agreed upon by the directors.

Action Item 1: The trustees authorized Mr. Raattama to draft a new Memorandum of
Understanding that is consistent with the gift agreements already in place with each of
the Institutes to be signed by each of the McKnight Brain Institute directors agreeing
that all commercial revenues resulting from the Core be used for McKnight Inter-
Institutional purposes as agreed upon by the directors.

2 University of Arizona Endowment Proposal
The trustees reviewed the suggested funding plan for the creation of the endowment
submitted by Dr. Jennifer Barton, Interim Vice President for Research Professor. In

\ creation of a permanent endowment for the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain

In tiute at th University of Arizona, Dr. Barton’s plan also proposed $20U thousanad of

MBRF November 15, 2013
1% Draft November 18,2013 -
2" Draft November 26, 2013



expendable funds annually over a period of three years. The trustees approved the
proposal for the establishment of a $10 million endowment in partnership with the
University of Arizona. In addition, the trustees approved the request from the University
of Arizona for matching expendable funds payable at $200,000 annually for three years.
The expendable funds are thought to be needed to prevent the funding decline during
the transition period of funding until the corpus of the endowment is sufficient for the
investment income to contribute the same level of support for the Evelyn F. McKnight
Brain Institute.

Mr. Raattama will work with designated representatives of the University of Arizona to
prepare the gift agreement for approval by the MBRF and the University of Arizona, with
the schedule for distribution of funds, for both the expendable funds and the
endowment, to be defined in the gift agreement.

Action ltem 2: The trustees approved the proposal for the establishment of a $10
million endowment in partnership with the University of Arizona in sole support of the
Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute at the University of Arizona.

Action ltem 3; The trustees approved the request from the University of Arizona for
matching expendable funds payable at $200,000 annually for three years in sole
support of the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute at the University of Arizona.

Action Item 4: Mr. Raattama will work with counsel designated by the University of
Arizona to prepare the gift agreement for approval by the MBRF and the University of
Arizona, with the schedule for distribution of funds, for both the expendable funds and
the endowment, to be defined in the gift agreement.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:50 p.m.
Summary of Action ltems:

Action Item 1: The trustees authorized Mr. Raattama to draft a new Memorandum of
Understanding that is consistent with the gift agreements already in place with each of
the Institutes to be signed by each of the McKnight Brain Institute directors agreeing
that all commercial revenues resulting from the Core be used for McKnight Inter-
Institutional purposes as agreed upon by the directors.

Action Item 2. The trustees approved the proposal for the establishment of a $10
million endowment in partnership with the University of Arizona in sole support of the
Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute at the University of Arizona.

Action Item 3: The trustees approved the request from the University of Arizona for
matching expendable funds payable at $200,000 annually for three years in sole
support of the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute at the University of Arizona.

MBRF November 15, 2013
1* Draft November 18, 2013
2" Draft November 26, 2013



Action ltem 4: Mr. Raattama will work with counsel designated by the University of
Arizona to prepare the gift agreement for approval by the MBRF and the University of
Arizona, with the schedule for distribution of funds, for both the expendable funds and
the endowment, to be defined in the gift agreement.

Respectfully submitted,

Melanie A. Cianciotto
SunTrust Bank, Corporate Trustee

MBRF November 15, 2013
1% Draft November 18, 2013
2™ Draft November 26, 2013



McKnight Brain Research Foundation

Projected Minimum Invesiment Return Calculations

(As of 1/28/13 for fiscal year ending 6/30/2014)

Average Fair Market Value

$46,391,682.38

Less:
Cash held for charitable purposes (1 1/2 %) ($695,875.24)
Net value of non-charitable use assefs $45,695,807.14
Minimum Investment Return (5%) $2,284,790.36
Net Minimum Investment Return Calculation:
Minimum investment return $2,284,790.36
Less:
sub total  Qualifying Distributions ($2,535,063.79)
($250,263.43)
Excess distribution carryover $4,818,577.00
(actual for '09, 10,'11, '12)
(estimate for '13) $250,263.43

$5,068,840.43




(zanohiien

0v8'890°c4 A AN R 2
$899x9 [}0] D glewisa)

. {syewSa) {areWins9) e o,
00°0% £9z'052% £50°565°2$ 062'v82°¢$ YLIOEIS-ELILIL Z89°L6£'9p%
00°0$ 297" pLys 967 PEY'CS ¥£0°'0Z0°C$ €LI0EIS- ZTLILIL 812'0Z8'¢vs
00'0% 0.8°199% 808°6L9°2$ 8E6'CL6°LS ZLI0EIg-LLIILIL £6£°90Z°L¥$
00°0% 6L1°626°1$ Z6¥'€86°c$ £1£°850°2% LLIOE/IS-0LILIL 126°8P9vr$
00°0% 980°2£8°L$ 919'68.°¢$ 055°266°L$ 0LI0E/S-60/LIL $9¢°166'6E$
00°0$ 8.5°008$ ove'ile'es z9.'910°2% 60/0€/9-80/1/L ¥60°Lyp'6e$
00°0$ 6£6°262% 805°041°C$ 695°218°C$ 80/0€/9 -L0/LIL P8r'eSL PSS
00'0% 195°8vP$ 1£6°66Z°c$ gzl'eys'es LOI0EIS - 80/LIL L£8'28.'29%

00'SP9°LS 0$ 659°9£0°2% 800°029°C$ 80/0€/9 - SO/LIL 69€°LLL°68%
00°0% $0.L°6189% 6¥0°'920°c$ SPe'osves SO/0E/S - POILIL 992°868°15%
40N 03 Jib 1oa0hkiied
00°0% pinos am Jeaf jsef) y0¥'e99°L$ sev'zsees Y0/0EI9 - €0/LIL £1Z°298°15$
I¥2'992's$
JTBACAIIES SUGHIGILESIQ
SWODU] pojnqgiaIsSIpury SUGHNGIRSIG 55597 DU - unowy s|qeInqLasicqy deaj xej STEA JOIEH

€L - eeam sieah [eosi4

UGHEIN3[es UoRNqLISIq WNUIUIH

lIONepunoc4 (oieasay uleig JUBIUSON




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Historical Gifts
Fiscal years 2000 - 2018

University of Alabama | University of Arizona | University of Florida University of Miami FNIH
$5,000,000 $5,000,000
(5/15/2004) (10/17/2006) 35,000, 000
Commitments $1,000,000 $300,000 $15,000,000 $5,000,000 (5/6/2008)
(10/19/2005) (7/10/2008) $5,000,000
$6,000,000 $5,600,000 (10/2013)
(8/3/2009) (date thd)™
7/1/99 -6/30/00 $15,000,000
7/1/00 -06/30/01
7/1/01 - 06/30/02
711102 - 6/30/03
711703 - 6/30/04 $1,500,000
711104 - 6/30/05 $2,000,000 $875,000
714105 - 6/30/06 $1,000,000 $875,000
71106 - 6/30/07 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $875,000
7/1/07 - 6/30/08 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $875,000
7/1108-6/30/09 $1,000,000 $1,300,000
7/1/09-6/30110 © $1,500,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000
7/1710-6/30M11 $1,500,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000
7/1/11-6/30/12 $1,000,000 $1,000,000
7/11/12-6/30/13 $1,000,000 $1,000,000
7/11/13-6/30/14 $1,000,000 $1,000,000
711/14-6/30/15 $1,000,000
7/1/15-6/30/16 $1,000,000
7/1/16-6/30/17 $1,000,000
7/1/17-6/30/18 $1,000,000
7/11/18-6/30/19 $1,000,000
Total $12,000,000 $10,900,000 $15,000,000 $5,000,000 $10,000,000
Balance $0 $5,600,000 $0 $0 $5,000,000
Total Gift Paymenis*
! $52,900,000 i
Remaining Balance of Commitments*
! $10,600,000 1

* through January 28, 2014
** payout dates to be determined when Gift Agreement is finalized



00°000°Z5$ juads jejo)

Jesk auo 10} 2109 soljeuULIojUIOIg B} JO jjeysq

UO SHOYS SONBULIOILIOIG M8y} 10} NIO.1/M Juswisaibe aoineg

00°000°25$ 100-061L 1 Ck # S010AU| BUOZUY JO Alisianiun v10e/velL

Junowy asn |jooyos a1eq

(sseah z oy 182A/000°'00€$) 000'009%

JUNO099Yy Sofjewiojuioig jeuonnyisuj-iaju]




¢uondeoai sejsod 1oy JHEN I

102 ‘9L JoqaAON
2Q ‘uojBuiysepn

asusjosoinap 104 A10idos

pauiw.ie}ep ag 0

Bunoesyy sesysnij jo pieog JHGW b

(5L0Z - vLOZ) SudsAz/seyeq Buiwoadn
uonepuUNO4 ysieasay uieig ybiuyjon

psuiuLIiep 8q 01

lsluen ssuBIuoD
BpLO|4 JO AYISIOAIN UOYIH

#10Z ‘62 - €2 udy
epuoj4 jo Ausieaiun

Bunsoy jeuOCHN}ISU-Ja3U]
Bunoeyy sesjsni jo pieo

vioc




Proposal
Evelyn F. McKnight Poster Reception
Society for Neuroscience Meeting
Washington, DC
November 16, 2014

Background

According to the mission statement, the McKnight Brain Research Foundation strives to:

Lead in generating interest and support of scientific research in the understanding and alleviation of
age-related memory loss

Inspire commitment and shared vision in the understanding and alleviation of age-related memory loss
Partner with research scientists, institutions, and organizations to promote research to understand and
alleviate age-related memory loss

Promote collaboration and communication among research scientists, institutions, and organizations
engaged in research in age-related memory loss

Nurture scientists dedicated to the exploration and innovative research in the understanding and
alleviation of age-related memory loss '

Recognize and Reward achievement in discoveries leading to the understanding and alleviation of age-
related memory loss

The mission statement of the Society for Neuroscience is to:

Advance the understanding of the brain and the nervous system by bringing together scientists of
diverse backgrounds, by facilitating the integration of research directed at all levels of biological
organization, and by encouraging translational research and the application of new scientific
knowledge to develop improved disease treatments and cures.

Provide profegsional development activities, information, and educational resources for
neuroscientists at all stages of their careers, including undergraduates, graduates, and postdoctoral
fellows, and increase participation of scientists from a diversity of cultural and ethnic backgrounds.
Promote public information and general education about the nature of scientific discovery and the
results and implications of the latest neuroscience research. Support active and continuing discussions
on ethical issues relating to the conduct and outcomes of neuroscience research.

Inform legislators and other policymakers about new scientific knowledge and recent developments
in neuroscience research and their implications for public policy, societal benefit, and continued
scientific progress.

When comparing the two mission statements, it is found they have similar goals...advancing the
understanding of the brain. While the Society for Neuroscience (SfN) looks at a broader spectrum of -
the brain and nervous system, the McKnight Brain Research Foundation is more focused on age-
related memory loss. Working together, the two entities can both achieve their goals. With over
38,000 members, the SIN is a much larger organization than the McKnight Brain Institute and the SIN
has the ability to give the McKnight Brain Institute worldwide exposure.




The SN sponsors a meeting each fall attracting thousands of attendees. The meeting consists of poster
sessions, symposia, and lectures presenting the latest findings on topics ranging from molecular
signaling in the brain to systems neuroscience and neurodegenerative disorders. In the evening hours,
the Society sponsors themed social events. These socials provide a casual atmosphere in which
researchers interested in a particular topic can network and discuss ideas.

2013 Progress Report — San Diego, CA

The McKnight Brain Research Foundation Poster Reception was held at the Hilton Bayfront Hotel on
Sunday, November 10, 2013, from 6:30 - 8:30 pm. Feedback has been received that the San Diego
event has been the most successful thus far. There were 194 guests who registered but some entered
without signing-in so it is estimated that attendance exceeded 200. The attendees included scientists,
researchers, clinicians, postdoctoral fellows, graduate, and undergraduate students. There were 43
registered posters which included representation from the various McKnight Institutes. Attendees
included prominent scientists from the National Institutes of Aging as well as neuroscientists at
different stages of their careers interested in investigating age-related memory loss. Posters were
distributed around the outside room perimeter with refreshments centrally located. Additional hors
d’oeuvres were passed around by waiters creating an elegance not previously enjoyed. The event
fulfilled its goal of showcasing McKnight research being conducted at all levels and provided a venue
where neuroscientists were able to network and discuss ideas centered on normative aging.
Establishing new collaborations are always a possibility when researchers gather together to discuss
their projects.

Proposal

The Society for Neuroscience will be holding its’ annual meeting in Washington DC from November
15 -19,2014. This proposal is to organize a social event for the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institutes
and Center. Pending budget approval of the Trustees, the SN event manager can schedule an event at
one of the sponsoring hotels in Washington. The event would be listed in the Online Program as well
as in the Final Program for the annual SN meeting as a social for “The Evelyn F. McKnight Brain
Research Foundation” under the topic of “The Neuroscience of Aging.”

Venue

The Evelyn F. McKnight SfN poster session would take place at a SfN assigned hotel in Washington.
The evening of Sunday, November 16, 2014 will be requested. Posters will be set-up and organized to
be representative of research from all the Institutes. Attendees of the social can visit posters and
discuss scientific issues directly with the presenter. Tables located throughout the room would
facilitate group discussions. The selection and organization of the posters would be in conjunction
with representative graduate students from the Institutes. Additionally, a selection of beverages and
hor d’oeuvres would be available.

Records

Prior to admittance to the poster session, attendees will be required to sign-in and note the
institute/organization they represent. Upon signing-in, attendees will receive two tickets for two free
drinks. Using the ticket method, will encourage everyone to sign-in and will ultimately provide
documentation needed to verify attendance. The ticket method will also allow the event planner to
monitor expenses associated with beverage purchases, thus ensuring the bar tab will not exceed the
budget.




Budget

The Society for Neuroscience charges an administrative fee of $500 to list and provide a venue for
sponsored events. Additionally, the hotel normally charges rental fees for the conference room.
However, the room rental fee can usually be waived for large events with a (pre-tax and service)
minimum food/beverage commission. It will be necessary to rent poster boards from an outside
vendor. Food and beverage costs have been broken down into three options listed in the table below.
All budgeting was constructed on an estimated attendance of 225 persons. As noted above, each
attendee will receive 2 tickets for beverages thus providing a system to monitor beverage expenses.

The event was held in Washington in 2011. Costs associated with the 2011 Washington event were
reviewed in establishing a budget for a 2014 Washington event. Within the guidelines provided below,

the catering expenses will be closely monitored to make sure no overages are incurred.

A breakdown of estimated expenses is found in Appendix A.




Cianciotto.Melanie

From: ~J. Lee Dockery [jid007@cox.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 12:00 PM

To: Liverman, Cathy '

Cc: Pope, Andrew; Domnitz, Sarah; Giammaria, Claire; Estep, Judy; Robert Wah, MD; Gene

Ryerson, MD; Michael L. Dockery, MD; Cianciotto.Melanie; Nina Elenbogen Raim, MD, JD;
DAlessandro.Nicole; Henry H. Raattama, Esqg.

Subject: ' Re: |OM meeting - Feb. 3rd - Sponsors - Charge t0 the Committee
Importance: High
Hi, Cathy!

Just a few days away now from the launch of the IOM Cognitive Aging Study. It is very exciting to be at this
point. Thanks for the information regarding the meeting logistics and thanks for remembering to include Dr.
Wah. in the distribution. May I make one correction on the February 3 agenda? 1 will be listening in by
telephone, but Dr. Wah will issue the "charge" to the committee members on behalf of the McKnight Brain

Research Foundation. (MBREF).

In follow up to the discussion by conference call regarding "publication" of the study, I, again, strongly
encourage a National Press Release from the IOM announcing the initiative. In my opinion, a press release
would add greater importance and stimulate greater interest in participation by the Public and distinguished
members of the scientific community. In addition, it would be a nice segue to the already generated interest in
the announced National Brain study and magnify the anticipated interest in the findings and recommendations
from the IOM Cognitive Aging Study. Thanks for your consideration!

With best wishes and appreciation for advancing the project to it's implementation,

Lna 2 R :é«x%m S ‘

To: 'SReinhard@aarp.org ; @aarp.org’ ; Watkins@aarp.org' ; 'l andisS@ninds.nih.gov
wagsterm@nia.nih.gov' ; ‘Babcock, Debra ( NIH/NINDS) [E] ; '1techdoc@gmail.com’

Ce: 'walkerp@ninds.nih.gov' ; Domnitz, Sarah ; Giammaria, Claire ; Estep, Judy

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 12:35 PM
Subject: IOM meeting - Feb. 3rd - Sponsors - Charge to the Commitiee

: 1d007 @cox.net’ ;

Dear Study Sponsors,
We are in the midst of finalizing plans for the first meeting of the IOM Committee on the Public Health Dimensions of
Cognitive Aging and would like to provide you with details and the agenda (attached).

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting and to your discussions with the committee regarding the task of this
1 study. ,

The open public session will be held from 10:00 am to 2:30 pm on Monday, Feb. 3rd in Room 125, National Academy of
Sciences, 2101 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, DC. The directions to the NAS Building are attached. Parking is
usually available (the entrance to the parking lot is off of 21st Street - check in with the guard and let them know you're
there for an IOM meeting). ’

We have scheduled the charge to the committee from 10:00 to noon and hope that each of you would be willing to

provide your expectations o Aswe discussed on the phone call - each organization/agency

can have 15-20 minutes to provide our thoughts and then ' have plenty of time for discussion with the commitiee.
We want to make sure that the task statement (attached) is clear and complete, as that will be the document of




reference for the study. Please feel free to discuss your thoughts on the task and identify issues and challenges in the
field.

Lunch will be in the NAS cafeteria. After lunch we'll have several speakers who will provide some background and
context for the study and help get the discussions going. We hope that the meeting will be fairly informal - we anticipate
about 40 people at the meeting. The committee will meet in closed session before and after and on the following day to
begin planning their work.

Our next call is scheduled for Feb. 27th at 3 pm (Eastern).

Look forward to seeing you soon. If you can not attend and others in your organization will be there - just let us know.
Others are welcome and we'd appreciate knowing who is attending so we can have their names on the list at the guard’s
desk (everyone will need photo ID) and can have a name badge ready for them.

Thanks!
Cathy, Sarah, Claire, and Judy




? UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI
u,,.gﬁgﬁ&;hﬁ; MILLER SCHOOL

Neuroiogy (}f MEBIC}ZNE

RaALPH L. SAcCo, MD MS FAHA FAAN

Chaitman, Department of Neurology

Olemberg Family Chalr in Newrological Disorders

Miller Professor of Neurology, Bpidemiology & Public Health,
Human Genetics 8 Neurosurgery

Leonard M. Milker Schoo) of Medicine

University of Miami )

Exeoutive Director, Bvelyn F, McKnight Brain Institute

Chief of Neurology Service, Jackson Memosial 1lospital

Pebruary 7%, 2014

J. Lee Dockery, M.D.

Michael L, Dockery, M.D.

Nina Ellenbogen Raim, MD., JD.

Gene G. Ryetson, M.D.

Robest M. Wah, M.D.

Melanie A. Clanciotto

Trustees, Bvelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation, Inc.
SunTiust Banks, Inc. .
Foundations & Bndowments Specialty Practice
Mail Code FL-ORL-2100

200 S Orange Ave., SOAB-10

Otlando, Florida 32801

Deax Trustees,

We tespectfully submit the enclosed proposal to the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation
requesting $2 million to establish the Evelyn F. McKnight Chait endowsment in the Depattment of
Neutology fot the Scientific Director of the University of Miami Milles School of Medicine’s Evelyn F.

McKnight Brain Institute.

As you know, in December 2013, we received the ocutstanding $2.5 million needed for the matching
requirement fot yous initial generous gift of §5 million. At this time we also received an additional $1.8
willion from the Alexapdra and Betnatrd Schoninger Foundation, Therefore, this gift along with a gift
seceived last summet, from the Barbata Di Tuillio Ttust, of $400,000, to fund a fellow in Cognitive
Research, allows us to have the match for this new request already in hand.

Should the McKnight Foundation aggee to fund the new proposal fot the endowed chait, the endowment of
the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute will reach in excess of $14 million.

“We ate grateful for the ongoing support of the Bvelyn B. McKnight Bratn Reseatch Foundation. Should you
have any questions please feel free to contact us. Thank you so much for your consideration.

Ralph L Sal &'
Chaigman, Department of Neurology

Yours truly,

Rvelya-E McKnight Brain Institute

Department of Neurology
PO. Box 016960 (C-215) | Miami, FL 33101




MILLER SCHOOL

. UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI HEALTH SYSTEM

Neurology of MEDICINE

A PROPOSAL TO

EVELYN F. MCKNIGHT BRAIN
"RESEARCH FOUNDATION

FEBRUARY 2014




‘With our outstanding team of committed individuals and building on our foundation of great
achievements, we are eager 10 realize our vision. The promise of a greater University,
community, nation, and world deserves nothing less.”

Donna E. Shalala, President

BXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As we continue to build the UHealth system into one of out nation’s premiete academic health
systems, we look to expand and enhance areas of established strength, such as the Depattment of
Neutology. We applaud the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Reseatch Foundation for its singular focus
on the discovery of the causes and prevention of age-telated disorders of brain function and
~ memory and for establishing 2 multi-site network to advance this sesearch and its clinical
applications.  This vision has set an outstanding example of philanthropy to the Univessity
community here in South Flotida, across the country, and around the wotld.

We respectfully request fhat the Foundation expand its investment in the University of Miami’s
Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute with an additional gift of $2 million to establish the Evelyn F.
McKnight Chair in the Depattiment of Neutology fot the scientific director of the Evelyn F.
McKnight Brain Institute. We would be deeply honoted if you would consider this most significant
gift.

A PROUD HISTORY OF COLI;ABORATION IN MEMORY LOSS RESEARCH

We ate grateful for suppott that established the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute at the University
of Miami and honored to be one of the fout universities to create such an Institute. Research is a
top ptiotity at the University of Miami; we ate proud of its position as the number one NTH-funded
institation in the state of Flotida and the Depattment of Neurology is ranked #16 in NIH funding
in the U.S. Since 2008, the Institute has acctued an impressive teack recotd of successful research
ander the leadership of Fxecutive Ditector Ralph L. Sacco, M.D., M.S. and Scientific Director
Clinton B. Wright, M.D., M.S. We ate especially proud of out collaborations with physicians and
scientists in the Department of Neutology, colleagues thtoughout the Millet School of Medicine,
and colleagues at othet McKnight Brain Institutes. :

THE VISION: ENDOWMENTS FOR BRAIN RESEARCH

Endowments ate critical to the long-term financial strength, stability, and growth of all major
academic institutions. The gift of an endowment is truly a gift that keeps on giving through wise
investment of the otiginal principal and the judicious annual distribution of income eatned.
Endowed chaits have a special impact because they help attract key faculty recruits ot reward

prestige and apnual suppott to the chair-holder.




Founded in the 20™ Century, the University of Miami has had less than 100 yeafs to build its
endowment. Thetefore, increasing endowment is a key focus in the Momentum 2 Campaign. The
University is proud to announce that to-date commitments have been made for 18 new chairs,
twelve of which are at the Miller School of Medicine.

BEQUEST FOR PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT

Evelyn F. McKnight Chait, Department of Neurology $2,000,000

We tespectfully request a grant of §2 million to establish the Evelyn F. McKﬂigh{ Chair, Department
of Neurology. With this gift, we will mittor our colleagues at the Universities of Alabama, Atizona,
and Flotida with both an Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute and Chair.

This chair will be designated for the Scientific Ditector of the University of Miami McKnight Brain
Institute and will support the chair-holder’s salary and benefits and research effort, according to
University policy.

Clinton Wright, M.D., M.S. has been the Scientific Director of the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain
Institute since he joined Univessity of Miami, Depattment of Neutology in 2008. (CV/Biosketch
attached) Under his leadership, the Institute has expanded its programs to include not only
epidemiologic teseatch but bench science research for furtheting its mission of undetstanding and
treating cognitive decline. This year, Dr. Wright and the UM-MBI was awatrded a prestigious center
grant that includes two intetventional studies with cognitive outcomes. Statting in April 2014 he will
lead a study under the American Heart Association for an American Stroke Association/Bughet
Foundation Center of Excellence Awatd, one of only three given in the U.S. This four-year program
contains a clinical trial to study the effects of exercise and cognitive training on cognitive and daily
life outcomes after cerebral ischemia.

Futthetmore, wotking with leadets at other McKnight Brain Institutes, Dr. Wright is leading an
effort to collect imaging data to understand brain aging in the oldest old. He is also submitting a
lazge multi-center clindcal trial proposal to the NIH to look at the effects of cognitive training and
other interventions/modalities on age related memory loss in response to the joint NIA/McKnight
RFA,

'As members of the Board, you ate well aware, the causes of age-related declines in cognition are
complex and difficult to disentangle due to the many comotbidities that accompany advancing age.
For this reason, the McKnight Brain Institute at the University of Miami has focused its efforts on
developing a translational research program that will have the best chance of advancing discoveties
from bench to bedside. Such a program requires clinical reseatch using state-of-the-art assessments



that benefit from expertise across key depattments involved with the aging brain, as well as bench
reseatch to identify and test novel biomarkers of tisk and novel treatments at the catliest stages.

All of this tequites careful progtammatic oversight, and an Evelyn F. McKnight Chait at the
University of Miami would provide the needed support and protected time for the Scientific
Director to carry out these responsibilities.

- The McKnight Foundation’s new commitment, when combined with additional funds will bring the
total endowment of the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute to mote than $14 million. The
increased endowment will provide Ds. Clinton Wright and his team with. increased funding to
further expand theit reseatch.

DONOR RECOGNITION

A gift of this magnitude would be tecognized publicly, and in perpetuity, in a manner commensurate
with the substantial size of the suppott and according to University ptotocol and the wishes of the
Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Reseatch Foundation. This extraotdinary cumulative suppott places the
Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Reseatch Foundation in the University’s Miami Society, which recognizes
those dedicated individuals, foundations, corporations, and organizatioris that have contributed
between $10 million and $50 million to programs throughout the University of Miami.

The Office of Communications of the Miller School of Medicine will assist the Depattment of
Medical Development and Alumni Relations with the creation and distribution of immediate news
releases for submission to local, national, and international media. ‘The establishment of the Evelyn
. F. McKnight Chait will be celebrated with a special reception according to University protocol and
proud academic tradition.

CONCLUSION

The success of this campaign tests on detetmined Jeadetship and informed philanthropy to assure
the University of Miami Health System and the Leonard M. Miller School of Medicine an enduting
place among the world’s leading academic medical centets.

We ate grateful for the generosity and continued partnetship of the Tvelyn F. McKnight Brain
Research Foundation. The foundation’s leadership gift cteating and naming the Bvelyn F.
McKnight Chair in the Depattment of Neurology at the Millet School of Medicine will setve as a
lasting symbol of youit philanthtopy to the Univetsity of Miami, to our community, and to medicine
as 2 whole. ‘The implications ate immeasurable. Yout exceptional support will allow our faculty
physicians and scientists to conduct pioneering tesearch that advances the vision we shate: #o improve

Fad N TSNS | kP o |
TO e troU R U COhsIa

the quality of life through the snderstanding and alleviation of age-related memory loss. We thank the Trustees

this nhronosal
=




Program Director/Principal Investigator (Last, First, Middle):  Wright, Clinton B.

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

Provide the following information for the Senlot/key personnel and other significant contributors in the order listed on Form Page 2.
Follow this format for each person, DO NOT EXCEED FOUR PAGES.

NAME POSITION TITLE
Clinton B. Wright Scientific Director, Evelyn F. McKnight Brain
eRA COMMONS USER NAME (credential, e.g., agency login) Institute

WRIGHTCL Associate Professor of Neurology

EDUCATIONITRAINING (Begin with baccalaureate or other initial professional education, such as nursing, include postdoctoral training and
residency training if applicable.)

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION {ifziggfffe) MMAYY FIELD OF STUDY
George Washington University, Washington DC B.A. 09/90 Psychology
ﬁs}umbla University Coliege of P&S; New York, M.D. 05/97 Medicine
Col i i ity, Mail School of PH; New . .
Ygrtmi\?gﬂ Umversuiy ailman School 0 [} MS. 05/03 Epidemiology
A. Personal Statement: N/A

B

. Positions and Honors

Positions and Employment

1997-1998 Intern, Internal Medicine.
1998-2001 Resident, Neurology, New York Presbyterian Hospital; New York, NY
2001-2003 Fellowship in Cerebrovascular Disease, Columbia University College of Physicians and

Surgeons, New York, NY

2001-2008 Assistant Attending in Neurology, New York Presbyterian Hospital, New York, NY
2003-2008 Assistant Professor of Neurology, Columbia University, New York, NY
2008-present  Adjunct Professor of Neurology, Columbia University, New York, NY (pending)
2008-present  Associate Professor of Neurology, University of Miami, Miami, FL

C.
1.

Selected Peer-reviewed Publications

Wright CB, Rundek T, Paik MC, Elkind M8V, Sacco RL. Alcohol intake, carotid plaque, and cognition.
Stroke 2008; 37:1160-1164. PMCID: PMC1447604

Wright CB, Sacco RL, Rundek TR, Delman JB, Rabbani LE, Elkind MSV. Interleukin-6 is associated with
cognitive function: the Northern Manhattan Study. J Stroke Cerebrovasc Dis 2008; 15:34-38. PMCID:
PMC1382058

Prabhakaran S, Wright CB, Yoshita M, Delapaz R, Brown T, DeCarli C, Sacco RL. Prevalence and
determinants of subclinical brain infarction: the Northern Manhattan Study. Neurology 2007; 70:425-30.
PMCID: PMC2714050 ‘

Khatri M, Wright CB, Nickolas TL, Paik MC, Sacco RL, DeCarli C. Chronic Kidney Disease is associated
with White Matter Hyperintensity Volume: The Northern Manhattan Study (NOMAS). Sfroke 2007; 38:
3121. PMCID: PMC2948438 ,

Wright CB, Festa J, Paik MC, Schmiedigen AP, Brown TR, Yoshita M, DeCarli C, Sacco RL, Stern Y.
White matter hyperintensities and subclinical infarction: associations with psychomotor speed and cognitive
flexibility. Stroke 2008; 39:800-805. PMCID: PMC2267752

Biographical Sketch Format Page



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

D.

Program Director/Principal Investigator (Last, First, Middle): Wright, Clinton B.

Noble JM, Borrell LN, Papapanou PN, Elkind MSV, Scarmeas N, Wright, CB. Periodontitis is associated
with cognitive impairment among older adults: analysis of NHANES-IIt. Journal of Neurology,Neurosurgery
and Psychiatry J. Neurol. Neurosurg. Psychiatry 2009; 11:1208-11. PNCID: PMC3073380

Siedlecki KL, Stern Y, Reuben A, Sacco RL, Elkind MSV, Wright CB. Construct validity of cognitive
reserve in a multiethnic cohort: The Northern Manhattan Study. The Journal of the International
Neuropsychological Society 2009; 15:558-69, PMCID: PMC2803322

Khatri M, Nickolas T, Moon Y, Paik MC, Rundek T, Elkind MSV, Sacco RL, Wright CB. Chronic Kidney
Disease {CKD) Associates with Cognitive Decline. Journal of the American Society of Nephrology 2009
Nov: 20:2427-32. PMCID: PMC2799177 :
Willey JZ, Moon YP, Paik MC, Yoshita M, Decarli G, Sacco RL, Elkind MS, Wright CB. Lower prevalence
of silent brain infarcts in the physically active: the Northern Manhattan Study. Neurology. 2011;76:2112-8.
PMICID: PMC3111237 L .

Marcus J, Gardener H, Rundek T, Elkind MSV, Sacco RL, DeCarli G, Wright CB. Baseline and
longitudinal increases in diastolic blood pressure are associated with greater white matter hyperintensity
volume: the Northern Manhattan Study. Stroke. 2011 Sep;42:2639-41. PMCID: PMC3189513

Vieira JR, Elkind MS, Moon YP, Rundek T, Boden-Albala B, Paik MC, Sacco RL, Wright CB. The
metabolic syndrome and cognitive performance: the Northern Manhattan Study. Neuroepidemiology
2011:37:153-9. PMCID: PMC3214939

Siedlecki KL, Rundek T, Elkind MS, Sacco RL, Stern Y, Wright CB. Using Contextual Analyses o
Examine the Meaning of Neuropsychological Variables Across Samples of English-Speaking and Spanish-
Speaking Older Adults. J Int Neuropsychol Soc. 2011 4-11. PMCID: PMC3370823

Gardener H, Scarmeas N, Gu'Y, Boden-Albala B, Elkind M.8.V, Sacco RL, DeCarli C, Wright CB.
Mediterranean Diet and White Matter Hyperintensity Volume in the Northern Manhattan Study. Archives of
Neurology 2012; 69:251-256. PMCID: PMC3281550

Rafmos AR, Dong C, Elkind MS, Boden-Albala B, Sacco RL, Rundek T, Wright GB. Association between
sleep duration and the mini-mental score: the Northern Manhattan study. J Clin Sleep Med. 2013 Jul
15:9(7):669-73. doi: 10.5664/jcsm.2834. PMID: 23853560 [PubMed - in process]
httg:/fwww.ncbi‘nim.nih.govlgubmedi23853560 . .

Willey JZ, Park Moon Y, Ruder R, Cheung YK, Sacco RL, Elkind MS, Wright CB. Physical Activity and
Cognition in the Northern Manhaitan Study. Neuroepidemiology. 2013 Dec 3;42(2):100-106.
httg:/lwww.ncbi.nim.nih.govigubmed/24335048 [Epub ahead of print] PMID: 24335048 [PubMed - as
supplied by publisher]

Research Support

Ongoing Research Support

RO1HL108623 (Pl: Wright) 03/1/112- 02/28/16

NiH/ NHLBY 4

FGF-23 and Phosphorus in stroke, subclinical vascular damage, and cognition

Elevated fibroblast growth factor 23 and serum phosphate are novel risk factors for cardiovascular disease and
mortality, but their association with cerebrovascular damage is not clear. This study takes advantage of an
ongoing population- hased cohort study that includes Hispanic, black, and white people living in the same
community, to examine elevated serum FGF23 and phosphate and the risk for stroke, subclinical small and
‘|large vessel injury, and cognitive decline. Elevated serum phosphate is modifiable and the results of this study
have therapeutic potential that can be tested in randomized clinical trials.

R37 NS029993 (PL: Sacco) 01/07/93 - 03/31/15
2 L3710 R

. subcontract to Columbia University

Stroke Incidence and Risk Faclors in a TH-Ethnic Regfon

PHS 398/2590 (Rev. 08/09) Page 2 Blographical Sketch Format Page

.- NN



Program Director/Principal investigator {Last, First, Middle):  Wright, Clinton B.

This prospective cohort study (Northern Manhattan Study, NOMAS) investigates risk factors for stroke and
other vascular outcomes in a multi-ethnic, urban population. In addition, the study seeks {o understand the
relationships between these risks factors and cognition and MRI-defined cerebrovascular disease.

Role: Co-investigator

268200900048C-6-0-1 (Contract) (Pl: Dr. David Goff) 09/24/10-08/02/18

NIH/NIA: Subcontract with Wake Forest University ' '

The Systolic Blood Pressure Intervention Trial (SPRINT)

The Systolic Blood Pressure Intervention Trial (SPRINT) is a 2-arm, multicenter, randomized clinical trial
designed to test whether a treatment program aimed at reducing systolic blood pressure (SBP) to a lower goal
than currently recommended will reduce cardiovascular disease (CVD) risk.

Role: Co-investigator

Completed Research Support {lasi 4 years)

K02 NS059729 (Pl: Wright) 09/01/2008 — 11/30/13
NIH/NINDS :

Vascular Risk and Cognition in a Multi-ethnic Cohort

The purpose of this grant is to examine vascular risk factors for cognitive dysfunction in a stroke-free multi-
ethnic sample.

Aims will focus on identification of traditional and novel vascular risk factors for cognitive dysfunction as well
as the role of brain imaging markers of vascular damage.

XZ003 (Pi: Wright!/ Crocco) 07/01/12- 06/30/13
State of Florida, Division of Elder Affairs

University of Miami Memory Disorder Clinic

The University of Miami Memory Disorder Clinic (UM-MDC}) provides comprehensive

evaluations to adults presenting with memory loss and/or other cognitive dysfunction.

The UM-MDC also is responsible for caregiver education and support as well as public
education and outreach programs.

Status of Candidate on Grant: Principal Investigator

AHA 0735387N (PI: Wright) - _ 07/01/08- 06/30/11

American Heart Association

Vascular Risk and Cogmt:on in a Tri~ Ethnic Community

The purpose of this grant is to examine vascular risk factors as correlates of cogmttve dysfunction in a stroke-
free multi-ethnic sample. Aims will focus on the role of both traditional and novel vascular risk factors.

PHS 398/2590 (Rev. 06/09) ) Page 3 Biograpﬁical Sketch Format Page



Curriculum Vitae

. PERSONAL
Name: Clinton B. Wright
Home Phone: 646-319-6876
Office Phone: 305-243-1664
Home Address: 3976 Wood Avenue

, Miami, Florida 33133
Current Academic Rank: Associate Professor
Current Track: Tenure-earning
University of Miami
Primary Department: Neurology
Secondary Appointments: Epidemiology and Public Health, Neuroscience (Program),
Center on Aging (Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences)
Columbia University: Adjunct Assistant Professor of Neurology
Citizenship: United States
Il HIGHER EDUCATION
Institutional George Washington University

College of Arts and Sciences, Washington, DC
B.A., Psychology (Special Honors) 5/90
George Washington University
College of Arts and Sciences, Washington, DC
Post-haccalaureate pre-medical study 6/91-12/91
Georgetown University
Washington, D.C,
Post-baccalaureate pre-medical study 9/90-5/91
College of Physicians and Surgeons
Columbia University
New York, NY
M.D. (5/1997) 8/93-5/97
Matlman School of Public Health
Columbia University
New York, NY
M.S., Epidemiology (6/2003) 6/01-58/03

Post-doctoral Albert Einstein College of Medicine

Fellowships New York, NY
Internship in Medicine 7/97-6/98
College of Physicians and Surgeons
Columbia University
New York, NY
Resident in Neurology 7/98-6/01

~ Postdoctoral Fellow (Vascular Neurology) 7/01-6/03
Certification New Yaork State Medical License 1098 — 2009

Diplomate in Neurology




C. B. Wright, CV

American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology " 2002
Diplomate in Vascular Neurology
American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology 2004
Florida Medical License ' 2008
. EXPERIENCE
Academic Leonard M. Miller School of Medicine

Appointments University of Miami, Miami, FL
Associate Professor of Neurology
Scientific Director, Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute
Director, Division of Cognitive Disorders
Member, Stroke Division 7/08 ~ present

Leonard M. Miller School of Medicine
University of Miami, Miami, FL
Assoclate Professor of Epidemiology and
Public Health Sclences 7/10 ~ present

Associate Professor of Neuroscience 7/10 — present

College of Physicians and Surgeons of
Columbla Unlversity, New York, NY
Adjunct Assistant Professor 7/08 — present

College of Physicians and Surgeons of
Columbia University, New York, NY

Assistant Professor of Neurology ' 7/03 — 7/08
Hospital Jackson Memorial Hospital
Appointments Miami, FL '
Associate Professor of Neurology 9/08 — present

Columbia University Medical Center -
New York, NY .
Clinical Assistant Neurologist 7/01 ~ 6/03

White Plains Hospital Center

Department of Medicine, Section of Neurology

White Plains, NY

Assigtant Attending Neurologist _ 3104 - 6107

Columbia University Medical Center
New York, NY
Assistant Attending Neurologist , 3/04 — 6/08




C. B. Wright, CV

IV, PUBLICATIONS

Book Chapters

Wright CB. Treatment and prevention of vascular dementia. In: UpToDate, Rose, BD (Ed),
UpToDate, Wellesley, MA, 2013. Updated periodically.

Wright CB. Etiology, clinical manifestations, and diagnosis of vascular dementia. In:
UpToDate, Rose, BD (Ed), UpToDate, Wellesley, MA, 2013. Updated periodically.

Wright CB and Brust John CM. Transient Ischemic Attack. Merritt’s Neurology. Lippincott
Williams & Wilkins, Philadelphia, 12" Edition 2010.

Launer LJ and Wright CB. Diabetes apd'Hypertension. Neurovascular Neuropsychology.
Springer 2009.

Wright CB and Moroney J. Cerebrovascular Disorders. In Epifepsy: A Comprehensive
Textbook. Lippincott Wiliiams & Wilkins, Philadeliphia. 2" gdition 2008.

Wright CB. Transient Global Amnesia. In: Brust JCM, ed. Current Diagnosis and Treatment in
Neurology (Lange Medical Series). New York: McGraw Hill, 2006.

Refereed Journal Articles

. PMID: 23902759.

Willey JZ, Park Moon Y, Ruder R, Cheung YK, Sacco RL, Elkind MS, Wright CB. Physical
Activity and Cogpnition in the Northem Manhattan Study. Neuroepidemiology 2013;42:1 00-
106. PMID: 24335048. :

Gutierrez J, Sultan S, Bagai A, Rundek T, Alperin N, Elkind MS, Sacco RL, Wright CB. Circle
of Willis configuration as a determinant of intracranial dolichoectasia. Cerebrovasc Dis
2013:36:446-53. PMID: 24281350.

Russo C, Jin Z, Homma S, Etkind M3, Rundek T, Yoshita M, DeCarli C, Wright CB, Sacco RL,
Di Tullio MR. Subdlinical Left Ventricular Dysfunction and Sflent Cerebrovascular Disease: The
Cardiovascular Abnormalities and Brain Lesions {CABL) Study. Circulation 2013;128:1105-11.

Kohli MA, John-Williams K, Rajbhandary R, Naj A, Whitehead P, Hamilton K, Carney RM,
Wright C, Crocco E, Gwirlzman HE, Lang R, Beecham G, Martin ER, Gilbert J, Benatar M,
Small GW, Mash D, Byrd G, Haines JL, Pericak-Vance MA, Ziichner S. Repeat expansions in
the COORF72 gene contribute to Alzheimer's disease In Caucasians. Neurobiol Aging
2013:34:1519. PMID: 23107433.

Ramos AR, Dong C, Elkind MS, Boden-Albala B, Sacco RL, Rundek T, Wright CB.
Association petween Sleep Duration and the Mini-Mental Score: The Northern Manhattan
Study. J Clin Sieep Med 2013;9:669-73. PMID: 23853560.

Jiang H, Debuc DC, Rundek T, Lam BL, Wright CB, Shen M, Tao A, Wang J. Automated
segmentation and fractal analysis of high-resolution non-invasive capillary perfusion maps of
the human retina. Microvasc Res. 201 3:89:172-5. PMID: 23806780.

Di Tullio MR, Jin Z, Russo C, Elkind MS, Rundek T, Yoshita M, Decarli C, Wright CB, Homma
8, Sacco RL. Patent foramen ovale, subclinical cerebrovascular disease, and ischemic stroke
in a population-based cohort. J Am Coll Cardiol 2013;62:35-41. PMID: 23644084.




C. B. Wright, CV

Gardener H, Rundek T, Wright CVB, Etkind MS, Sacco RL. Coffee and tea consumption are
inversely associated with mortality in a multiethnic urban population. J Nutr 2013;143:1299-
308. PMID: 23784068.

Reitz C, et al. (Wright CB, collaborator). Alzheimer Disease Genetics Consortium. Variants in
the ATP-binding cassette transporter (ABCAT), apolipoprotein E e4,and the risk of late-onset
Alzheimer disease in African Americans. JAMA 2013;309:1483-92. PMID: 23571587.

Miyashita A, et al. (Wright CB, collaborator). SORL1 is genetically associated with late-onset
Alzheimer's dissase in Japanese, Koreans and Caucaslans. PLoS Onse 2013;8:e58618. PMID:
23565137.

Gutierrez J, Rundek T, Elkind M8, Sacco RL, Wright CB. Perivascular Spaces Are Associated
with Atherosclerosis: An Insight from the Northern Manhattan Study. Am J Neuroradiol
2013;34:1711-6. PMID: 23567952,

Katan M, Moon YP, Paik MC, Sacco RL, Wright CB, Etkind MS. Infectious burden and
cognitive function: The Northern Manhattan Study. Neurology 2013;80:1209-15. PMID:
23530151.

Warsch JR, Rundek T, Paik MC, Elkind MS, Sacco RL, Wright CB. Association Between
Northern Manhattan Study Global Vascular Risk Score and Successful Aging. J Am Gerialr
Soc 2013:61:5619-24. PMID: 23527874.

Russo C, Jin Z, Liu R, lwata S, Tugeu A, Yoshita M, Homma 8, Elkind MS, Rundek T, DeCarli
C, Wright CB, Sacco RL, Di Tullio MR. LA Volumes and Reservoir Function Are Associated
With Subclinical Cerebrovascular Disease: The CABL (Cardiovascular Abnormalities and Brain
Lesions) Study, JACC Cardiovasc Imaging 2013;6:313-23. PMID: 23473112.

Economos A, Wright CB, Moon YP, Rundek T, Rabbani L, Paik MC, Sacco RL, Elkind MS.
Intetleukin 6 Plasma Concentration Associates with Cognitive Decline: The Northern
Manhattan Study. Neuroepidemiology 2013;40:253-259. PMID: 23364322,

Holton P, et al. (Wright CB, collaborator). Alzheimer Disease Genetics Consortium. Initial
assessment of the pathogenic mechanisms of the recently identified Alzheimer risk Loci. Ann
Hum Genet 2013;77:85-105. PMID: 23360175.

Gutierrez J , Bagci A, Gardener H, Rundek T, Ekind MS, Alperin N, Sacco RL, Wright CB.
Dolichoectasia Diagnhostic Methods in a Multi-Ethric, Stroke-Free Cohort: Results from the
Northern Manhatian Study. J Neuroimaging 2013. doi: 10.1111/j.1552-6569.2012.00781.x.
PMID: 23317292.

Gardener H, Goldbérg R, Mendez Al, Wright CB, Rundek T, Elkind MS, Sacco RL.
Adiponectin and risk of vascular events in the Northern Manhattan study. Atherosclerosis
2013;226:483-2. PMID: 23245751.

Whitcomb DC, et al. (Wright CB, collaborator). Common genetic variants in the CLDN2 and
PRSS1-PRSS2 loci alter risk for alcohol-refated and sporadic pancreatitis. Nat Genet.
2012:44:1349-54. PMID: 23143802,

Gardener H, Crisby M, Sjoberg C, Hudson B, Goldberg R, Mendez AJ, Wright CB, Rundek T,
Flkind MS, Sacco RL. Serum adiponectin in relation to race-ethnicity and vascular risk factors
in the Northern Manhattan Study. Metab Syndr Relat Disord 2013;11:46-65. PMID: 23127161.

Jun G, et al. (Wright CB, collaborator). Alzheimer Disease Genetics Consortium.
Comprehensive search for Alzheimer disease susceptibility loci in the APOE region. Arch
Neurol 2012;69:1270-9. PMID: 22869155.



C. B. Wright, CV

Gardener H, Rundek T, Wright CB, Efkind MS, Sacco RL. Dietary sodium and risk of stroke in
the Northern Manhattan study. Stroke 2012:43:1200-5. PMID: 22499576,

Dong C, Rundek T, Wright CB, Anwar Z, Elkind M8V, Sacco RL., ideal Cardiovascular Health
Predicts Lower Risks of Myocardial Infarction, Stroke, and Vascular Death Across Whites,
Blacks, and Hispanics The Northern Manhattan Study. Epidemiology and Prevention.
Circulation 2012;1 95:2975-84. PMID: 22619283,

Gardener H, Scarmeas N, GuY, Boden- Albala B, Elkind M8V, Sacco RL, DeCarli C, Wright
€B. A Mediterranean-Style Diet and White Matter Hyperintensity Volume: the Northern
Manhattan Study. Arch Neurol 2012:69:251-6. PMID: 22332193.

Gardener H, Rundek T, Markert M, Wright CB, Elkind MS, Sacco RL. Diet Soft Drink
Consumption is Assoclated with an Increased Risk of Vascular Events in the Northern
Manhattan Study. J Gen Infern Med 2012;27:1120-6, PMID: 22282311.

Gardener H, Sjoberg C, Crisby M, Goldberg R, Mendez A, Wright CB, Elkind MS, Sacco RL,
Rundek T. Adiponectin and Carotid Intima-Media Thickness in the Northern Manhattan Study.
Stroke 2012;43:1123-5. PMID: 22198981.

. Sledlecki KL, Rundek T, Elkind M8, Sacco RL, Stern Y, Wright CB. Using Contextual
Analyses to Examine the Meaning of Neuropsychological Variables across samples of English-
Speaking and Spanish-Speaking Older Adults. J Int Neuropsychol Soc 2014:18:223-33. PMID:
22182463.

Ramos AR, Wohigemuth WK, Dong C, Gardener H Wright CB, Roden-Albala B, Elkind MS,
Sacco RL, Rundek T. Race-ethnic differences of sleep symptoms in an elderly multi-ethnic
cohort: the Northern Manhattan Study. Neuroepidemiology 2011 :37:210-5. PMID: 22123526.

Gardener H, Wright CB, Gu Y, Demmer R, Boden-Albala B, Elkind MSV, Sacco RL, Scarmeas
N. Mediterranean-style diet and the risk of ischemic stroke, myocardial infarction, and vascular
death: The Northern Manhattan Study. Am J Clin Nutr 2011:94:1458-64. PMID: 22071704,

Vieira JR, Elkind MS, Moon YP, Rundek T, Boden-Albata B, Paik MC, Sacco RL, Wright CB.
The metabolic syndrome and cognitive performance: the Northern Manhattan Study.
Neuroepidemiology 201 1:37:153-9. PMID: 22005335,

Marcus J, Gardener H, Rundek T, Elkind M8V, Sacco RL, DeCarli C, Wright CB. Baseline
and longitudinal increases in diastolic blood pressure are associated with greater white matter
hyperintensity volume: the Northern Manhattan Study. Stroke 201 1:42:2639-41. PMID:
21836088.

Markert MS, Della-Motte D, Cabral D, Roberts EL Jr, Gardener H, Dong C, Wright CB, Elkind
MS, Sacco RL, Rundek T. Ethnic differences in carotid artery diameter and stiffness: the
Northern Manhattan Study. Atherosclerosis 2011;21 9:827-32. PMID: 21906739.

Dong C, Beecham A, Wang L, Slifer S, Wright CB, Blanton $H, Rundek T, Sacco RL. Genetic
loci for blood lipid levels identified by linkage and association analyses in Caribbean Hispanics.
J Lipid Res 2011 -52:1411-9. PMID: 21 558551. :

Willey JZ, Moon YP, Palk MC, Yoshita M, Decarli C, Sacco RL, Elkind MS, Wright CB. Lower
prevalence of silent brain infarcts in the physically active: The Northern Manhattan Study.
Neurology 2011;76:21 12-8. PMID: 21653889.

Hudson Bl, Moon YP, Kalea AZ, Khatri M, Marquez C, Schmidt AM, Palk MC, Yoshita M,
Sacco RL, DeCarli C, Wright CB, Elkind MS. Association of serum soluble Receptor for
Advanced Glycation End-products with subclinical cerebrovascular disease: The Northern
Manhattan Study (NOMAS). Atherosclerosis 2011 216:192-8, PMID: 21316677.




C. B. Wright, CV

Dong C, Beecham A, Slifer 8, Wang L, Blanton SH, Wright CB, Rundek T, Sacco RL.
Genomewide linkage and peak-wide association analyses of carotid plague in Caribbean
Hispanics. Stroke 2010;41:2750-6. PMID: 20966410,

Rundek T, Gardener H, Xu Q, Goldberg R, Wright CB, Boden- Albata B, Disla N, Paik M,
Elkind M8V, Sacco.RS Insulin Resistance and Risk of Ischemic Stroke among Non-Diabetic
Individuals from the Northern Manhattan Study. Archives of Neurology 2010;67:1195-200.
PMID: 20937946,

Willey J, Disla N, Moon M, Paik M, Sacco RL, Boden-Albala B, Elkind MSV, Wright CB. Early
Depressed mood after stroke predicts long-term disability: the Northern Manhattan Stroke
Study (NOMAS). Stroke 2010;41:1896-900. PMID: 20671256.

Gutlerrez J, Adams D, Tornes L, Isaacson R, Wright CB. Dolichoectaéia and multifocal
simultaneous Intracranial haemorrhages. BMJ Case Reports 2010; doi:
10.1136/ber.10.2009.2325. PMID: 223156489,

Khatri M, Nickolas T, Moon Y, Paik MC, Rundek T, Elkind M8V, Sacco RL, Wright CB.
Chronic Kidney Disease (CKD) Associates with Cognitive Decline. Journal of the American
Society of Nephrology 2009;20:2427-32. PMID: 19729443.

. Wright CB, Moon Y, Paik MC, Brown TR, Rabbanl L, Yoshita.M, DeCarli C, Sacco R, Elkind
MS. Inflammatory biomarkers of vascular risk as correlates of leukoariosis. Stroke
2009;40:3466-71. PMID: 19696417.

Lantz ER, Lavine 8D, Festa JR, Connolly ES, Wright CB, Lazar RM. Acute Confusional
Syndrome from a Dural Arteriovenous Fistula. Neurosurgery 2009;65:E208-E209. PMID:
19574802.

Siedlecki KL, Stern Y, Reuben A, Sacco RL, Elkind MSV, Wright CB. Construct Validity of
Cognitive Reserve in a Multi-Ethnic Cohort: the Northern Manhattan Study. Journal of the
International Neuropsychological Society 2009;15:558-69. PMID: 19573274,

Noble JM, Borrell LN, Papapanou PN, Elkind MSV, Scarmeas N, Wright, CB. Periodontitis is
associated with cognitive impairment among older adults: analysis of NHANES-IIl. Journal of
Neurology, Neurosurgery and Psychiatry J Neurol Neurosurg Psychiatry 2009;80:1206-11.
PMID: 19419981.

Asllani I, Borogovac A, Wright C, Sacco RL, Brown TR, Zarahn E. An investigation of
statistical- power for continuous arterial spin labeling imaging at 1.5 T. Neurolmage
2008;39:1246-56. PMID: 18036834. ’

Boden-Albala B, Cammack S, Chong J, Wang C, Wright C, Rundek T, Elkind MSV, Paik MC,
Sacco RL. Diabetes, Fasting Glucose Levels, and Risk of Ischemic Stroke and Vascular
Events: Findings from the Northern Manhattan Study (NOMAS). Diabetes Care 2008;31:1132-
7. PMID: 18339972.

Boden-AibalaAB, Sacco RL, Lee H-S, Grahame-Clarke C, Rundek T, Elkind MV, Wright C,
Giardina EV, DiTullio MR, Homma 8, Paik MC. Metabolic Syndrome and Ischemic Stroke Risk:
Northern Manhattan Study. Stroke 2008;39:30-35. PMID: 18063821.

Wright CB, Festa J, Paik MC, Schmiedigen AP, Brown TR, Yoshita M, DeCarli C, Sacco RL,
Stern Y. White Matter Hyperintensities and Subclinical Infarction: Associations with
Psychomotor Speed and Cognitive Flexibility. Stroke 2008;39:800-805. PMID: 18258844.



C. B. Wright, CV

Khatri M, Wright CB, Nickolas TL, Paik MC, Sacco RL, DeCarli C. Chronic Kidney Disease s
associated with White Matter Hyperintensity Volume: The Northern Manhattan Study
(NOMAS). Stroke 2007:38:3121-3126. PMID: 17962588.

Gerard E, Frontera JA, Wright CB. Vasospasm and cerebral infarction following isolated
intraventricular hemorrhage. Neuroctifical Care 2007;D01:10.1007;’312028-007-0057-1 .

sommerville RB, Noble JM, Vonsattel JP, Delapaz R, Wright CB. Eosinophilic Vasculitis in an
Isolated CNS Distribution. Journal of Neurology Neurosurgery and Psychiatry 2007;78:85-88.
PMID: 21686608. :

Prabhakaran S, Wright CB, Yoshita M, Delapaz R, Brown T, DeCarli G, Sacco RL. The
prevalence and determinants of subclinical brain infarction: the Northern Manhattan Study.
Neurology 2007;70:425-30. PMID: 17898325.

Wright CB, Luo X, Paik MG, Sacco RL. Reported alcohol consumption and cognitive decline:
The northern Manhattan study. Neuroepidemiology 2006:27:201-207. PMID: 17047373.

Flint AC, Naley MC, Wright CB. Ataxic hemiparesis from strategic frontal white matter
infarction with crossed cerebellar diaschisis. Stroke 2006:36:e1-e2, PMID: 16306457.

Wright CB, Sacco RL, Rundek TR, Delman JB, Rabbani LE, Elkind MSV. Interleukin-6 is
associated with cognitive function: the Northern Manhattan Study. J Stroke Cerebrovasc Dis
2006;15:34-38. PMID: 16501663.

Wright CB, Rundek T, Paik MC, Elkind MSV, Sacco RL. Alcohol intake, carotid plague, and
cognitlon. Stroke 2006;37:1 160-1164. PMID: 16601215.

Prabhakaran S, Khandji A, Wright CB. Extracranial internal carotid artery dissection with
unusual gadolinium enhancement. Neurology 2006;67:636-537.

Wright CB, Vonsattel JPG, Bell K, Honig LS. Dementia with Cerebrovascular Disease: A case
“study. Sci. Aging Knowl. Em(iron 2006; DO 101 126/sageke.2006.10.dn1. PMID: 16807476.

White H, Boden-Albala B, Wang C, Elkind MSV, Rundek T, Wright CB, Sacco RL. Ischemic
Stroke Subtype Incidence among Whites, Blacks and Hispanics: The Northern Manhattan
Study. Circulation 2005;11 1:1327-1331. PMID: 15769776.

Wright CB, Paik MC, Brown TR, Stabler SP, Allen RH, Sacco RL, Decarli C. Total
Homocysteine is Associated with White Matter Hyperintensity Volume: the Northern Manhattan
Study. Stroke 2005;36:1207-1211. PMID: 15879345.

Flint AC, Liberato B, Anziska A, Schantz-Dunn J, Wright CB. Meningovascular syphilis as a
cause of basilar artery stenosis. Neurology 2005:64:391-2. PMID: 15668454,

Gerstner E, Liberato B, Wright CB. Bi-hemispheric anterior cerebral artery with drop attacks
and limb shaking TIAs. Neurology 2005:65:174. PMID: 16009921.

Wright CB, Lee HS, Paik MC, Stabler SP, Allen RH, Sacco RL. Total homocysteine and
cognition in @ tri-ethnic community: the Northern Manhattan Study. Neurology 2004,63:254-60.
PMID: 15277617. ‘ :

Chen G, Pan B, Hawver DB, Wright CB, Potter WZ, Manji HK. Attenuation of cyclic AMP
production by carbamazepine. Journal of Neurochemistry 1996,67:2079-86. PMID: 8863517.

Chen G, Manji HK, Wright CB, Hawver DB, Potter WZ, Effects of Valprolc Acid on Beta-
adrenergic Receptors, G-proteins, and Adenylyt Cyclase In Rat C6 Glioma Celis.
Neuropsychopharmacoiogy 1006;15:271-80. PMID: 8873110,




C. B. Wright, CV

Arnoid LE, Stoff DM, Cook Jr E, Cohen DJ, Kruesi M, Wright CB, Hattab J, Graham P,
Zametkin A, Castellanos FX, McMahon W, Leckman JF, Ethics of Biological Psychiatric
Research with Children and Adolescenis. Journal of the Academy of Child and Adolescent
Psychiatry 1995;34:929-39. PMID: 7648964,

Chen G, Manji HK, Hawver DB, Wright CB, Potter WZ. Chronic sodium valproate selectively
decreases protein kinase C alpha and epsilon in vitro. Journal of Neurochemistry
1994,63:2361-4, PMID: 79647589.

Other works, publications, and abstracts (peer reviewed)

Editorials

Wright CB, Zonderman A. What can memory tests predict about the aging brain? The freedom
{o recall. Neurology 2013;80:1274-5. PMID: 23468540.

Warsch J, Wolf M, Wright CB. Chronic kidney disease in patients with cognitive impairment: a
marker of microvascular damage or an independent risk factor? Future Medicine Aging Health
2010;6:423-427. :

Wright CB, Sacco RL. Small vessel stroke and white matter lesions: peas in a pod, or horses
of a different color? Neurology 2010;75:1664-5.

Wright CB, Sacco RL. Cardiac index as a correlate of brain volume: separating the wheat of
normal aging from the chaff of vascular cognitive disorders. Circulation. 2010,22:676-8

Elkind Mitchell S. V, Wright CB. Cerebral vasculopathy does not equal primary central nervous
system vasculitis. Annals of Neurology 2008;64:228

Wright CB. Do post-stroke MR findings predict the type of a subsequent stroke? Nature
Clinical Practice Neurology 2007;3:20-21.

Reviews

Ramos A, Dib S, Wright CB. Vascular Dementia. Curr Transl Geriatr and Exp Gerontol Rep
2013, [ePub ahead of prinf]

Neumann JT, Cohan CH, Dave KR, Wright CB, Perez-Pinzon MA. Global cerebral ischemia:
synaptic and cognitive dysfunction. Curr Drug Targets. 2013; 14: 20-35. PMID: 23170794,

Rincon F, Wright CB. Vascular Cognitive Impairment. Curr Opin Neurol. 2013; 26: 29-36.
PMID; 23254555.

Geldmacher DS, Levin B, Wright CB. Characterizing healthy samples for studies of human
cognitive aging. Frontiers in Aging Neuroscience 2012; 4: 23. PMID: 22288440.

Roberson E, Defazio RA, Barnes C, Alexander G, Bizon JL, Bowers D, Foster TC, Glisky EL,
Levin B, Ryan L, Wright CB, Geldmacher DS, Challenges and opportunities for characterizing
cognitive aging across species. Frontiers in Aging Neuroscience 2012; 4: 6, PMID: 22688434,

Gutierrez J, Sacco RL, Wright CB. Dolichoectasia: an evolving arterlal disease. Naiure
Reviews Neurology 2011; 7: 41-50. - '

Decarli C, Kawas C, Morrison JH, Reuter-Lorenz PA, Sperling RA, Wright CB. Session II:
Mechanisms of Age-Related Cognitive Change and Targets for Intervention: Neural Circuits,
Networks, and Plasticity. J Gerontol A Biol Sci Med Sci. 2012,67:747-53.



C. B. Wright, GV

Warsch J, Wright, CB, The Aging Mind: Vascular Health in Normal Cognitive Aging. Journal of
the American Geriafrics Society 201 0; 58: $320-324. PMID: 21 029061,

Warsch J, Wright, CB. Hyperlipidemia and cerebral small vessel disease. Nature Reviews
Neurology 2010;6:307-308 (News and Views section)

Abstracts

Wright CB, Gardener H, Marquez C, DeRosa JT, Cheung K, Dong C, Sécco RL, Stem Y,
Elkind MSV. Infectious Burden and Cognitive Performance: the Northern Manhattan Study.
Accepted as oral presentation, International Stroke Conference, San Diego, February 2014.

Shéh N, Dong C, Sacco RL, Cespedes S, Elkind MSV, Wolf M, Rundek T, Wright CB.
Eibroblast Growth Factor 23 and Carotid Plaque: the Northern Manhattan Study (NOMAS).
Accepted as poster presentation, international Stroke Conference, San Diego, February 2014.

Shang TT, Katsnelson M, Ortiz G, Wright CB, Koch S, Romano J, Rundek T, Sacco RL. The
Application of Time-of-Flight MR Source Images in predicting Hemorrhagic Transformation in
lschemic Stroke. Poster presented at the International Stroke Conference, New Orleans,

February 2012.

Wright CB, Dong C, Yoshita M, Dista N, Elkind MS, DeCarli C, Sacco T, Rundek T.
Asymptomatic Internal Carofid Artery Stenosis is Associated with More Cortical Subclinical
Brain infarcts: the Northern Manhatian Study (NOMAS). Poster presented at the international
Stroke Conference, New Orleans, February 2012.

Bagci AM, Lee AD, Wright CB, Ertl-Wagner B, Alperin N. Absolute Regional Gray matter
perfusion Measured with Asterial Spin Labeling Calibrated using Phase Contrast MRI
Presented at ISMRM Meeting, Quebec, Canada, May 2011.

Nearing K, Gardener H: Bagci A, Alperin N, Mora-McLaughtin G, Elkind 8V, DeCarli C, Sacco
RL, Wright CB. Large Dilated Perivascular Spaces in a Stroke-free Community-based Sample:
The Northern Manhattan Study. Poster presentation, Annual Meeting of the American
Academy of Neurology, Hawaii, April 2011.

Gardener H, Rundek T, Wright CB, Disla N, Elkind SV, Sacco RL. Dietary Sodium Intake is a
Risk Factor for Incident Ischemic Stroke: The Northern Manhattan Study (NOMAS).
International Stroke Conference, Los Angeles, February 9, 2011,

Gardener H, Rundek T, Wright CB, Vieira J, Elkind 8V, Sacco RL. Soda Consumption and
Risk of Vascular Events in the Northern Manhattan Study. International Stroke Conference, Los
Angeles, February 10, 2011, :

Gutierrez J, Gardener H, Bagcl A, Marquez ¢, Rundek T, DeCarli C, Elkind 8V, Alperin N,
Sacco RL, Wright CB. Dolichoectasia and intracranial Arterial Characteristics In A Race-
athnically Diverse Community-based Sample: The Northern Manhattan Study. Poster

presentation, International Stroke Conference, Los Angeles, February 9, 2011.

Gutierrez J, Carrasquillo J, Wright CB. Demographic, clinical and radiological characterization
of patients with Dolichoectasia. Poster presentation, 5th Annual resident and fellow's research
day, The Florida Society of Neurology Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, 2010,

Arauz A, Romano J, Marquez JM, Artigas C, Koch 8, Rundek T, Dong ¢, Haussen D,
Katsnelson M, Wright CB, Sacco RL. Disparities in Stroke Type and Vascular Risk Factors
between Two Hispanics Populations in Mtami and Mexico City. 62" Annual Meeting of the
American Academy of Neurology, Toronto, Canada, in April, 2010.




C. B. Wright, CV

Loring J, Dong C, Disla N, Rundek T, Elkind MSV, Sacco RL, Stern Y, Wright CB. The
Northern Manhattan Study Global Vascular Risk Score Is Associated With Cognitive
Performance. Submitted for presentation at the 62™ Annual Mesting of the American Academy -
of Neurology in April, 2010.

~ Wright CB, Dong C, Guzman J, Elkind MSV, Rundek T, DeCarli C, 8acco RL. The Northern
Manhattan Study Global Vascular Risk Score Is Assoclated with Leukoaraiosis. 62" Annual
Meeting of the American Academy of Neurology, Toronto, Canada. in April, 2010.

Hudson Bl, Moon YP, Kalea AZ, Khatri M, Marquez C, Schmidt AM, Paik MC, Sacco RL,
DeCarll C, Wright CB, Elkind MSV. Serum levels of soluble Receptor for Advanced Glycation
End-products are associated with subclinical cerebrovascular disease among Hispanics and
blacks. 62™ Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Neurology, Toronto, Canada. in April,
2010.

Loring J, Dong C, Mora-McLaughlin C, Rundek T, Elkind M8V, Sacco RL, DeCarli C, Wright
CB. Education Moderates the Association of Leukoaraiosis with Cognitive Decline: the
Northern Manhattan Study. Oral presentation at the AHA/ ASA International Stroke Conference
in February 2010; 41: 200-253e.

Dong C, Yoshita M, DeCarli C, Gervasi- Franklyn P, Rundek T, Elkind M, Sacco RL, Wright
CB. Sex Difference in the Relationship between Waist-Hip Ratio and Silent Brain Infarction in a
Multi-ethnic Cohort from the Northern Manhattan Study (NOMAS). World Hyperiension
Conference. Beijing, China, November 2009.

Wright CB, Gardener H, Yoshita M, Santiago M, Rundek T, Elkind M8V, Sacco RL, Boden-
Albala B, DeCarli C, Scarmeas N. Adherence to a Mediterranean Diet is inverseiy associated
with White matter Hyperintensity Volume: The Northern Manhattan Study at the 6"
International Congress of Vascular Dementia, Barcelona, Spain 19-22 November, 2009.

Gardener H, Scarmeas N, Gu Y, Dista N, Elkind, MSV, Sacco, RL Boden- Albala B, Wright
CB. Mediterranean Diet and Vascular Events: The Northern Manhattan Study. Poster
presented at the 134" American Neurological Association (ANA), Baltimore, Maryland, October
2009.

Loring J, Yoshita M, Marquez C, Eikind MSV, Sacco RL, DeCarli C, Wright CB. White Matter
Hyperintensity Volume is Associated with Depressive Symptoms: the Northern Manhattan
Study. Poster presented at the 134th Annual Mesting for the American Neurological
Association (ANA), Baltimore, Maryland in October, 2009, and the 24th Annual National
MD/PhD Conference in June 2009.

Marcus J, Gardener H, Yoshita Mitsuhirc, Guzman J, Elkind M8V, Sacco RL, DeCarli C,
Wright, CB. Diastolic and not systolic biood pressure is associated with subclinical
cerebrovascular damage: the Northern Manhattan Study presented at the American Academy
of Neurology held in Washington State, Seattle, WA, April 2009. Neurology; 37: A274.

Wright CB, Sacco RL, Paik MC, Stern Y. Education and physical activity are assoclated with
less cognitive decline. Poster presented at VAS-COG Conference, San Antonio, Texas,
Journal of the Neurological Sclences 2007,

Wright CB, Sacco RL, Yoshita M, Li L, Cordonnier C, DeCarli C. ‘Brain microbleeds in a
community-based sample: the Northern Manhattan Study. Poster presented at VAS-COG
Conference, San Antonio, Texas. Journal of the Neurological Sciences 2007,

Birnbaum L, Wright CB, Rundek T, Huang L, Li L, Yoshita M, DeCarli C, Sacco R. Carotid
Intima-media Thickness is Associated with Subclinical Cerebral Infarct: The Northern
Manhattan Study. Stroke 2007; 38: 453.

10




C. B. Wright, CV

Bimbaum L, Wright CB, Rundek T, Huang L, Li L, Yoshita M, DeCarli C, Sacco R. Subgclinical .
carotid artery disease is not associated with white matter hyperintensities: The Northern
Manhattan Study. Presented at the Joint World Congress on Stroke, 2006.

Wright CB, Guzman J, Stern Y, Sacco RL, and DeCarli C. Delayed Memory and Motor
Function are Associated with White Matter Hyperintensities. American Heart Association
international Stroke Conference. Stroke 2006; 37: 641. :

Wright CB, DeCarli C, Paik MC, Stabler SP, Allen RH, Sacco RL. Elevated Homocysteine is
Associated with White Matter Disease: the Northern Manhattan Study. Stroke 2005; 36: 501.

Wright CB, Stern Y, Sacco RL, Decarli C. Motor performance is associated with white matier
hyperintensity volume: the Northern Manhattan Study. Presented at the international Society
for Vascular Behavioral and Cognitive Disorders (VAS-COG) conference, June 12, 2005.

Wright CB, Elkind MSV, Lee H-S, Sacco RL. Interleukin 6 is Associated with Cognitive
Impairment in the Northern Manhattan Study (NOMAS). J Neurol Sci 2004 226; 137.

Wright CB, Lee H-S, Boden-Albala B, Chong JY, Sacco RL. Depressed Mood Predicts
Mortality and Disability 6 and 12 Months Post-Stroke: the Northern Manhattan Study. Stroke.
2004; 35: 321.

Rundek T, Sciacca R, Perez-Apaga N, Juo 8-H, Wright CB, Elkind MS, Boden-Albata B,
Rodriguez CJ, Di Tullio MR, Homma S, Sacco RL. Apolipoprotein E (APOE) Polymorphism and
Carotid Atherosclerosis: The Northern Manhattan Study. Stroke January 2003; 34: 91.

Wright CB, Rundek T, Huang S, Lee H-S, Boden-Albala B, Sacco RL. Homocysteine is
associated with cognitive impairment: the Northern Manhattan Study. Stroke January 2003; 34:
293,

Wright CB, Lee H-S, Boden-Albala B, Palk M, Sacco RL. Factors associated with Decreased
Cognition in a Multiethnic Cohort: The Northern Manhattan Study (NOMAS). Neurology March
2003: A53.

Wright CB, Rundek T, Pittman JG, Boden-Albala B, Kaplan ED, Sacco RL. A Gross-sectional
Analysis of Vascular Risk Factors and Cognitive Status in a Multisthnic Elderly Population.
Neurology 2002; 58: 113.

Kaplan ED, Pittman JG, Elkind MS, Boden-Albala B, Wright CB, Rundek T, Stabler 8P, 8Sacco
RL. Homocysteine Is Associated with Increased Vascular Morbidity and Mortality: The Northern
Manhattan Prospective Cohort Study, Neurology 2002; 58: A118.

Kaplan ED, Elkind MS, Rundek T, Wright CB, Boden-Albala B, Sacco RL. Blood Levels of
Vitamin B12 and Folate are assoclated with Carotid Artery Plague Thickness: The Northern
Manhattan Stroke Study. Stroke 2002; 33: 390.

Rundek T, Elkind MS, Pittman JG, Wright CB, Boden-Albala B, Kaplan ED, Sacco RL. Carotid
Artery Plaque Thickness Predicts ischemic Stroke, Myocardial Infarction, and Vascular Death:
The Northern Manhattan Prospective Cohort Study. Neurology 2002; 2002: A118.

Rundek T, Elkind MS, Pittman J, Wright CB, Suk SH, Kaplan ED, Boden-Albala B, Sacco RL.
Carotid Artery Diameter and Stiffness in a Population of Elderly Women and Men: The
Northern Manhattan Stroke Study. Stroke 2002; 33: 370.

Wright CB, Scarmeas N, Perera GM, Lazar RM, Fitzimmons B-F M, Labovitz D, Stapf C,
Benson R, Robinson JV, Marshall RS. Cognitive Function Measures Added to the NIH Stroke
Scale Improve Correlation with Acute Stroke Volume. Neurology 2001; 56: A436.

11



C. B. Wright, CV

Other works, publications, and abstracts (non-peer reviewed)
Press Releases ‘

WIOD is 610 on the AM News Radio: Obama Raises $130M for Alzheimer's research, -
February 9, 2012.

The Diet That Saves The Brain, The Best Foods for Thought, Literally in The Wall Street
Journal, Health and Wellness. February 14, 2012.

Memory Problems May Worsen After Hospital Stay. Senior Citizens Who Are Hospitalized May
Experience a Decline in Memory, WebMD Health News. March 21, 2012.

Tuning up the brain: healthy ways to protect your memory. The Costco Connection. June 2012
(27): 6: 31-32. .

"Science of Fitness” - Subject matter expert speaking role in a short form film showcasing the
University of Miami Miller School of Medicine's Genetics Exercise And Research (GEAR)
program and the importance of science regarding fitness. Produced by the University of Miami
Arnold Center for Confluent Media Studies (22 minutes). www,vimeo.com/27130362

Miami Herald — When Memory Loss Becomes a Concern. September 9, 2011,

Early risk assessment for Alzheimer's disease. Meeting Report. Alzhelmers Dement, 2009
Mar;5: 182-96.

Aging on the Brain. University of Miami Magazine. Winter 2009; 15: 19-23.

Some OTC Sleep, Cold Meds Could Harm Aging Brain. Interviewed by Steven Reinberg, Major
media- US News, Forbes, Business Week, yahoo, MSN, TV Stations- CBS, FOX, ABC, NBC
and Newspapers- Palm Beach Post, FL, Atlanta Journal Constitution, GA. June 4, 2009.

Aging and Fading Memory. University of Miami Magazine Summer 2009;11:14-15.
Can alcohol boost brain power? Shape 2006;93.

New Clues to Transient Global Amnesla? Experts Say 'Keep Looking'. Neurology Today
2004:4:7. ‘

Clopidogre! Plus Aspirin Enhances Antiplatelet Effect in Patients. CNS News 2004:6:6.
Cooling Helmets Offer Selective Brain Hypothermia for Stroke Patients. CNS News 2004;6:6.
Vitamin Fortification May Reduce Homocysteine Levels in Stroke. CNS News 2004,6:5.
Statins May Improve Outcomes in Some Acute Ischemic Stroke Patients. CNS News 2004;6:5.

V. PROFESSIONAL

Funded Research Performed

AS TRAINEE

The Neuroepidemiology Training Program 2001-03
Source: National Institutes of Health, NINDS {T32 NS07153)

Principal Investigator: W. Allen Hauser MD

Status on Grant: Traines

12




AS JUNIOR INVESTIGATOR

The Mentored Clinical Research Scholar Award

Source: NIH, National Center for Research Resources (K12 RR176548)
Principal Investigator: Henry Ginsberg MD

Status on Grant: Mentee '

AS PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR

Prevention Regimen for Effectively Avoiding Second Strokes (PRoFESS)
Source; Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Principal Investigator at Columbia University: Clinton Wright, MD MSc
Status on Grant: Site Principal Investigator

Warfarin versus Aspirin in Reduced Cardiac Ejection Fraction (WARCEF)
Source: NIH/NINDS '

Principal Investigator at Columbia University: Clinton Wright, MD MSc¢
Status on Grant: Site Principal Investigator

ARUBA, a randomized trial of unruptured brain arteriovenous malformations
Source: NIH/NINDS

Principal Investigator at Columbia University: Clinton Wright, MD MSc
Status on Grant: Site Principal Investigator

Evaluation of the STARflex® Septal Closure System in Patients with a
Stroke or Transient Ischemic Attack due to Presumed Paradoxical
Embolism through a PFO

Source: NMT Medical

Principal Investigator at Columbia University: Clinton Wright, MD MSc
Status on Grant: Site Principal Investigator

Vascular Risk and Cognition in a Tri-ethnic Community
Source: American Heart Association {0735387N)
Principal Investigator: Clinton Wright, MD MSc

Status on Grant: Principal Investigator

Vascular Risk and Cognition in a Tri-ethnic Cohort
Source: NINDS (KO2NS059729)

Principal Investigator: Clinton Wright, MD MSc
Status on Grant: Principal Investigator

University of Miami Memory Disorder Clinic

Source: State of Florida, Department of Elder Affairs (XZ003)
Principal Investigator: Clinton Wright, MD MSe

Status on Grant: Co-Principal Investigator

EGF-23 and the risk of Stroke and Cognitive Decline
Source: NIH/NHLBI (R0O1 HL108623)

Principal Investigator: Clinton Wright, MD MSc
Status on Grant: Principal Investigator

C. B. Wright, CV

2003-06

2003-08

2006-08

2006-08

- 2007-08

2007- 11

2008-13

2012-present

3/2012-2/2016

13




The Systolic Blood Pressure Intervention Trial (SPRINT) MRI Substudy
Source: NIH/NIA: Subcontract with Wake Forest University

Principal Investigator: Dr. David Goff (CCN)

Status on Grant: Site Principal Investigator

UM ASA-Bugher Foundation Centers of Excellence In Stroke
Collaborative Research

Source: AHA

Principal Investigator: Ralph Sacco, MD MSc

Status on Grant: Principal Investigator (Project 1)

AS CO- INVESTIGATOR

Stroke Incidence and Risk Factors in a Tri-ethnic Region
Source: NIH, NINDS (R37 NS0293993-20)

Principal Investigator: Ralph Sacco MD MSc

Status on Grant: Co-investigator

New York Columbia Collaborative Specialized Program of
Translational Research in Acute Stroke (SPOTRIAS), Project 1

Source: NIH, NINDS (NS 049060-03)

Project 1 Principal Investigator: Randolph Marshall

Status on Grant: Co-investigator

New York Columbia Collaborative Specialized Program of
Translational Research in Acute Stroke (SPOTRIAS), Project 3

Source: NIH, NINDS (NS 049060-03})

Principal Investigator of Project 3: Bernadette Boden-Albala

Status on Grant: Co-investigator

New York Columbia Collaborative Specialized Program of
Translational Research in Acute Stroke (SPOTRIAS) Core C

Source: NiH, NINDS (NS 048060-03)

Principal Investigator of Core C: Randolph Marshall

Status on Grant; Co-investigator

Inflammatory and Infectious Burden and Risk of Stroke
Source: National Institutes of Health, NINDS (NS048134)
Principal Investigator: Mitchell S. V. Elkind MD MSc
Status on Granf: Co-investigator

A Clinical Trial of Unruptured Arteriovenous Brain Aneurysms
Source: National Institutes of Health, NINDS (NS051483)
Principal Investigator: Jay P. Mohr MD MS

Status on Grant: Co-investigator

Editorial Responsibilities

Editorial Boards
Neuropsychology Review

14

C. B. Wright, CV

9/2010-8/2018

4/2014-3/12017

2003-present

2004-2008

2004-2008

2004- 2008

2006- 2008

2006- 2008

2007-2011



C. B. Wright, CV

Ad hoc journal referee
Journal Title
Alzheimer Disease & Associated Disorders
Annals of Internal Medicine
Annals of Neurology .
European Journal of Neurology
Cerebral Cortex
Cerebrovascular Diseases
Circulation
Cognitive and Behavioral Neurology
Journal of the American Medical Association (JAMA)
JAMA Neurology (formerly Archives of Neurology)
Journal of Psychiatry and Neuroscience
Neurobiology of Aging
Neuroepidemiology
Neurology
Neuropsychology Reviews
New England Journal of Medicine
Stroke

Professional & Honorary Organizations
American Academy of Neurology

Junior Member » 1998-2001
Active Member 2001-present
Stroke Section 2007-present
American Heart Association 2001- present
American Stroke Association Council on Epidemiology 2001-present
International Society for Vascular Behavioral and Cognitive Disorders 2001-present
Neuropsychology Working Group 2004-2008
Honors & Awards ‘
Invited to Co-Chair “Aging and Dementia: Imaging and Neuropathology” 2013

at the American Academy of Neurology Annual Meeting
San Diego Convention Center, San Diego, CA

Chairman’s Award for Teaching Excellence 2012

Selected by UM Neurology residents

RO1 awarded for “FGF-23 and the risk of Stroke and Cognitive Decline” 2012
Funded by NIH/NHLBL

Invited to lecture on Age related Memory Loss on Medical 2010

Alumni Weekend, hosted by the University of Miami, L.eonard M. Milter
Schoo! of Medicine, Miami, Florida

Grant Reviewer of Clinical investigator Applications for Alberta 2010
Innovates Health Solutlons

Consumers’ Research Council of America included in 2009
“Guide to America’s Top Physicians”

16




Invited to write: Diabetes and Hypertension
Neurovascular Neuropsychology. Springer

Judge at 35" Annual Eastern- Atlantic Students Research
Forum 2009 hosted by the University of Miami, Leonard M.
Miller School of Medicine, Miami, Florida- February 25-28

Awarded Independent Scientist Award (K02)
Funded by NIH/NINDS to support study
vascular cognitive impairment '

Awarded National Scientist Development Grant
Funded by the American Heart Association fo support study of
vascular cognitive impairment

Invited.to write: “White Matter Hyperintensities and Subclinical
Infarction: Associations with Psychomotor Speed and Cognitive
Flexibility” for Special Topics section on Vascular Load in Stroke

Invited to write: “Do post-stroke MRI findings predict the type
- of a subsequent stroke?” for Nature Clinical Practice Neurology

Invited to write: “Cerebrovascular Disorders” for Epilepsy: A
Comprehensive Textbook '
Invited to write: “Transient Global Amnesia” for Lane Medical
Current Diagnosis and Treatment in Neurology

Invited to write: “Etiology, clinical manifestations, and diagnosis
of vascular dementia” and “Treatment and prevention of vascular
dementia” for Up-To-Date online medical reference.

Awarded Mentored Clinical Research Scholar Award (K12)
Provided support of epidemiologic work on the
Northern Manhaitan Study

Ruth L. Kirschstein National Research Service Award, provided
support for Neuroepidemiology Training Grant during vascular
Neurology fellowship (Pls, W. Allen Hauser; Ralph L. Sacco)

NIH Summer Research Training Award, provided support {0
work in the laboratory of Dr. Eric Kande!l on hippocampal function

‘NIH Pre-doctoral Intramural Research Award, provided support
for research in the laboratory of Dr. William Z. Potter,
Clinical Pharmacology Branch, National Institute of Mental Health

Special Honors in Psychology (George Washington University)

Invited Lectures

16

C. B. Wright, CV

2009

2009

2008

2007

2006

2006

2005

2004

2004

2003

2001

1993

1892

1990




C. B. Wright, CV

"The role of cerebrovascular damage in age related cognitive decline" 10/2013
Research Seminar Series, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral

Sciences, '

Leonard M. School of Medicine, University of Miami '

“Wascular Cognitive Impairment: Prevention and Treatment” 8/2013

Mexican Stroke Association (AMEVASC), Toluca, Mexico

"EGF23 and phosphorus metabolism as risk factors for stroke and 4/2013
mortality in NOMAS"
Stroke Divsion Conference, Neurological Institute, Columbia University

“Blood Pressure, Cognition and White Matter” ) 212012
Concutrent Symposium — “Blood Pressure & the Brain: White Malter,

Infarcts, Microbleeds and Consequences for Cognitive Impairment”,.

International Stroke Conference, New Orieans

“Modern Acute Stroke Management’ 112012
Neurology Update and Stroke Intensive
The Mayfair Hotel and Spa, Coconut Grove, Miami FL

“Are there sex differences in subclinical vascular damage?” 9/2011
Vas Cog Meeting, Lille, France.

«Clinical and Subclinical Vascular Cognitive Disorders: Lessons from 2 5/2011
Community-based Sample”
Annual Neuroscience Retreat, Marco island, FL

“Cogpnition after Stroke and Subclinical Vascular Damage: the Tip and the 312014
Rest of the lceberg”

Spring Brain Conference

Tucson, AZ

"Case Presentation” to an expert panel /2011
Neurology Update and Stroke Intensive Review
The Alexander All-Suite Oceanfront Beach Resort Miami Beach, Florida

"Reversible Vascular Cognitive Impairment’ 172041
Neurology Grand Rounds, University of Miami, Miami FL

“Vascular Dementia” : 11/2010
{ ecture, Neuropsychology Course ]
Miller School of Medicine, University of Miami, FL

“Neuroimaging in stroke and therapeutic decisions" 11/2010
Ibero-American Xl Congreso de la SIECV
Hotel Hitton Miami Downtown, Miami, FL

“A population-based approach to the study of cognitive aging: the Northern 10/2010
Manhattan Study”

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute Seminar Serles

University of Arizona, Tucson, CO

17



C. B. Wright, CV

"Age and Amyloid Related Alterations in Memory Networks More or Less?” 10/2010
Cognitive Aging Summit I, organized by National Institute on Aging

and the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation

J.W. Marriott Hotel, Washington, D.C

“Stroke: Diagnosis, dlinical presentation, and Medical Management” 7/2010
Neurological Medical Pathology Seminar Series, Department of Physical

Therapy, University of Miami

Miami, Florida

"Vascular risk factors, brain morphology, and the aging brain: Lessons 5/2010
from a multi-ethnic population.”

Neuroscience Joint-Appointment Facuity Seminar

Neurostience Program, University of Miami, Florida

“Brain Morphological Correlates of Successful Aging in a Population- 4/2010
based Sample”

McKnight Brain Research Foundation Inter-Institutional meeting

Gainesville, Florida

“Antithrombotic Agents: An Update” 22010
Neurology Update and Stroke Intensive Review :
Miami Beach, Florida

"Adherence to a Mediterranean Diet is Inversely Associated with 11/2010
White Matter Hyperintensity Volume: The Northern Manhattan Study”
Sixth International Congress on Vascular Dementia, Barcelona, Spain

“The cognitive correlates of subdlinical cerebrovascular damage” and 8/2009
“Subclinical Cerebrovascular Damage In Stroke-free Populations”
AMEVASC (Mexican Stroke Conference), Guadalajara, Mexico

“The cognitive correlates of subclinical cerebrovascular damage 6/2009
Department of Neurology Grand Rounds

Feinberg School of Medicine, Northwestern Umvers;ty

Chicago, lllinois

“Examining age-associated cognitive changes and defining healthy 412009
populations”

McKnight Brain Research Foundation Inter-Institutional Meeting

University of Birmingham, Alabama

Improving Outcomes after Stroke: “Vascular Cognitive Impairment” 3/2008
Neurology Update and Stroke Intensive Review 2009

The Alexander All-Suite Oceanfront Beach Resort

Miami Beach, Florida

“Approaching Studies of Successful Aging in a Population Based Sample” 212009

Department of Neurology Grand Rounds
Leonard M. Miller School of Medicine, University of Miami, Miami, Floridae

18




"The Cognitive Correlates of Subclinical Cerebrovascular Damage”
stroke Grand Rounds, Broward Health System
Broward County, Florida

“The cognitive correlates of subclinical cerebrovascular damage: Findings
in a multi-ethnic stroke-free population”

Department of Neurology Grand Rounds

Feinberg School of Medicine, Northwestern University

“Early Risk Assessment in Cardiovascular Disease, Stroke: Alternate
Disease Model Perspsctive”

Alzheimer Association Research Roundtable

Park Hyatt Hotel, District of Columbia

“Stroke Case Discussions”
Brain Attack Update
Grand Hyatt Hotel

New York, New York

"ncidental brain MRI findings in a stroke-free population: their
associations with Vascular risk factors and cognitive implications”
Department of Neurology Grand Rounds

Leonard M. Miller School of Medicine

University of Miami, Miamli, Florida

“Brains at risk in the Hispanic community”
Assoclation of Hispanic Health Care Professionals
New York University School of Medicine

New York, New York

“Do unruptured brain arteriovenous malformations need to be treated?
The rationale for the ARUBA trial”

Department of Neurology Grand Rounds,

Neurological Institute of New York, Columbia University Medical Center
New York, New York

“White matter hyperintensities and cognition in a stroke-free population:
The Northern Manhattan Study”

Department of Neurology Grand Rounds: Quarterly Research Update
Neurological Institute of New York, Columbia University Medical Center
New York, New York :

“Homocysteine and cognition in NOMAS"

Department of Neurology Grand Rounds: Quarterly Research Update
Neurological Institute of New York, Columbia University Medical Center
New York, New York

C. B. Wright, CV

1212008

212008

11/2007

11/2007

11/2007

5/2007

52007

2/2006

10/2003

19




C. B. Wright, CV

Vi. TEACHING
Teaching Specialization

Course Title or Activity: Second Year M.D.-M.P.H. track Neuroscience Module
Director: Janice Maldonado, M.D.
Department: N/A
School: Leonard M. Miller School of Medicine
Role: Teaching Attending
Years: 2013

Course Title or Activity: Second Year M.D. track Neuroscience Module -
Director: Janice Maldonado, M.D,
Department; N/A
School: Leonard M. Miller School of Medicine
Role: Teaching Attending
Years: 2013

Course Title or Activity: Neurology and Neuropsychology
Director: Bonnie Levine, PhD.
Department: Neurology
School: Miller School of Medicine
Role: Teaching Attending
Years: 2010

Course Title or Activity: Neurology Clerkship (Course MDR707)
Director: Janice Maldonado, MD
Department: Neurology
School: Miller School of Medicine
Role: Teaching Attending
Enroflees: Third year medical students and neurology residents (all years, 8-12 individuals)
Time Commitment: 20 hours per week in two week blocks for a total of four to
eight weeks (varies annually).
Years: 2008-present

Course Title or Activity: Neurology Ward Rotation (Course M7201683)
Director: Blair Ford, MD
Department: Neurology
School: College of Physiclans and Surgeons of Columbia University
Role: Teaching Attending
Enrollees: Third year medical students and neurology residents (all years, 9-12

individuals) _
Time Commitment: Five hours per week in one to two week blocks for a total of eight to

ten weeks.
Years; 2003-present

Course Title or Activity: Neurology House-staff Noon Lecture Series
Director: Neurology Chief Residents
Department: Neurology
School: College of Physicians and Surgeons of Columbia University

Role: Lecturer .
Enrollees: Third year medical students and neurology residents (all years, 15-20 individuals)

20




C. B. Wright, CV

Time Commitment: One hour lecture on stroke, usually twiée a year
Years: 2003-present

Course Title or Activity: Neuropsychiatry
Director: Jon Levenson, MD & Gerry Hurowitz, MD
Department: Psychiatry
School: College of Physi
Role: Lecturer
Enrollees: Fourth year psychiatry residents (11 individuals)
Time Commitment: One hour session annually
Years: 2004-present :

cians and Surgeons of Columbia University

Course Title or Activity: Neural Science
Director: Daniel J. Goldberg, Ph.D.
Department: Anatomy & Cell Biology
School: College of Physicians and Surgeons of Columbia Unliversity
Role: Lecturer
Enrollees; First year medical students (about 100 individuals)
Time Commitment; annual one hour lecture on the neurology of stroke

Thesis and Dissertation Advising/Post-doctoral student supervision

a) Dissertation commitiees
Name: Charles Cohan
Degree: Ph.D. in Neuroscience
Title: “Activity-regulated cytoskeleton-associated protein mediated neuroprotection in
preconditioning and aging”
Chair;  Helen Bramlett, PhD
Date: 2012-present

Name: Nooshin Nabizadeh

Degree: PhD in Elecrical Engineering (Signal Processing)

Title: “Automatic detection and segmentation of tumor lesions on MRI Images”
Chair.  Mohamed Abdel-Mottaleb, Ph.D.

Date: 2012 to present

Name: Jessica Loring Warsch

Degree: Ph.D. in Epidemiology (M.D./Ph.D. candidate)

Title: gybclinical Vascular Brain Damage, Vascular Risk Factors, and Depression in
Successful Cognitive Aging” -

Chair: Lora Fleming, M.D., Ph.D.

Date: 8/2010

Name: HuiZhang

Degree: Ph.D. in Biostatistics

Title: “Handling Missing Data in Regression without Specifying Auxiliary Models”
Chair: - Bruce Levin, Ph.D,

Date: 6/2007

Name: Qiang Xu
Degree: Ph.D. in Biostatistics

21



Title:

Presence of Missing Covarlates”

Chair:
Date:

Wei-Yann Tsai, Ph.D.
312008

b} Mentoring (graduate students and post-doctoral fellows)

C. B. Wright, CV

“Existing Approéches and a New Weighted Method for Cox Regression in the

Trainee Dates Position during menteeship Publications/Presentations
1 abstract; 1 article in

Glazer, Hilary 2012-present neurology resident preparation

OCboudiyat, Carly 2013-present neurology resident 1 paper In preparation

Shah, Nirav 2013-present neurology resident 1 abstract; 1 article in prep

Roh, David 2012-present neurology resident 1 article In preparation

Zadsh, Nooshin
Economos, Alexis
Gutierrez, Jose
Markert, Matthew

Nearing, Kathérine
Warsch Jessica

Marcus, Justin
Gardener, Hannah

Khatri, Minesh

2011- present
2009-present
2008-present
2009-2011
2009-2011

2008-present

2008-2010

2007-09; -present
2006-07; 2013-

graduate student (Ph.D. candidate,
electrical engineering)

Neurology resident
Neurology resident; junlor facuity
M.D.-Ph.D, student

medical student

graduate student (Ph.D. 6/2010,
epidemiology)

medical student

post-doctoral fellow; Assistant
Scientist '
Sarnoff fellow {medical student),

4 abstracts; 2 article in
preparation

1 abstract; 1 article; 1 article in
preparation

3 articles; 1 review,; 2
abstracts

2 articles; 1 article in
preparation

1 abstract

3.abstracts (1 oral
presentation); 1 article; 1
article in draft form; 1 editorial;
2 review articles

1 abstract {(oral presentation),
1 article

13 articles; muitiple abstracts
3 articles; 1 ardicle in

present junlor faculty investigator preparation
Gerard, Elizabeth 2007 Nsurology resident 1 article
Sommetville, Brian 2007 Medical student 1 case repott
Birnbaum, Lee 2005-07 Stroke fellow 2 abstracts
Prabakharan, Shyam  2004-07 Stroke fellow 1 article; 1 case repott
Flint, Alexander 2002-05 Neurology resident 1 articles; 1 case report

¢) Other mentoring (undergraduate research assistants, {?olunteers)

Degree at time of

Name Dates mentes ship Status Project

Condes, Dlego 2013-present M.D. research volunteer memory disorders
Bicchl, Manuel 2013-present M.D. research volunteer memory disorders
Bicchi, Migust 2012-13 MD rasearch volunteer cognilive aging
Campos, Yesslca  2013- present MD research volunieer Cognitive aging
Fuchs, Perry 201112 undergraduate research volunteer braln imaging
Nathalie Nunez 2009-2010 undergraduate research volunteer brain imaging

22




VII. SERVICE

University Committee and Administrative Responsibliities

Committes
University of Miaml
Executive Committee, Department of Neurclogy
Neurology Resident Selection Commitiee
Medical Faculty Council (School of Medicine)
Search Committee for Esther Lichtenstein Chair in Neurology
Search committee for Cognitive Neuroscience faculty
Search committee for Cognitive/Behavioral Neuroscience

faculty

Strategic Planning Committee (Department of Neurology)
Search Committee for Center On Aging Director

Columbia University
Quality Assurance Committee (Department of Neurology)
Residency Training Task Force (Department of Neurology}

Community Activities

Activity

Easter Seals Alzheimer Disease Initiative Program
Brain Fair, Miami Children’s Museum

National Memory Screening Day

San Juan Bosco Free Clinic

Role

Member
Member
Member
Chair
Member
Member

Member
Member

Member
Member

Role

Speaker
Sponsor

Local organizer
Physician

C. B. Wright, CV

Dates

2012-present

2008-present

201213
2010-11
201112
2009-10

2008-09
2008

2007-08
2002-04 -

Dates

2012, 2013
2010-present
2010
2009-presént

23




Cianciotto.Melanie

From: Carol A. Barnes [carol@nsma.arizona.edu]

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 5:42 PM

To: J. Lee Dockery

Cc: Luann Snyder; jenny.flynn@usfoundation.org; Robert Wah, MD; Gene Ryerson, MD; Michael

L. Dockery, MD; Cianciotto.Melanie; Nina Elenbogen Raim, MD, JD; Henry H. Raattama,
Esq.; DAlessandro.Nicole
Subject: RE: Quick clarification on the 2014 gift agreement?

Dear Lee,
Thanks so much for quickly revising the document — it looks great to mel

Just back from a Symposium at the Donders Institute in The Netherlands, where | was one of a few outside speakers to
come talk to them about cognitive aging — a research emphasis that they are trying to branch out into! Was very
rewarding (plus, | think | have a new collaborator who may be very helpful to all the McKnight Institutes). On my way
back | stopped in Washington DC for an NIMH review, and was VERY lucky to sneak back to Tucson in spite of all the
snow! Great to go from single digit temperatures to 70 degrees!

All my best,
Carol

C.A. Barnes, Ph.D.

Regents' Professor, Psychology, Neurology and Neuroscience
Evelyn F. McKnight Chair for Learning and Memory in Aging
Director, Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute

Director, ARL Division of Neural Systems, Memory and Aging
Associate Director, BIO5 ‘

Life Sciences North Building, room 355

PO Box 245115

University of Arizona

Tucson, AZ 85724-5115

From: J. Lee Dockery [mailto:jld007@cox.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 1:03 PM

To: Carol A. Barnes

Cc: Luann Snyder; jenny.flynn@usfoundation.org; Robert Wah, MD; Gene Ryerson, MD; Michael L. Dockery, MD;
Melanie Cianciotto; Nina Elenbogen Raim, MD, JD; Henry H. Raattama, Esq.; Nicole D'Alessandro

Subject: Fw: Quick clarification on the 2014 gift agreement?

Dear Carol,

Below please find the message from Luann Synder requesting consideration of the removal of Paragraphs 3
and 4 in Schedule 9.1 of the draft Gift Agreement. The question regarding "Update" was posed by Mr.
Raattama since it reflected language contained in the original Gift agreement. The question of "update" was
not addressed by the trustees prior to the distribution of the new gift agreement for review by the University of
Arizona. As a result of Luann's request on your behalf, the trustees and Mr. Raattama have developed new text
for Schedule 9.1 and have renumbered it and as Schedule 9.2 to coincide with the respective sections in the gift
agreement. The new schedules are labeled as Schedule 10.1 and Schedule 10.2 are attached and should be
substituted for the current Schedule 9.1 and Schedule 9.2, respectively, in the current agreement under review.

You will note the content of the current Schedule 10.1 and Schedule TU 2 are Consisient wii ortertoftie
proposal dated July 18, 2013, submitted by you for consideration by the trustees of the MBRF at their meeting
July 30, 2013.




To avoid confusion, and to be sure all changes are captured and preserved, Mr. Raattama will be custodian of
the of the master document which is maintained by him and contains the revised documents. If you and your
colleagues would like to receive another copy of the revised document as a whole, Mr. Raattama can do send
it. Copies of the revised documents will also be sent to all those who are copied on this e-mail.

Thank you for bringing this issue to our attention so the appropriate action could be taken in a timely manner
so that unnecessary delays in the progress toward completion of the agreement.

With warmest regards,
Lee

: J. Lee Dockery
Cc: Henry H. Raattama, Esa. (hank.raattama@akerman.com) ; Carol A, Barnes ; Flynn, Jenny
<Jenny.Flvnn@uafoundation.org> (Jenny. Flynn@uafoundation.org)

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 12:58 PM

Subject: Quick clarification on the 2014 gift agreement?

Dear Dr. Dockery,

Hope all is well and you are you staying warm in Gainesville. Carol is in DC doing a NIMH program review today — she
told me that the storms are rolling in and they are expecting a lot of snow - so we all have our fingers crossed that
there won’t be any flight delays tomorrow morning, and that she arrives home safely (and on time).

| have been working with Carol, Jenny, Ken and the Office of Research and Contract Analysis on the gift agreement,
and we are ready to forward the draft to UA administration (Comrie and Barton) for their review and to reconfirm the
UA commitment outlined in section 5.2 Endowment Distribution and Schedule 4.1, as was discussed at the October 24
meeting with the Trustees and UA administration.

Before we send the agreement forward to UA administration, it would be very helpful to get clarification on the
following two objectives outlined in section 9.1 — our question is whether it would be possible to remove these two
objectives, since these UA commitments have not been previously discussed.

3) to recruit and establish the laboratories of a minimum of five new additional faculty members into the
Institute whose primary research expertise is in scientific areas directly related to the biological basis of learning and
memory with respect to the normal aging balance in recruitment between promising young investigators and senior
scientists or physician-scientists who are internationally recognized for their contributions in the area of age-related
memory loss;

4) to develop a new pilot grants program focusing on highly innovative studies pursued jointly by two or more
investigators based in different McKnight Institutes or, centers, allowing the leveraging of expertise across
geographically distinct Institutes;

Thanks in advance for clarifying this. 1 am also available if you would like to have a brief phone call (520-429-2762).
With best regards,

Luann

Luann Snyder

Department Administrator

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute
PO Box 245115 ~ LSN 362




	1-75 Pages from McKnight Board of Trustees Meeting 2.12.2014
	76-141 Pages from McKnight Board of Trustees Meeting 2.12.2014-2

